
 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Alex 
Daynes on 01733 452447 as soon as possible. 
 

 

AB    
CABINET 
 

MONDAY 25 MARCH 2013, 10.00 AM 
Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall 
Contact – Alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk, 01733 452447 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

1. Apologies for Absence 
 

 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3. Minutes of Cabinet Meeting - 25 February 2013 
 

1 - 8 

ITEMS FROM SCRUTINY COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
 
4. Citizen Power Programme 

 
9 - 36 

STRATEGIC DECISIONS 
 
5. Affordable Housing Capital Funding Policy* 

 
37 - 42 

6. Library Services* 
 

43 - 144 

7. Strategic Partnering with British Gas* 
 

145 - 150 

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 In accordance with standing orders, Members are asked to determine whether the exempt 

annex relating to item 8, Risk Based Verification Policy which, in accordance with 
Paragraph 7 of Schedule 12(a) Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1972 contains 
information relating to the prevention of crime, should be exempt and the press and public 
excluded from the meeting when it is discussed, or whether the public interest in disclosing 
this information outweighs the public interest in maintaining the exemption. 
 
 

8. Risk Based Verification Policy* 
 

151 - 174 

Circulation 
Cabinet Members 
Scrutiny Committee Representatives 
Directors, Heads of Service 
Press 

 
Any agenda item highlighted in bold and marked with an * is a ‘key decision’ involving the Council making 
expenditure or savings of over £500,000 or having a significant effect on two or more wards in Peterborough.  
These items have been advertised previously on the Council’s Forward Plan (except where the issue is 
urgent in accordance with Section 15 of the Council’s Access to Information rules). 

 

Public Document Pack



Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.



AB    
MINUTES OF CABINET MEETING HELD 25 FEBRUARY 2013 

 
 
PRESENT 
 
Cabinet Members: Councillor Cereste (chair), Councillor Dalton, Councillor Fitzgerald, 
Councillor Hiller, Councillor Holdich, Councillor Scott, Councillor Seaton and Councillor 
Walsh. 
Cabinet Advisers:  Councillor Goodwin and Councillor North 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies were received from Councillor Lee and Councillor Elsey. 
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

None received. 
 
3. MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD 21 JANUARY 2013 AND 4 FEBRUARY 2013 
 

The minutes of the meetings held on 21 January 2013 and 4 February 2013 were 
agreed as accurate records. 

 
 
STRATEGIC DECISIONS 
  
4. BUDGET 2013/14 AND MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY (MTFS) TO 2022/23 
 

Cabinet received a report presenting budget proposals for 2013/14 through to 2022/23, 
in line with the provisional local government finance settlement for 2013/14 and in 
advance of some Department for Education specific grants being announced.  The 
report contained three key sections: 

• Cabinet report and summary of council funding implications, including proposals 
on council tax; 

• The draft MTFS, including capital strategy, asset management plan and Treasury 
Strategy; and 

• The budget consultation document being used for scrutiny, stakeholder and 
public consultation updated for any changes. 

 
In addition, the report also had regard to the revised budget timetable approved by Full 
Council at the meeting of 10 October under the council constitution Part 4, Section 6 – 
Budget and Policy Framework Rules.  
 
Councillor Seaton introduced the report thanking officers for all the work towards 
producing the budget document and highlighted the number of consultation sessions 
held to assist its development.  Key themes that were raised included: 
 

• Play Services – Peterborough was the only Authority in the East of England 
offering free play services; 

• Charges for meal delivery to be phased in over two years; 

• Still committed to making the city a better place to live and work; and 

1



• Committed to keeping council tax low and maintain the proposal to freeze it. 
 

Further comments that were raised during debate included: 
 

• Must ensure most vulnerable residents in the city are provided for and looked 
after with continued investment; 

• Increase in Your Peterborough issues for one year and increase electronic 
communications methods; and 

• Need to use Play Centre buildings more effectively to make sustainable. 
 

 Cabinet considered the report and RESOLVED to: 
 

1. Have regard to the consultation feedback received to date and statutory advice 
detailed in the report when determining the budget recommendations, noting that 
consultation remains open and further updates will be provided. 

 
2. Agree that the following be approved and recommended to Council on 6 March 

2013, noting that updates may be necessary if additional information emerges: 
 

a) That the MTFS is set in the context of the council priorities. 

b) The Budget monitoring report as the latest probable outturn position for 
2012/13. 

c)  The revenue budget for 2013/14 and indicative figures for 2014/15 to 2022/23 
(including the capacity bids and saving proposals). 

d)  The capital programme for 2013/14 to 2022/23 and associated capital 
strategy, treasury strategy and asset management plan. 

e)  The council tax freeze in 2013/14 and indicative increases for planning 
purposes of 2% for 2014/15 to 2022/23. 

f)  To spend at the level of the Dedicated Schools Grant for 2013/14 to 2022/23. 

g)  The proposals for reserves and balances. 

h) The proposals for setting fees and charges for 2013/14 including the 
indicative fees and charge increases for 2014/15 and 2015/16. 

i) The proposal for the deferral of mandatory implementation of auto enrolment 
of pensions for employees until 30 September 2017. 

3. Note that these recommendations are put forward on the basis of the confirmed 
local government finance settlement for 2013/14 and best estimates of future local 
government funding. 

 
 REASONS FOR THE DECISION 

 
The Council must set a lawful and balanced budget. 
 
The Council was required to set a Council Tax for 2013/14 within statutory prescribed 
timescales and in accordance with the local referendum requirements contained within 
the Localism Act 2011. 
 
Before setting the level of Council Tax, the Council must have agreed a balanced 
budget. 
 

 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

Alternative levels of Council Tax increase and areas for growth/savings could be 
considered but this must be seen in the context of the Sustainable Community 

2



Strategy and other constraints, along with the loss of council tax freeze grant that any 
increase would lead to. 

 
  
5. TRANSFER OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
 

Cabinet received a report describing the responsibilities and implications of the 
transfer of certain Public Health functions from Peterborough Primary Care Trust 
(PPCT) to the Council under the Health & Social Care Act 2012 (“the Act”), with effect 
from 1st April 2013. 

 
 Councillor Cereste introduced the report highlighting that the delegation for public 

health would rest with the Leader’s portfolio of delegations in the first instance.  During 
debate on the item it was stated that with Public Health being located within the City 
Council it was expected that resources would be able to be used more effectively in 
improving the health outcomes for residents. 

 
 Cabinet considered the report and RESOVLED to: 
  

1. Note that the Council will become responsible for the delivery of certain public 
health functions with effect from 1st April 2013, and will acquire statutory 
responsibilities under the Health & Social Care Act 2012; 

 
2. Authorise the Chief Executive to make arrangements for the appointment by the 

Council of a Director of Public Health for Peterborough, in line with Department of 
Health proposals following the Health & Social Care Act 2012 (“the Act”); 

 
3. Note the national approach taken to transferring staff from the Peterborough 

Primary Care Trust (PPCT) to the Council including the implications for the initial 
transitional structure for the public health function at the point of transfer from 1st 
April 2013 (paragraph 4.14 refers); 

 

4. Note the ring fenced public health grants of £8,446,100 for 2013/14 and 
£9,290,700 for 2014/15; 

 

5. Note that the Council will need to review its structures and priorities to ensure that 
its responsibility for public health is fully aligned with its existing core business; 

 

6. Authorise the Solicitor to the Council to conclude arrangements for contracts for 
Public Health Services, including, as appropriate, entering into new contracts, 
novating contracts or extending and novating existing contracts to the Council, to 
enable the public health functions to continue to be delivered following transfer of 
responsibilities; 

 

7. Authorise the Solicitor to the Council, in consultation with the Cabinet member for 
Adult Social Care, to sign a business Transfer Agreement with PPCT; 

 
8. Note that a report will be presented to Council at its meeting on 6th March to agree 

to update the Constitution to note the leader’s scheme of delegations and also to 
make provision for the Health & Wellbeing Board.  

 
 REASONS FOR THE DECISION 
 

The recommendations were to allow the Council to fulfil its obligations under Health & 
Social Care Act 2012, and related regulations and guidance.  

 
 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

3



 
The Council had no choice but to accept the transfer of responsibilities for public 
health, as this is in accordance with statutory requirements. It also had a statutory 
responsibility to appoint a Director of Public Health. The Council had little flexibility 
about its approach, particularly on matters concerning staff transfer. It did have some 
flexibility over the potential to share functions with other authorities, for example, it 
could consider appointing a joint Director of Public Health with another local authority. 
This had been considered, particularly as the current Director of Public Health was 
leaving prior to the transfer of responsibilities to the Council. However, the option has 
been rejected as a definitive solution in favour of retaining a Director to focus 
specifically on the needs of Peterborough, as it was considered that, at least in the 
foreseeable future, this was likely to maximise the ability of the Council to improve 
public health outcomes for Peterborough and its residents. The Council would continue 
to review the optimum delivery model following transfer, when it would have a much 
more detailed knowledge of the requirements to meet Peterborough’s public health 
needs.  

 
  
6. REVIEW OF CHARGING POLICY AND ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR ADULT 

SOCIAL CARE SERVICES 
 
Cabinet received a report detailing and requesting it consider the results of the 
consultation on a number of measures designed to increase the emphasis on 
promoting independence and prevention amongst people with developing social care 
needs and to revise the eligibility criteria for Adult Social Care from April 2013.  The 
report also requested consideration of the results of the consultation on a number of 
changes to the Adult Social Care charging policy, including a review of the Disability 
Related Expenditure Disregard in the financial assessment, the introduction of new 
charges for assistive technology and the appointeeship service and the removal of the 
subsidy for the home meals service. 

 
 Councillor Fitzgerald introduced the report highlighting the scope of the consultation 

that had been undertaken and although savings were necessary those residents most 
in need of support would continue to be provided for.  An additional recommendation 
had been added to offer a longer term transition plan to younger adults with long term 
conditions including those who fall below critical/substantial needs 

 
 Further comments that were raised during debate included: 
 

• Phased meal subsidy reduction a good idea; 

• City Council was within a minority of Authorities that had not already reviewed 
its qualification criteria; 

• Backlog of individual reviews expected to be cleared before 1 April 2013; and 

• Annual review dates would remain the same meaning that no new review was 
required in April for residents who had recently been reviewed. 

 
 Cabinet considered the report and RESOLVED to: 
  

1) Note the responses received to the consultation with social care users, carers, 
staff and partners (appendix 1) on proposals to revise the council’s eligibility 
criteria for council supported social care services, to extend access to reablement 
and the range of preventative services available to people with care needs who fall 
below eligibility criteria, modifications to the Adult Social Care charging policy and 
the removal of the subsidy to the home meals service. 

 

4



2) Agree the following recommendations for implementation, which have been 
amended to reflect feedback received, together with the findings from the Equality 
Impact Assessment: 

 
a) Raise eligibility criteria for Adult Social Care from high/moderate to 

critical/substantial in line with Department of Health categories with effect from 
April 2013 for new service users and for existing service users from the date of 
their annual review or sooner if there is a change in circumstance which merits 
earlier review; 

b) Provide access to a period of reablement to all existing and new service users 
who would benefit; 

c) Offer a longer term transition plan to younger adults with long term conditions 
including those who fall below critical/substantial needs; 

d) Re-commission and further invest in ‘a preventative offer’ available to the 
wider community; 

e) Introduce the banded disability disregard (as specified in section 4.8); 
f) Introduce a charge for assistive technology ranging from £2.88 to £6.44 per 

week depending on the equipment provided; 
g) Change the qualifying pension age of 60 to “Pension qualifying pension age” 

to reflect national changes which will come into force; 
h) Introduce an administrative charge of £5 per week where the local authority 

acts as appointee for service users who lack capacity in line with good 
practice guidance issued by the association of Public Authority Deputies; 

i) In the light of feedback, modify the proposal regarding the subsidy on home 
meals to allow for a phasing of its removal in respect of hot meals over two 
years, resulting in an increase from £3.20 to £4.20 per meal from 1 April 2013 
rising to £5.20 from 1 April 2014; and 

j) Increase the charge for frozen home meals from £2.00 to £2.60 per meal from 
1 April 2013. 

 
 REASONS FOR THE DECISION 
 
 Approving the recommendations would result in a more efficient and effective service 

that included additional preventative services to ensure that those who did not meet the 
eligibility criteria were able to access other support. 

 
 The decision would also align the service with expected national guidance on eligibility, 

ensure prioritisation of available resources to those in greatest need, deliver required 
savings and increased income and to ensure that the availability of resources and 
service implications were understood and balanced. 

 
 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
 Consideration was given to waiting for the Department of Health guidance on eligibility 

expected in 2015. However, it was felt that reviewing the criteria now placed the 
authority in a sound position to be prepared for the national changes being signalled in 
line with available resources. 

 
 Leave the charging policy unchanged. This option was rejected because the charging 

policy would be inconsistent in its treatment of different care services. 
 
  Full implementation of the proposals that went out to consultation. This was rejected as 

the revisions have been made as a direct result of feedback from a wide range of 
stakeholders and take careful account of evidence and feedback on the impact of 
changes for service users and carers. Accepting the revisions will serve to enhance 
and build a sound relationship between the Council and its stakeholders. 

 

5



 
7. HOUSING ALLOCATIONS POLICY 
 
 Cabinet received a report updating it on the proposed review of the Common 

Allocations Policy and for Cabinet to agree the final draft to be taken to full council for 
adoption.   

 
 Councillor Hiller introduced the report highlighting that the current arrangements for the 

housing list were unsustainable and that priorities would change to increase the ratings 
for ex-service personnel and those with a link to the area. 

 
 Further comments raised during debate included: 
 

• Income threshold was based across the entire household, not individuals; 

• Must have a local link of six months or more to be on the housing list; 

• Those applicants resident for five years would be prioritised; and 

• The obligation remained to provide for homeless households first following 
investigation into their status but they could be directed to private 
accommodation. 

 
 Cabinet considered the report and RESOLVED to: 
 

Note and agree the proposed Common Housing Register Allocations Policy and to 
agree for the proposed policy to be presented to full council for agreement and 
adoption. 

  
 REASONS FOR THE DECISION 
 
 The proposed Allocation Policy has been written to meet the duties of Part VI of the 

Housing Act 1996, as amended by the Homelessness Act 2002 and with regard to the 
Communities and Local Government Allocation of Accommodation: guidance for Local 
Authorities in England June 2012. 

 
 The Localism Act 2011 made an amendment to the Housing Act 1996, which gave local 

authorities the power to set their own qualifying criteria for people who were allowed to 
join the housing register. This allowed councils to restrict entry to the housing register 
to those who were in the most housing need as well allowing exclusions for other 
reasons based on local criteria.  

 
 The proposed amended allocations policy makes full use of these powers by setting the 

entry criteria to the housing register to those who were in the most urgent housing 
need, therefore reducing the number of households on the Housing Register and 
providing realistic options and expectations for households in housing need in the city. 

 
 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
  

To not review the Policy and continue implementing the existing Policy - this would 
mean the Housing Register would continue to grow in number and households would 
be housed into properties which they would under-occupy (due to the bedroom 
standard) their housing benefit would not cover and they would fall into rent arrears. 
 
Review the bedroom standard only – this would mean the Housing Register would 
continue to grow in number and the households on it would continue to have unrealistic 
expectations of being re-housed. 
 
Review the Policy but not include the awarding of additional preference – this would not 
promote full discussion and debate of the policy. 

6



 
Review the Policy and adopt everything in the Communities and Local Government 
Allocation of Accommodation: guidance for local authorities in England – this would not 
take into account Peterborough’s housing needs and issues. 

 
 
 MONITORING ITEMS 
 
8. CHILDREN’S SERVICES UPDATE 
 

Cabinet received a report giving details of improvement actions undertaken since the 
November 2012 Cabinet meeting in response to the findings of the Ofsted Inspection of 
Safeguarding carried out in August 2011. 
 

 Councillor Scott introduced the report highlighting the continued improvements, the 
appointment of Sue Westcott as the new Executive Director of Children’s Services and 
the revision of the Improvement Plan that had been completed.  A new vision, ‘One 
Children’s Service Helping Children to be their Best’ would be used. 

 
 Cabinet considered the report and RESOLVED to: 
  
 Note the improvement activity and progress within Children’s Services. 
 
 REASONS FOR THE DECISION 
  

The Council needed to continue to deliver improvements to safeguard children and in 
the longer term put in place a sustainable high quality Children’s Service in 
Peterborough. 

 
 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
 Not applicable. 
 
 
 

11.00 a.m. 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CABINET 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

25 MARCH 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Peter Hiller, Cabinet Member for Housing, 
Neighbourhoods and Planning 
 

Contact Officer(s): Adrian Chapman, Head of Neighbourhood Services  

 

Tel: 863887 

 
CITIZEN POWER PROGRAMME 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Councillor Peter Hiller 
 

Deadline date : N/A 
 

Cabinet is asked to endorse the final report of the review of the Citizen Power Peterborough 
programme conducted by the Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee, and to 
approve the recommendations contained within it. 
 

 
 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to Cabinet following a meeting of the Strong and Supportive 
Communities Scrutiny Committee held on 16 January 2013.  

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Cabinet of the outcome of work undertaken by the 
Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee in its review of the Citizen Power 
Peterborough Programme.  Cabinet are asked to consider the report and agree the 
recommendations of the Committee. 

 
2.2 This report is for Cabinet to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 3.2.9 ‘To 

commission reviews by and determine any changes of policy proposed by the Scrutiny 
Committees and Commissions’ 

  
3. TIMESCALE  

 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO 

 
4. CITIZEN POWER PROGRAMME 
 

4.1 The Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny Committee have completed their review 
of the Citizen Power Peterborough programme, reporting to its January 2013 meeting.  
 

4.2 The review looked in depth at four areas of work: 

• Management and Governance 

• Communication and Marketing 

• Financial information, and 

• The six programme stands of Citizen Power. 

9



 
4.3 The detail of that review is contained within the Strong and Supportive Communities 

Scrutiny Committee Citizen Power Task and Finish Group Final Report.  
 

4.4 As a result of the review the Committee arrived at the following conclusions: 
 
4.4.1 The Recovery Capital strand of the Programme was a particular success, having been used 

to shape a full redesign of the drugs recovery system in Peterborough with service users at 
the heart of that redesign. The Committee hope that the principles of user-designed 
services can be replicated across other Council services. 

 
4.4.2 The Arts and Social Change strand of the Programme was perhaps the most controversial 

at times, sometimes feeling elitist and exclusive. However, there are some good examples 
of positive outcomes for individuals involved with this strand, and real evidence of 
connectivity between citizens. One thing that the Committee is clear about however is that 
the relationship between the Arts Council, the Council and Vivacity has been strengthened 
significantly as a result of the collaboration through Citizen Power. 

 
4.4.3 Overall legacy for the programme as a whole is difficult to establish at this stage beyond the 

points referred to above. Individual project strands have created their own legacy and 
sustainability – for example, Recovery Capital through the new drug treatment system, Arts 
and Social Change through the support provided to develop a high quality arts offer in 
Peterborough, and the Peterborough Curriculum through the continued expansion of the 
project under the leadership of the Peterborough Learning Partnership. 
 

4.4.4 Communication was sometimes an obstacle to the success of the Programme. Sometimes 
highly academic, the Programme communications generally didn’t excite or engage with 
local people apart from some good examples within individual project strands. 

 
4.4.5 On a similar theme, the Committee noted the lack of web presence to encourage 

participation. Extensive use of social media was also expected. However, on both counts 
the reliance on and use of web based tools to communicate and promote was limited. 

 
4.4.6 The Committee generally felt that not enough groundwork had been done with councillors, 

our partners and our communities in advance of the project commencing. They do 
recognise that the Programme was not the responsibility of a single identified department 
for some time which may have contributed to this. Similarly the Committee felt that the 
programme would have benefited from a single project manager being clearly identified 
prior to the commencement of the project. 

 
4.4.7 Finally, Committee were aware of concerns from councillors during the delivery of the 

Programme that various aspects of it were circumnavigating the role of elected ward 
members, there to support their communities and to act as a link between those 
communities and the council. Despite this, the outcomes of various project strands have 
actually served to confirm the critical role of elected councillors in Peterborough – 
community leaders who represent the views of their constituents and with whom partners 
can engage to make a real difference. 

   
5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 Consultation undertaken is detailed in the report at Annex 1. 
 
6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

6.1 That Cabinet endorses the recommendations. 

10



 
7. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

7.1 This report has come to Cabinet following a request from the Strong and Supportive 
Communities Scrutiny Committee. 

 
8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
8.1 Option 1.  Not to agree to the recommendations.  The Committee do not recommend this 

as they consider that the Council should use the learning from the Citizen Power 
programme before entering into any future programme of work of a similar nature. 

 
8.2 Option 2.  Develop alternative recommendations.  The Committee do not recommend this 

as they consider that the Task and Finish Group have conducted an in depth and objective 
review and therefore the recommendations put forward have been fully accepted by the 
committee. 

 
9. IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 Finance 

There are no financial implications relating to the report. 
 

9.2 Legal 
There are no legal implications relating to the report.  
 

9.3 Environment 
 There is no on-going environmental impact upon the Council 
 

 
10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 
  

 Minutes of Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny meeting held on 16 January 2013. 
 
11. APPENDIX 
 
 Appendix 1: Citizen Power Programme: Final Report of the Strong and Supportive 

Communities Scrutiny Committee Task and Finish Group 
 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1 

1  

 

 
 
 

CITIZEN POWER PROGRAMME  
 
 
 

FINAL REPORT OF THE  
STRONG AND SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE TASK AND FINISH GROUP 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
JANUARY 2013 

13



APPENDIX 1 

2  

CONTENTS 

 
 
 

 
 

         
  

Page 

1. Introduction      
   

  3 

2. Objective and Terms of Reference 3 
 
3. Process 

 
4 

 
4. Findings:       

  

 

 4.1 Management and Governance 7 
 4.2 Communications and Marketing 8 
 4.3 Financial Information 9 
 4.4 The 6 Programme Strands 
 

10 

5. Conclusions  
 

22 

6. Recommendations 23 

14



APPENDIX 1 

3  

1. Introduction 

 
1.1 At its meeting on 14 September 2011, the Strong and Supportive Communities Scrutiny 

Committee agreed to establish a Task and Finish group to oversee and monitor the actions 
and recommendations of the Citizen Power Peterborough Programme Review which had 
been undertaken during the summer of 2011. 

 
1.2 A Task and Finish Group was established to monitor the actions and recommendations on 

behalf of the committee. 
 
 The Task and Finish Group comprised the following members: 
 
      Cllr Marion Todd Cllr Graham Casey 

Conservative Conservative  

                                                               
 
 

 Cllr John Fox                                Cllr Mohammed Jamil 
Peterborough Independents  Labour 

                                      
   

 

2. Objectives and Terms of Reference 

 

2.1 The objectives and Terms of Reference of the Task and Finish Group were:  
 

To oversee and monitor the delivery of the action plan which resulted from the review of the 
Citizen Power Peterborough Programme, with a particular focus on the following:  

 

• Ensuring that the programme has a lasting legacy for Peterborough via the City’s 
Single Delivery Plan  

 

• Understanding and communicating the lasting benefits of Citizen Power to 
Peterborough 

 

• The process of engaging Councillors to promote understanding of the programme and 
provide opportunities for Member involvement in programme activities  

 

• The methods used to promote the programme across the city to maximise public 
interest and participation 

 

15



APPENDIX 1 

4  

 

• Task and Finish Group Members to attend Citizen Power events as appropriate to see 
the programme in action and take the opportunity to talk to participants 

 

• Identify and interview key witnesses when appropriate to gain further evidence to 
support the monitoring of the action plan  

 

• The process for making decisions on allocating delegated finance, including Section 
106 funds 

 

3.  Process of the Review 

 
3.1 The Task and Finish Group met on the following dates: 
 
3.1.1 Task & Finish Group Meetings: 
 

• 26 October 2011 –  Initial Meeting   

• 22 December 2011 – To go through Action Plan  

• 31 January 2012 – Arts & Humanities Research Council / Sustainable Citizenship 

• 27 February 2012 – Recovery Capital 

• 21 March 2012 – To go through Action Plan and discuss ideas for interim report 

• 17 April 2012 – ChangeMakers 

• 26 November 2012 – Curriculum and Arts and Social Change 

• 11 December 2012 – To discuss draft of final report 
 
3.1.2 Events attended: 
 

• 19 October 2011 - Arts & Social Change Cross Pollination Event – Cllr Casey 

• 22 November 2011 – Creative Gathering – Cllr Casey 

• 1 December 2011 – Cllr Casey met with Jocelyn Cunningham, RSA to discuss Arts and 
Social Change strand 

• 17 January 2012 – Recovery Capital Event – Cllr Todd 

• 29 February 2012 – Cllr Casey met with Greer Roberts, Vivacity 

• 3 March 2012 – The Greenback Yard Event – Cllr Casey 

• 23 March 2012 - Citizen Power Sustainable Citizenship Event – Project Dirt – Cllr 
Casey 

• 17 April 2012 - Creative Gathering 8 – The Emissary Project – Railworld Cllr Casey 

• 09 July 2012 - RSA and PLP - Opportunity Peterborough Meeting - Cllr Casey 

• 13 July 2012 - Community and Social Media Workshop - Cllr Casey 

• 19 September 2012 - Changemaker Network Event - Cancelled - Cllr Casey 
  

 
3.1.3 1:1 Catch ups with Graeme Clark, Programme Manager: 
 

• Cllr Burton – 28 Sept 2011, 7 Feb 2012 (Left group May 2012 as no longer a 
Councillor) 

• Cllr Todd – 4 Oct 2011, 20 Jan 2012 

• Cllr Fox – 30 Sept 2011, 16 Jan 2012 

• Cllr Casey – 30 Sept 2011, 16 Jan 2012, 5 March 2012 

• Cllr Jamil – 17 Oct 2011 
 
3.2 Witnesses Interviewed: 
 
3.2.1 Date of meeting: 31 January 2012 

16



APPENDIX 1 

5  

Subject: Arts & Humanities Research Council / Sustainable Citizenship 
 

• Dr Ben Rogaly – Arts and Humanities Research Council 

• Jamie Young – Royal Society of Arts 

• Rachael Huxley – Peterborough Environment City Trust 

• Sophie Antonelli – Green Backyard / Transition Peterborough 

• Angus Ellis – Spinney 

• Rohan Wilson – Bretton Parish Council 
 

The group heard about and discussed Sustainable Citizenship, the Arts and Humanities 
Research Council oral history project, and the evaluation of Citizen Power. 
 
The Sustainable Citizenship part of the meeting heard from Rachel Huxley, CEO, PECT; 
Jamie Young, RSA; Sophie Antonelli, Green Backyard; and local residents Rohan Wilson 
and Bernard Champness.  The meeting discussed: 
 

• The creation of a Peterborough Cluster for Project Dirt to connect environmentalists 
locally and with others across the UK.  More at www.projectdirt.com  

• Its approach in supporting local people to develop environmental projects including 
how to put together successful funding bids 

• Providing access to funding for project delivery 

• Supporting Peterborough’s Home of Environmental Capital aspirations 
 
Dr Ben Rogaly introduced the oral history work which although not a core part of Citizen 
Power has been funded by the Arts and Humanities Research Council due to the interest 
generated by the programme. 
 

• The work will include interviewing 80 people from across the city to understand their 
lives.  This will be documented and deposited in the archives in Central Library.  The 
life histories will be developed into a play called ‘Fair’s (Not) Fair!’ which will be shown 
at a variety of venues across the city. The cast will be made up of young people from 
Peterborough 

• A website will also be developed from which people can access the work 
 
 
3.2.2 Date of meeting:  27 February 2012 

Subject:  Recovery Capital 
 

• Rebecca Dadow – Royal Society of Arts 

• Karen Kibblewhite – Safer Peterborough Manager - Cutting Crime 

• Representatives of FREE Group (Free Recovery for Everyone Everywhere) 
 

The group heard about and discussed Recovery Capital. 
  
This meeting heard from Karen Kibblewhite, Safer Peterborough Manager, PCC; Rebecca 
Daddow, RSA; and four members of the FREE (Free Recovery for Everyone Everywhere) 
group. The meeting discussed: 
 

• How FREE had been established as a result of activities run by Recovery Capital, 
providing peer to peer support to those in recovery.  The group meets regularly and 
provides a safe environment for people to get together 

• Bespoke training developed with CAB to provide those in recovery with community 
signposting skills 

• How research results are being used to inform the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment 
being developed by the Safer Peterborough Partnership.  This data is also being 
utilised by CRI (new drug service provider) to develop/plan its work 

17



APPENDIX 1 

6  

 

• 140 people were interviewed as part of the research and found 87% are unemployed or 
long term sick, 9% reported being homeless, 8% reported living in a hostel, 69% were 
currently accessing treatment, 31% reported they are not in recovery, 75% do not 
attend any recovery group, 63% said they did not know how to find out about recovery 
groups and that Peterborough has dedicated key workers 

 
 
3.2.3 Date of meeting: 17 April 2012 

Subject:  Changemakers 
 

• Ben Dellot - Royal Society of Arts 

• Lorena Hodgson – Changemaker 

• Jeff Pusey – Changemaker 
 

The group heard about and discussed Changemakers. 
 
This meeting heard from Graeme Clark, Programme Manager, PCC; Ben Dellot, RSA; and 
Lorena Hodgson who is a Changemaker.  The main points included: 
 

• How expertise in many local issues held by local people is untapped and by accessing 
this resource could help improve communities.  In very simple terms this is 
Changemakers 

• Social Network Analysis used to identify ChangeMakers and their networks and how 
these could be used to help foster change 

• Results of survey of ChangeMakers shows 7 out of 10 strongly agree they can 
persuade and convince other people to do something, 8 out of 10 strongly agree they 
can come up with new ideas to overcome problems, and 8 out of 10 have a high 
interest in promoting active citizenship 

• How the network has the potential to be a sounding board for new strategies and ideas, 
a conduit for spreading information through a local area, be a partner for joint ventures 
and a source of expertise  

• 200 ChangeMakers were identified through the Local Strategic Partnership/Single 
Delivery Plan and from these 89 people responded to the surveys 

 
 
3.2.4 Date of meeting:  26 November 2012 

Subject:  Peterborough Curriculum and Arts and Social Change 
 

• Dr Mark Roberts – De Montfort University 

• Jocelyn Cunningham, Director of Arts and Society – RSA 

• Shelagh Smith – Chairman of Vivacity 
 

The group heard about and discussed Arts and Social Change, Curriculum and the draft 
report, ‘Understanding the impacts of citizen participation in Peterborough’ from Dr Mark 
Roberts. 
 
This meeting heard from Gary Goose, PCC; Jocelyn Cunningham, RSA; Shelagh Smith, 
Vivacity; and Dr Mark Roberts.  The main points included: 
 

• An overview of the Citizen Power Programme given by Gary Goose.  Some strands had 
worked well whilst others had struggled 

• Dr Roberts discussed the draft findings of his report.  Civic Commons and 
Changemakers had been the least successful strands 

18



APPENDIX 1 

7  

 

• Jocelyn Cunningham advised that Arts and Social Change was the biggest strand and 
had been successful in many areas particularly Creative Gatherings and Context 
Matters 

• A written report was given to the group on Peterborough Curriculum informing the group 
that a network of five schools in the Peterborough area were working to map existing 
relationships and resources prior to developing initial curriculum plans.  A range of 
organisations had indicated their interest in the project, including Peterborough United 
FC, Peterborough Cathedral, Sacrewell Farm, Nene Park Trust, the Peterborough 
Council for Voluntary Service and New Link.  Several projects were underway involving 
the schools and these organisations.  The impact of the initiative upon outcomes was 
not currently known as the benefits would take some time to be realised.  There had 
been some valuable learning opportunities for students with key organisations in the 
City.  Individual schools continued to work on the initiatives under the banner of the 
Peterborough Learning Partnership (PLP) 

 

4.  Findings 

 

4.1 Management and Governance 

 
4.1.1 As has been previously reported to Scrutiny Committee, the Programme was governed by a 

Board comprising senior representation from the funding organisations. Its meetings were 
formal and it served to oversee the delivery of the programme and set future strategy and 
direction. Whilst each representative on the Board was an equal partner, the Board also 
served as an opportunity to hold each other to account. For Peterborough – who, 
incidentally, chaired this Board – this created an opportunity to challenge our partners and 
to try to adapt projects to better fit the needs of our local communities. 

 
4.1.2 On a day to day basis, the Council employed a Programme Manager to hold together the 

various projects, to manage communications, to provide formal and informal project reports 
and updates, and to act as a pivotal link between the Council and the funding partners. 
However, two key issues have been identified relating to this important post: 

 
(i) that the identification and appointment of a consistent project manager happened 

some time after the start of the Programme. Initially and for the first few months of the 
Programme interim arrangements for project management were put in place. This 
was symptomatic of the dynamic and innovative nature of the Programme and of the 
approaches being suggested, resulting in uncertainty at times of the nature and skills 
required from a project manager. When this was resolved however, a suitable project 
manager was identified and very quickly demonstrated the significance of this key 
appointment. Any future projects or programmes should learn from the approach 
taken with this Programme, and identify and secure a project manager at the very 
outset. 
 

(ii) that the funding for the project manager’s salary was an additional cost to the Council 
over and above the main investment made into the Programme. Costs for a dedicated 
project manager had not been built into the financial profile for the Programme. This 
was because the Programme was seen as a collaboration between partners with 
resultant project input being equally divided amongst all. Whilst in reality this did 
happen, the absence of a Council-employed full time project manager was quickly 
evident. On this occasion, officers were able to adapt existing staffing and delivery 
arrangements in order to provide a staff resource capable of taking on this role. 
However, any future projects or programmes, especially of a substantial or high 

19



APPENDIX 1 

8  

profile nature, should build in the costs of dedicated project management into the 
financial profile. 

 
4.1.3 The Programme benefitted from being monitored through the Council’s Verto project 

management system. However, this took some time to establish and was the subject of 
challenge at an early Scrutiny Committee meeting. One of the main reasons for any delays 
in establishing Verto reporting was the nature of the Programme. Unlike other projects and 
initiatives, this Programme had no predetermined outcomes against which sound 
measurement could take place. The Council entered into the partnership knowing that the 
Programme would develop its own course under the leadership of the partners and 
dependent upon the success or otherwise of each of the initiatives within it. This though 
made it difficult to monitor progress or impact beyond superficial measures, and the project 
manager, once appointed, was therefore tasked with ensuring appropriate measures 
against performance, finance and delivery were agreed and a relationship with Verto 
established. Whilst the Task and Finish Group recognised the difficulty of establishing this 
link at the outset, we do recommend that the relationship with Verto is established prior to 
the commencement of any project or programme in order that outputs and outcomes can 
be transparently measured and any difficulties resolved. 

 

4.2 Communication and Marketing 

 
4.2.1 The task and finish group established that one of the most consistent criticisms of the 

Programme was the nature of communication, PR and marketing associated with it.  
 
4.2.2 Communication during a programme of this nature is critical to its success and its 

challenge, and with this particular Programme it was required at a number of different 
levels: between officers and Councillors, between funding partners and Councillors, with 
communities, with other partners, with the local and national media etc. 

 
4.2.3 There are some good examples of effective communication within individual project strands 

– for example, communications amongst the artist community in Peterborough have been 
particularly effective. However, the task and finish group found that overall at Programme 
level, communications and PR, especially with communities, was inconsistent and 
sometimes inappropriate. Whilst only one measure of success, the group feel that numbers 
participating in some of the events would have been substantially higher had 
communications with communities been more effective. There is evidence of this improving 
throughout the life of the Programme though, and again lessons should be learned from this 
to ensure the success of future initiatives. 

 
4.2.4 Of similar concern was the nature of communication with elected Councillors. Sometimes 

Councillors would discover projects taking place in their wards through indirect means or 
even after an event had taken place. Again, this improved during the life of the Programme, 
particularly following the appointment of the project manager, but the group felt that this 
should not have happened at all. 

 
4.2.5 Perhaps of most significance and relevance though was the content produced during the 

Programme. Whilst it is recognised that the Programme was a unique initiative of significant 
national and international interest, it also needed to connect with local people for it to be in 
any way meaningful. However, the type of reports and publicity materials produced during 
the programme, particularly by the RSA, were often highly academic and complex and in no 
way accessible to a local audience. There is a place for this during the delivery of such a 
programme, but of greater importance is the way in which local people are engaged – 
without this substance, no academic report has any meaning or relevance. 

20



APPENDIX 1 

9  

 

4.3 Financial Information 

 
4.3.1 One of the main concerns for many at the start of the Programme was the scale of financial 

investment made into it by the Council. At the time the investment was approved, a sum of 
£267k was agreed to be invested into the Programme but with no real clarity about how it 
was to be used. This was a very different approach to the way in which any other form of 
Council investment had been made in the past, and illustrated the unique nature of the 
Programme and partnership. 

 
4.3.2 The Scrutiny Committee have received various reports before now that set out the financial 

profiles of the Programme overall and of the individual projects within it. However, the 
following financial summary is provided for clarity and confirmation: 

 
 INCOME EXPENDITURE 
   
Peterborough City Council   

• Scoping Report 16,667  

• Main programme 250,000  

Arts Council England   

• Scoping Report 8,333  

• Main programme 250,000  

• Case studies 3,500  

Royal Society for the Arts 148,085  
Esmee Fairbairn Foundation 124,190  
Arts and Humanities Research Council   

• Oral History project 205,800  

• Programme evaluation 124,200  

Department for Communities and Local 
Government 

25,000  

Tudor Trust 35,000  
Cross Keys Homes 5,000  
TOTAL INCOME 1,195,775  
   
Project Strands   

• Arts and Social Change  -253,500 

• Recovery Capital  -73,515 

• Sustainable Citizenship  -74,102 

• Peterborough Curriculum  -178,454 

• Peterborough Changemakers  -27,920 

• Civic Commons  -20,663 

• Social Media (project withdrawn)  -3,815 

Scoping Report  -25,000 
Oral History project  -205,800 
Evaluation reports  -124,200 
Core costs (publicity, management, travel etc)  -208,806 
TOTAL EXPENDITURE  -1,195,775 

 
4.3.3 This shows that Peterborough benefitted from £929,108 investment from other sources, 

meaning that for every £1 spent by the Council on this Programme, we attracted £3.48 from 
our funding partners. 

 

21



APPENDIX 1 

10  

 

4.4 The six Citizen Power strands: 

 
4.4.1 Peterborough Curriculum – Connecting what we learn with where we live 
 
(i) This project has involved developing part of the school curriculum to better connect young 

people with where they live.  
 
(ii) The Peterborough Curriculum project set about establishing a network of local schools and 

organisations who would design parts of their own school curriculum. The project engaged 
a wide community of people and organisations in Peterborough to provide young people 
with a curriculum that reflected local priorities and values. By connecting more people in 
Peterborough with education, and by connecting young people in the city with their local 
area, the programme hoped to encourage civic participation and activity across all 
generations. 

 
(iii) An Area Based Curriculum is one that is co-designed and co-owned by schools and other 

partners in the community. It takes into account a variety of views about what it is important 
to know, and is taught by teachers and community members together, inside school and in 
other locations in the local area. 

 
(iv) Any school curriculum must of course take the National Curriculum and national 

qualifications into account, as well as ensure that the professional role of the teacher is 
respected.  

 
(v) A network of five schools in the Peterborough area, including Dogsthorpe Junior School, 

Bishop Creighton Primary School, West Town Primary School, Ken Stimpson Community 
School and Thomas Deacon Academy, were working to map existing relationships and 
resources prior to developing initial curriculum plans. A range of organisations indicated 
their interest in the project, including Peterborough United FC, Peterborough Cathedral, 
Sacrewell Farm, Nene Park Trust, Peterborough Council for Voluntary Service and New 
Link. The RSA team facilitated conversations between several of these potential partners 
and schools to explore possible ideas for projects and partnerships. 

 
(vi) The group considered the following questions: 

• They thought about how to involve children in the future of the places in which they live 

• They thought about how they could ensure that the richness and diversity of places like 
Peterborough underpins the learning that students do in schools 

 
(vii) Teachers, heritage organisations, Councillors and students from Peterborough came 

together at Peterborough Town Hall on 16 September 2010 to explore a new way of looking 
at schools working in partnership with their local area.   

 
(viii) One of the five schools the RSA worked with in Peterborough, Dogsthorpe Junior School, 

partnered with Railworld Sustainable Transport Centre to create a two year-long project for 
all students in Year 5 at the school. The project saw the students contributing to the 're-
branding' of Railworld which is re-identifying itself from being a railway museum to a centre 
for the exploration of sustainable transport in Peterborough. At the same time students 
explored what might make Peterborough into a’ Destination City' of the future: a real life 
ambition of the tourism strategists at Peterborough City Council. National Curriculum 
content, numeracy and literacy skills were illustrated through this topic, which also looked at 
graphic and website design, branding, creativity, history, engineering, science, citizenship, 
research skills and geography. 

22



APPENDIX 1 

11  

 
(ix) The project was initiated at Peterborough Town Hall with a conference entitled 'Making 

Peterborough a Destination City: Dogsthorpe's Young People Taking the Lead'. Students 
were delegates at the conference, listened to key note speeches by local Dogsthorpe 
Councillors on the history of the local area, interviewed the adults present about their views 
on Peterborough, had their own opinions solicited by the Mayor and by the Council's 
tourism lead on everything from the recent renovation of the Cathedral Square to the pros 
and cons of more shops in the city centre, as well as workshops around Peterborough's 
buildings, the environment and vehicle design. The issues raised were followed up in the 
classroom.  

 
(x) Other Peterborough Curriculum projects underway included West Town Primary School 

who partnered with Peterborough Cathedral to involve students in developing a new 
education centre; Bishop Creighton Academy who worked with Peterborough FM 
Community Radio Station and Peterborough Cathedral to develop a’ Question Time’ 
programme designed by the students; and multiple activities and partnerships entered into 
by Thomas Deacon Academy and Ken Stimpson Community School. 

 
(xi) The impact of the initiative upon outcomes is not currently known as the benefits will take 

some time to be realised.  There have been some valuable learning opportunities for 
students with key organisations in the City.  Individual schools continue to work on the 
initiatives under the banner of the Peterborough Learning Partnership (PLP) and these 
schemes will continue to be monitored.  However, given the range of challenges across the 
city in terms of improving standards and progress, the city Council will not be investing in 
continuing the initiative at a whole city level.   

 
(xii) The Task and Finish Group found that this element of the Citizen Power Programme has 

shown real potential for encouraging enhanced connections between our children and the 
City.  

 
(xiii) Only a small proportion of the City’s schools participated in the programme but it is pleasing 

that these encompassed primary, junior and secondary education establishments. 
 
(xiv) Legacy for this element of the CP programme is demonstrated by the schools continuing to 

work on initiatives under the Peterborough Learning Partnership. 
 
4.4.2 Sustainable Citizenship – Living in the Environmental Capital 
 
(i) The Sustainable Citizenship project encouraged, tested and supported the ideas of local 

people in promoting green behaviour in the city. The project supported the work which has 
made Peterborough the Home of Environmental Capital, and its status as having the largest 
cluster of environmental enterprises across the UK.  
 

(ii) It was also in keeping with the City’s Environmental Capital Policy and its focus on 
fundamental, long-term changes in attitude, and the Single Delivery Plan Programme 4: 
helping people and organisations live more healthy and sustainable lives and reducing 
energy consumption. 
 

(iii) This project also applied some of the latest thinking on behavioural change from the RSA’s 
own research, for example creating interest from major stakeholders such as the 
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA).   
 

(iv) Sustainable Citizenship set out to establish a network of 400 individual, community group 
and commercial members who wished to play an active role in environmental initiatives in 
Peterborough, as measured through membership of a website (at least 20 percent of whom 
have made active contributions).  

23



APPENDIX 1 

12  

 
(v) The project also funded pilot community-led initiatives that encouraged pro-environmental 

behaviour in Peterborough, developing a strategy to allow at least one of these initiatives to 
become sustainable in the long-term.  
 

(vi) A partnership has been formed with Peterborough Environment City Trust (PECT) to take 
the work of this project forward jointly, in support of the Home of Environmental Capital 
credentials. A workshop was held in October 2010 with 25 local residents, after which four 
presented project ideas to a panel of judges and two received a grant of £1,500. The 
projects aided by the money included programmes aiming to encourage local residents to 
take a more active role in looking after a community garden in Paston, as well as the 
Spinney. 

 
(vii) There was also significant interest in mapping redundant and unloved land across the city 

and identifying ways in which it could be brought back into use. Three plots of land were 
identified through discussion with Enterprise Peterborough and Councillors. 

 
(viii) ‘Project Dirt’ Launched in March 2012, and featured a speech from the Chief Executive of 

Incredible Edible Todmorden about the work they have done to encourage the growth of 
and campaign for local food.  Incredible Edible Peterborough remains a possibility involving 
a range of City partners. 
 

(ix) Finally, the project engaged with and supported The Green Backyard, a community growing 
project in central Peterborough run entirely by volunteers.  
 

(x) The Task and Finish Group concluded that this project had been largely successful, 
especially regarding its support for the Green Backyard. The project also helped to define 
and drive forward relevant parts of the Single Delivery Plan that related to the 
environmental agenda for Peterborough. The group are now aware that the Environment 
Capital aspirations are being driven forward through the new Leadership Forum of partners 
across Peterborough which has been formed in part as a result of the Citizen Power 
programme. 

 
4.4.3 Recovery Capital – Empowering marginalised citizens to fulfil their potential 
 
(i) Recovery Capital examined how we can best support people in Peterborough with 

problems associated with drug and/or alcohol use, developing better collaboration between 
organisations and individuals.  

 
(ii) We piloted new ideas to help people with drug and alcohol problems to build and 

strengthen the capabilities, resources and support needed most in helping to sustain 
recovery and reduce the likelihood of re-offending.  

 
(iii) Peterborough has a higher than regional average injecting drug using population, and 

levels of existing recovery capital are generally low amongst both drug and alcohol users.  
 
(iv) This project aimed to develop a culture of user-centred provision, linking in with the city’s 

Family Recovery Project, which engaged service users in the design of new ideas to help 
them move away from reliance on the state.   

 
(v) Recovery Capital has provided positive role models to encourage more people into 

accessing the support they need to start their own recovery journey; it continues and will 
eventually create an environment in which less people develop problematic drug and 
alcohol use.  

24



APPENDIX 1 

13  

 
(vi) A local stakeholder event was held in January 2011 with 20 drug and alcohol service users, 

service providers and community organisations. This identified the problem areas of the city 
regarding drugs and alcohol, and also potential barriers or gaps when it comes to accessing 
treatment. Over 140 people involved in substance misuse were directly engaged with as 
part of the recovery capital strand, engagement that has helped the City commission a 
more effective substance misuse treatment pathway. 

 
(vii) Involving service users in the development of treatment programmes has been a critical 

step in improving local services; interviews with those who had current issues or a history of 
drug or alcohol use were carried out, and the need was identified for more safe places for 
people to come together to provide mutual support.  
 

(viii) The interviews identified community-based resources to aid recovery, highlighting the need 
for family support, support from friends, access to education, a sense of belonging to the 
community and access to leisure activities. The production of maps to help visualise the 
resources and assets available to support people in their recovery were produced and are 
currently being updated to reflect the changes in service provision over more recent 
months. Publicising this work is a great way to reduce the stigmas surrounding problem 
drug and alcohol use, as well as those surrounding marginalised groups. 
 

(ix) The creation of an active support group, FREE (Free Recovery for Everyone Everywhere), 
has been of real benefit to the City.  FREE continues to work with the drug treatment 
provider to develop the service; a number of the founding members of FREE have now 
moved on entirely, ready to completely sever their links to drug treatment-based support. 
 

(x) The Task and Finish Group found that tangible legacy has been provided by the Recovery 
Capital strand of Citizen Power. Physical, emotional and financial harm to the City caused 
by drug misuse is significant. The work within the Recovery Capital strand of CPP has 
assisted in understanding the needs of our drug using population, developing service 
provision, encouraged better support groups and will undoubtedly assist in some hardened 
drug users recovering from their addictions. 

 
4.4.4 ChangeMakers – bringing together Peterborough’s drivers of change 
 
(i) The project intended to map and identify a network of ChangeMakers within Peterborough.   
 
(ii) Having identified that the original Civic Health project was not cost-effective enough in 

measuring the community’s ability to get involved in local life, the programme instead 
developed ChangeMakers.  This combined both Civic Health principles and an emphasis 
on social media, a more affordable and far reaching way in which to garner interest.  
 

(iii) The intention was to create a ‘living directory’ of key ChangeMakers containing information 
on their skills, knowledge and areas of work, with recommendations put forward to local 
policymakers and service practitioners outlining ways in which they can use this database. 
 

(iv) Two focus groups with Peterborough residents to examine their own perspectives on 
participation also took place, which were intended to help inform the survey development.  

 
(v) As a adjunct to this programme the Greater Peterborough Partnership developed the 

The Innovation Forum. The Forum brings together the key individuals from the 
organisations that are leading Peterborough’s transformation agenda. It is the place 
where these leaders and influencers meet and work together as a team to facilitate 
closer working and to energise the change agenda.  

 
The purpose of the Forum is : 

25



APPENDIX 1 

14  

• The creation of strong, trust based relationships between the senior leaders of 
Peterborough to support collaboration  

• To provide an inspiring and safe environment for participants to evolve different ways of 
thinking, behaving and working.  

• To offer opportunities to learn about the city’s agenda as defined by the Single Delivery 
Plan  

• To provide a framework and forum through which the energy, skills, experience and 
outreach of the members is harnessed in support of the city’s priorities, including  

• Acting as a forum for consultation  

• Show-casing success  

• Acting as a workshop for tackling emerging issues/responding to policy trends  
 

Up to 50 influential individuals have taken part in the programme through 2011/12 and the 
programme intends to run further through 2013. 

 

 
(vi) The Task and Finish Group found that there is little evidence that this strand has been 

successful. There are clearly some very active and influential volunteers and 
Changemakers within the City but little evidence that any new people were stimulated into 
action as a result of this programme. 

 
 
4.4.5 Arts and Social Change – Putting art at the heart of the city 
 
(i) The Arts and Social Change strand was established in order to explore the role of arts and 

imagination in creating new connections between people and where they live in order to 
strengthen participation in community life in Peterborough. This was done through a wide 
range of projects that placed artists at the centre of re-imagining the possibilities of what a 
place could be and how to create this together.  
 

(ii) This was not an arts project, nor a research project that ‘uses’ the arts, but a project that 
offered practical and imaginative tools for working together to create positive social change. 

 
(iii) The programme commenced in July 2010 and will complete with the final Talking Arts event 

on February 21 2013.  
 

(iv) The primary aims for the project were: 

• To deliver high quality creative experiences through the arts that build and extend 

community engagement  

• To support and build a self-sustaining set of networks of locally based artists who can 

both contribute to the artistic aspirations of Peterborough and play an active role in the 

arts community regionally and nationally 

(v) As with the whole programme of Citizen Power, the Arts and Social Change strand set out 
to address the conditions that support change and in the case of the arts strand, those 
conditions that enable the city to thrive as a place for creative engagement with a focus 
upon: 

• integrating arts dimensions across Citizen Power projects as well as within the city’s 

aspirations and initiatives 

• commissioning high quality innovative artistic interventions 

• building and strengthening a locally based and artists’ led network 

(vi) These objectives were realised through the following programmes:  
1. Creative Gatherings (building a strong network of locally based creative practitioners) 

26



APPENDIX 1 

15  

2. Context Matters (two artists hosted by two voluntary groups for one year) 
3. Experiments in Place Making (locally based artists working within neighbourhoods) 
4. Made in Peterborough (two arts commissions – one at each end of the entire 

programme) 
5. Dialogue in Action (public sector innovation with locally based artists) 
6. The Emissary Project (brokering new relationships based on best practice outside the 

city) 
7. Talking Arts (a series of three public events linked to themes in Citizen Power) 

 
(vii) This report offers a brief description of each programme, how many people were engaged 

and how, the overall costs of each project, impact as a result and links to further 
information. It is supplemented by reports from the evaluation where appropriate that has 
been conducted over 2012, through a wide range of interviews and social network analysis. 

 
4.4.5.1 Creative Gatherings (10 Gatherings delivered between July 2010 and July 2013) 

 
(i) Summary description 

The Creative Gatherings programme provided an anchor for the Arts and Social Change 
programme and supported the development of other projects (Experiments in Place 
Making, Emissary Project, Dialogue in Action and arts work for the other strands in Citizen 
Power). The Creative Gatherings were for the benefit of all those who lived and/or worked 
in the creative community of Peterborough.  They were each held in different venues in the 
city in order to encourage engagement from a variety of residents.  
 

(ii) Creative Gatherings were interactive and offered creative practice as a way of exploring 
and investigating themes of interest to both the local arts community and the Citizen Power 
programme. They additionally sought to offer a neutral space to discover, inform, debate, 
learn and support an inclusive arts community.  Overseen by Chris Higgins of The Map 
Consortium, each Creative Gathering was co-facilitated by key individuals in the creative 
community at large.  Local artist, Tom Fox oversaw the final three Creative Gatherings. It is 
hoped that this strand can continue to be developed in such a way that this emerging 
community can sustain this space and moreover, inform the development of an arts offer in 
the city.  

 
(iii) Venues for the Creative Gatherings were: 

• Peterborough Museum 

• Key Theatre 

• Peterborough Cathedral 

• City College Peterborough 

• University College Peterborough 

• Green Backyard (additionally open to all participants in the Citizen Power programme) 

• Friends Meeting House 

• Railworld 

• Brewery Tap (venue for many local arts initiatives such as poetry events) 

• A walk across the city that identified the many resources local artists use  
 
(iv) Invitations were issued to all those in the city that had a relationship with the arts, whether 

this was on a voluntary or professional basis. Attention was paid to those reached through 
attendees where one person led to another. Through each venue’s network, new people 
and relationships were uncovered. Care was taken to ensure the Creative Gatherings were 
perceived as open to all and not dominated by particular groups or organisations.  
 

(v) Attendees included: 

• Locally based professional artists (from all arts disciplines, working locally or external to 
the city) 

• Students interested in pursuing arts careers (at 6th form level) 

27



APPENDIX 1 

16  

• Teachers in arts in secondary schools 

• Councillors 

• Community based artists with long term relationships working within specific local 
communities 

• Arts Council managers 

• Vivacity staff and board members 

• Council staff (where appropriate to project) 

• Venue staff (i.e. Director of University College Peterborough, Peterborough Cathedral 
Community lead) 

• Artists from arts organisations with long term relationships with the city (i.e. Eastern 
Angles) 

• Residents engaged in voluntary arts  

• Locally based arts organisations (i.e., Peterborough Male Voice Choir) 
 

(vi) A core group of 25 people regularly attended. 
Number of total attendees: 373 

 
(vii) Invitations to Creative Gatherings were emailed to individuals directly and posted on those 

sites relevant to the creative community (i.e. Vivacity, Music Makers, Creative 
Peterborough). The Citizen Power website provided a specific site for people interested in 
posting events or learning about events.  
 

(viii) The Arts and Social Change site has had over 60 registered users and just under a 
hundred events posted by local artists. 
 

(ix) A case study has been written on this strand and available at:  
http://www.thersa.org/__data/assets/pdf_file/0005/707162/RSA_Arts_Social_Change-
Creative_Gathering.pdf 

 
(x) The website has many mini filmed interviews with participants. 
 
(xi) It has been recognised that the Creative Gatherings did the following: 

• Initiated contact across the arts community and helped to break down silos within the 
arts community. Attendees continually referred to people they met that they didn’t 
already know were engaged in the arts in the city 

• Opened up new avenues of opportunities and partnerships with organisations that 
offered their venues for the Gatherings. For example, City College Peterborough 
offered a classroom free of charge to any local artist to use as a meeting space once a 
month 

• Offered initial support for the artists network that became Creative Peterborough and 
generated smaller networks of people pursuing specific themes or projects, such as 
those interested in an eastern European gallery 

• Continually offered visibility for the interests of local artists in senior planning meetings 
and events in Peterborough and national conferences and events 

• An informal space to explore themes of importance to the local arts community 

• Offered an opportunity to inform the wider arts community about what was happening 
 

(xii) Legacy 

• Tom Fox is in discussion with a variety of city stakeholders to continue hosting this set 

of Creative Gatherings. 

 
4.4.5.2 Context Matters: artists residencies 
 
(i) Summary Description 

Context Matters was an artist’s residency programme in Peterborough in 2011-12, with two 
artists partnered with two local voluntary community groups to live and work in their 

28



APPENDIX 1 

17  

community for a year. The programme was overseen by Donna Lynas of Wysing Arts 
Centre and took place in two phases.  
 

(ii) The first phase engaged with local community groups to design a brief that would interest 
an artist as well as an extensive artist recruitment process. The two artists were selected by 
a panel comprised of representatives of the two selected community groups, and those 
representing this strand of Citizen Power, including Arts Council England East.  
 

(iii) Artist, Joshua Sofaer worked with the residents’ association of Morland Court in Werrington 
in Peterborough and artist, Simon Grennan of Grennan and Sperandio worked with the 
Street Pastors group based in the city centre.  
 

(iv) Both residencies resulted in art work that emerged through working with each group; in 
Simon Grennan’s case this was a set of 15 comic strips published in the local paper that 
told the story of the work the Street Pastors do in the city; Joshua Sofaer initiated a 
competition entitled How Morland Court Got its Name and the winning story resulted in a 
new sign for the building created by local artist Stuart Payn.  Both artists engaged with and 
mentored interested local artists in each residency and employed local artists to deliver 
creative workshops. 
 

(v) 122 people were directly engaged during this project – this includes the community groups 
themselves, residents and volunteers directly as well as other community groups reached 
beyond these initial groups, for example local Brownies, archaeology projects, participants 
in Peterborough’s night time economy and friends and family.  

 
(vi) The initial invitation to Peterborough’s community groups was carefully managed by finding 

self-organised groups that had not previously engaged with such projects/had a low 
visibility. 10 groups applied with 2 selected. An information session over lunch was held 
with all groups at 49 Lincoln Road. Additionally for the Morland Court project approximately 
12,000 flyers on the competition were distributed to all households in Werrington. 
 

(vii) Both projects had wider public engagement opportunities – through a community BBQ at 
Morland Court and a public exhibition of comic strips at Peterborough City Art Gallery.  
 

(viii) Joshua Sofaer has published a small pamphlet of his project and distributed this to all 
partners, and a case study is also available. Both are available on the RSA website.  
http://www.thersa.org/__data/assets/pdf_file/0007/964483/5412.WEB.hk.case-study-no3-
.pdf 

 
(ix) Morland Court wanted to change the perception their residents association had within the 

local community and also to build community cohesion within the association. Street 
Pastors wanted to raise the profile of the work they do in the city. 

 
(x) Legacy:  

Morland Court:  

• Stronger links with local businesses, artists and community groups with Morland Court 
through engagement in this project 

• Creation of a new sign and sense of identity for the building 

• Strengthened relationships between residents 
 
Peterborough Street Pastors:    

• The Street Pastors now have mounted copies of the comic strips and are continuing to 
use these to communicate the work of the Street Pastors and tell their stories in 
engaging ways.  Most recently these have been used at the Kingsgate Community 
Church for a conference 

29



APPENDIX 1 

18  

• Increased exposure of the voluntary work and motivations of the Street Pastors through 
the publication of the comic strips in the Evening Telegraph and the exhibition at the 
City Art Gallery 

 
4.4.5.3 Experiments in Place Making 
 
(i) Summary Description 

Experiments in Place Making took place in the spring of 2011 and partnered Peterborough 
based creative practitioners with neighbourhood managers in order to explore and extend 
creative practice as a core resource in developing new approaches to place-making and in 
particular, offered a chance to experiment and develop innovative and collaborative 
practice. Four experiments took place in very different communities across the city. The 
programme was intended as both a professional development opportunity and a seeding 
one; to create conditions in which new diverse partnerships can imagine future proposals. It 
encouraged innovative investigations into how the arts can help us experience our 
communities differently thereby finding new solutions to entrenched problems. Experiments 
in Place Making was facilitated by Chris Higgins of The Map Consortium and was 
supported by the Creative Gatherings.  
 

(ii) A case study is available:  
http://www.thersa.org/__data/assets/pdf_file/0006/581451/Experiments-in-place-making-
case-studies.pdf 
 

(iii) The Christmas and Valentine Card project – led by 2 artists, 1 neighbourhood manager 
The first stage of this project was delivered to 81 houses on Crawthorne and Monument 
Streets. 31 residents responded to the experiment. 
 

(iv) The Fireplace project – led by 2 artists, 1 neighbourhood manager 
This project took place in Fellowes Gardens inviting local residents from the estate to take 
part over the course on one day. Approximately 8 to 10 residents engaged consistently over 
the day 
 

(v) Orton Shopping Centre – led by 2 artists, 1 neighbourhood manager 
This project engaged with a Police community support officer, shopping centre manager, 
and 8 young women who had been banned by the shopping centre (many of whom were 
NEETS) 
 

(vi) Reminiscences and Connections – led by 2 artists, 1 neighbourhood manager, and 
engaged with the Manager of Eaglesthorpe Sheltered Housing Scheme and a selected 
group of 10 residents. 
 

(vii) The Creative Gatherings highlighted the opportunities available through this project and 
emails were distributed to the growing mailing list offering further information. Artists made 
presentations on their experiments at subsequent Creative Gatherings. The project was 
highlighted on the website and outlined at public events. 
 

(viii) Legacy 

• Artists and the Neighbourhoods team have participated in shared projects and artists 
have worked across art forms with those they have not worked with before (or perhaps 
considered working with). Local artist Tom Fox said: “It is one of these things that I 
never thought I'd do.  Never thought I'd do a project like that. And to get the opportunity 
to do something like that was amazing.  To do community work, that is not going into a 
community hall and talking to the community, in that way. It is talking to the community 
like that is just amazing. And, it was kind of at that start where I was collaborating with 
other art forms as well, for the very first time.”  

• Although this was experimental in nature, 14 artists wished to take part in a similar 
programme again, and through the arts activity in the city outside of Arts and Social 

30



APPENDIX 1 

19  

Change, there has been a burgeoning of projects situated within local communities 
specifically looking at engagement. 

 
4.4.5.4 Made in Peterborough 
 
(i) Summary Description 

The commissions strand of Arts and Social Change was entitled ‘Made in Peterborough’ in 
order to highlight the overarching goals of Citizen Power Peterborough in enabling greater 
participation with local residents and their attachment to the city. There have been two 
commissions in the programme, bookending the Citizen Power programme. The first 
commission was entitled ‘Take Me To’ and took place in the autumn of 2010 with arts 
organisation, Encounters and architect Nicolas Henniger; the second is not yet complete 
and is entitled The Peterborough Child with artist, Joanna Rajkowska.  
 

(ii) Both commissions, very different in nature, sought to ‘make visible the invisible’ and to help 
strengthen the social connections and trust between people in seemingly disconnected 
communities. 

 
(iii) 50 people were involved with the Take Me To project, across the key elements of 

workshops, bus tours and feast from across the city’s communities. 
 

(iv) A full report is available on the Take Me To commission and has been distributed to all 
partners. A presentation is also available on the website and has been shown at the RSA, 
the John Clare library and at events. 
 

(v) Legacy 

• Very strong sense of attachment to communities and people beyond your own was 
evidenced in the report on Take Me To.  

• The participants feel a very strong bond as a result of Take Me To and reunited a year 
later in the Creative Gathering picnic held at the Green Backyard. They are still keen to 
repeat the project with others 

• Senior Council staff, particularly in Children’s Services, are interested in creating a 
similar project for secondary schools. 

4.4.5.5 Dialogue in Action  
 
(i) Summary of project 

Dialogue in Action is the final project in Arts and Social Change and is working alongside 
the Single Delivery Plan as part of the city’s public services reform. It explores how 
collaborations incorporating creative practice can support innovation in public service 
delivery, and places a local creative practitioner in a key role within small project groups of 
public sector leaders. This role acts as a catalyst for each group and is as much about 
creative thinking, questioning and skills as co-delivering experiments/projects. The role is 
also about building capacity and enabling collaboration. Dialogue in Action is overseen by 
locally based creative practitioner, Diane Goldsmith, supported by Chris Higgins of The 
Map and provides professional development for creative practitioners involved in the project 
to better understand their role and potential in this collaboration.  There is interest in this 
programme being continued through the Innovation Forum. Many of these groups are 
currently looking to fund the creative practitioner from their own funding sources if possible. 

 
(ii) A minimum of 20 participants have been regularly involved to date. There are 4 projects 

that have crossed public sectors, each with a creative practitioner within the project. Each 
project has approximately 5 to 8 people working together and vary in the numbers of 
residents they have engaged with as this has not always been a desired outcome. In some 
cases, like the Neighbourhood Project in Fletton, participants have worked with local 
residents. 

 

31



APPENDIX 1 

20  

(iii) A case study and a report will be distributed in February. 
 

4.4.5.6 The Emissary Project  
 

(i) Summary of project 
The Emissary Project was based upon the concept of an emissary (defined as an 
ambassador or messenger sent on a mission to represent or advance the interests of 
another).  Locally-based artists considered what they wanted to learn and whether this had 
resonance for the wider arts community in Peterborough.  The finalized group of emissaries 
then explored who might have the answers for these enquiries and these were, in all cases, 
nationally high profiled arts organisations. The RSA then brokered the initial introduction (in 
most cases, those visited were Fellows of the RSA) and visits took place over the summer 
of 2012 with extended visits to projects led by those companies.  It is already evident that 
two of these relationships will sustain themselves after Citizen Power is complete.   

 
(ii) From an initial group of 10 local artists, 4 Emissaries were selected and each visited a 

person or organisation that represented their interest. A local artist curated the programme. 
All were from different arts communities in the city. 

 
(iii) Announcements were made at 3 Creative Gatherings and emails distributed across the 

mailing lists. A case study, ‘Over the Hedge’, will be distributed in the New Year and a 
Facebook page has been set up with this project connected into the artists networks in the 
city. 

 
(iv) Legacy  

• Fundamentally new relationships that can be sustained. Three examples: 
o Diane Goldsmith taking her learning into working with teachers and dance in the 

city. Work with young people and dance now funded by Creative Peterborough 
o Garth Bayley now taking part in a new national project outside Peterborough and 

bringing this learning into his work here 
o Shelagh Smith hosted a series of 4 dinners with leaders across the city on the 

theme of heritage and has forged a relationship with Manchester City Council 

4.4.5.7 Talking Arts 
 
(i) Summary of project 

This strand, like the Creative Gatherings, comprised a set of public events but was targeted 
at a general public audience. Each Talking Arts event addressed a theme that held 
resonance for the wider community of Peterborough and could reflect innovative creative 
approaches in the city that were arts-based.  Each event of three profiled key local 
practitioners as well as national high profile figures in order to stimulate discussion. 

  
(ii) The first event, Cross Pollination took place in October 2011 at Peterborough Town Hall 

and marked the end of the work of the Arts & Ecology Centre at the RSA, and featured 
artists Marcus Coates and Andy Holden and ornithologist Peter Holden as well as local poet 
Keely Mills and Sophie Antonelli of The Green Backyard. 
 

(iii) The second event, Peterborough’s Cultural Ambition was for an invited audience of city 
leaders to explore the potential of growth of the arts in the city and was chaired by John 
Knell, a Fellow of the RSA. This event was also partnered with Vivacity, and it is likely that 
further similar events will ensue.  
 

(iv) The final event on how creative practice can support public service innovation entitled 
Leading a City Differently, Arts and Public Services will be held at the RSA on February 21st 
2013 and will articulate the work being done with the Innovation Forum as part of the city’s 
public services reform with an invited national audience. 
 

32



APPENDIX 1 

21  

(v) Each event had an invitation list or was publically advertised such as in the case of Talking 
Arts 1 which distributed flyers. Mini films were created at the first event, available on the 
website. A summary of the second report has been distributed to all attendees. We 
anticipate national media coverage for the third event. 
 

(vi) Legacy 

• Each event has its own legacy as each has been so specific. The first was an 
opportunity for local players to speak alongside recognised national leaders in their 
field (science, art and ecology). It offered the first presentation on the Transition Town 
initiative in the city. 

• The second event was significant in gathering most of the city leaders together to 
address the cultural ambition of the city and it is likely to be repeated. 

• The third will offer a national profile for the effective work of creative practice sitting at 
the heart of public services reform in the city 

 
 
4.4.5.8 The Task and Finish Group found that, when taken as a whole, the Arts and Social Change 

strand has delivered some excellent work in the city. At times it has been challenging to full 
understand the relevance or fit for Peterborough, but it is clear that in all cases some form 
of relevant legacy has been established. However, some of the individual aspects of the 
strand, especially those held in the early months, were difficult to justify. 

 
4.4.6 Civic Commons – Creating the capabilities for civic action 
 
(i) Civic Commons provided opportunities for residents, prominent local figures and leading 

thinkers to discuss new ideas and broach the things that matter to them.   
  

(ii) The project was designed to build knowledge and confidence on a range of local issues, 
from anti-social behaviour to immigration, helping people to see different perspectives and 
come up with practical solutions to these social problems.  
 

(iii) Twenty three local residents signed up to be members of the Civic Commons, each active 
and respected within their community. Members included the Chair and Treasurer of the 
Zimbabwe Community Association, the Chair of Rape Crisis and a Girl Guide Leader, a 
member of the Bangladeshi Community, a volunteer tree warden, a Neighbourhood Watch 
Co-ordinator and a civilian officer from RAF Wittering. 
 

(iv) The Civic Commons idea gained the attention of Central Government Officers through the 
Parliamentary Outreach programme and they committed to support the project through 
training and mentoring the members of Civic Commons. 
 

(v) The first Civic Commons event was held in January 2011 and discussed how local people 
and organisations could work together to tackle anti-social behaviour. Prominent speakers 
attended such as Irene Lucas, former Permanent Secretary of the Department for 
Communities and Local Government and Ben Rogers, formerly of the Prime Minister’s 
Strategy Unit.  
 

(vi) The second Civic Commons event (held in May 2011) identified the following three projects 
as ways forward in tackling youth anti-social behaviour in the Century Square area of the 
city: (i) Trialling the ‘Woolwich Model’ in Peterborough, training citizens in skills such as 
conflict resolution; (ii) Community Guardians, incorporating elements of the Streetwatch 
model, including civilian presence on the streets in ASB trouble-spots. The scheme would 
encourage civilian volunteers to play a positive role in local areas, organising events and 
actively bringing together local people rather than only guarding against trouble; (iii) Youth 
Community events between young people local to the Century Square/Millfield area, 
particularly those that have been involved in anti-social behaviour, alongside residents, 
charities and local police. 

33



APPENDIX 1 

22  

 
(vii) The group found that, despite all of this, the project has not progressed in the way that was 

originally hoped, the main reasons being: 

• The subject matter identified for the group to tackle (anti-social behaviour) even in a 
targeted area of the City was too big 

• The leap required by citizens to move from their current roles in communities to getting 
‘hands on’ to tackle social issues is quite significant 

• The resource required to support this work is greater than anticipated 
 
(viii) The Task and Finish Group found little evidence that this element had sustainability. From 

promising beginnings it has struggled to progress and ultimately has stagnated. 
 

5. Conclusions  
 
5.1 A number of specific recommendations and conclusions have been identified throughout 

this report. 
 
5.2 However, there are also a number of strategic conclusions and recommendations that the 

task and finish group would like to highlight. 
 
5.2.1 Communication was a major obstacle to the success of the Programme. Sometimes highly 

academic, often full of jargon or technical language, the Programme generally didn’t 
manage to excite or engage with local people apart from some good examples within 
individual project strands. 

 
5.2.2 On a similar theme, the task and finish group had expected that a dynamic web presence 

would be established by the Programme to promote its work and to encourage 
participation. The extensive use of social media was also expected. However, on both 
counts the reliance on and use of web based tools to communicate and promote was 
extremely limited. 

 
5.2.3 We generally felt that not enough groundwork had been done with Councillors, our partners 

and our communities in advance of the project commencing. We do recognise that the 
Programme was not the responsibility of a single identified department for some time which 
may have contributed to this. 

 
5.2.4 The task and finish group felt that this project would have benefited from a project manager 

being clearly identified prior to the commencement of the project; to include in their remit 
proper business planning and communication. It is felt that this would avoid unnecessary 
delay, misunderstanding over outcomes and intent and we would recommend this in any 
other future projects of this nature. 

 
5.2.5 The Recovery Capital strand of the Programme was a particular success, having been 

used to shape a full redesign of the drugs recovery system in Peterborough with service 
users at the heart of that redesign. We hope that the principles of user designed services 
can be replicated across other Council services. 

 
5.2.6 The Arts and Social Change strand of the Programme was perhaps the most controversial 

at times, sometimes feeling elitist and out of touch. However, there are some good 
examples of positive outcomes for individuals involved with this strand, and real evidence of 
connectivity between citizens. One thing that the task and finish group is clear about 
however is that the strength of relationship between the Arts Council, the Council and 
Vivacity has been strengthened significantly as a result of the collaboration through Citizen 
Power. 
 

5.2.7 Overall legacy for the programme as a whole is difficult to establish. Individual project 
strands have created their own legacy and sustainability – for example, Recovery Capital 

34



APPENDIX 1 

23  

through the new drug treatment system, Arts and Social Change through the support 
provided to develop a high quality arts offer in Peterborough, and the Peterborough 
Curriculum through the continued expansion of the project under the leadership of the 
Peterborough Learning Partnership. 

 
5.2.8 Finally, the task and finish group were aware of concerns from Councillors during the 

delivery of the Programme that various aspects of it were circumnavigating the role of 
elected ward members, there to support their communities and to act as a link between 
those communities and the Council. Despite this, the outcomes of various project strands 
have actually served to confirm the critical role of elected Councillors in Peterborough – 
community leaders who represent the views of their constituents and with whom partners 
can engage to make a real difference. 

6. Recommendations 

 
In reviewing the Citizen Power Peterborough Programme the overriding feeling from task 
and finish group members is encapsulated in the one following recommendation: 
 
Should future programmes of any similarity be considered within the City that the 
appointment of a project manager at the earliest stage is essential. The role of that project 
manager should incorporate business and financial planning and the communication of the 
key messages of the programme to Councillors to avoid unnecessary delays or 
misunderstanding over the outcomes and objectives of the initiative. 

 
  
 

35



36

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
CABINET  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

25 MARCH 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Cllr Marco Cereste, Portfolio Holder for Growth, Strategic 
Planning, Economic Development, Business Engagement and 
Environment Capital 

Cllr Peter Hiller, Portfolio Holder for Housing, Neighbourhoods 
and Planning 

Contact Officer(s): Anne Keogh – Housing Strategy Manager, Operations  

Richard Kay – Group Manager: Strategic Planning, Housing and 
the Environment, Operations 

Tel. 863815 

863795 

 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING CAPITAL FUNDING POLICY 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Director of Operations Deadline date 25 March 2013 

That 

1.  Cabinet agrees to suspend any new allocations from the council’s Affordable Housing 
corporate resources part of the Capital Programme until a review of the council’s 
Affordable Housing Capital Funding Policy (Feb 2011) is agreed by Cabinet (scheduled 
for September 2013); and  

2.  Cabinet agrees that the scope of the policy review should cover an investigation of the 
options listed in paragraph 4.4 of this agenda report; and 

3. Cabinet agrees that schemes that discharge obligations to provide affordable housing in 
accordance with individual Section 106 agreements will still be considered and Section 
106 receipts will continue to be applied to fund such schemes in accordance with the 
2011 Policy framework.  

 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to Cabinet by Cllr Cereste and Cllr Hiller, both of whom have 
portfolios which cut across the issue of delivering affordable housing across the 
Peterborough area, and following consideration by the Sustainable Growth and 
Environment Capital Scrutiny Committee at its meeting of 20 March 2013.  

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The primary purpose of this report is to recommend suspension of any further grant 
allocations from the council’s Affordable Housing corporate resources part of the Capital 
Programme until a thorough review of the council’s policy as to how such funds should be 
spent is undertaken. Such a review is considered necessary to ensure the council gains 
maximum benefit and value from the use of such funds. Second, the report recommends 
that Cabinet agrees that schemes that discharge obligations to provide affordable housing 
in accordance with individual Section 106 agreements will still be considered and Section 
106 receipts will continue to be applied to fund such schemes in accordance with the 2011 
Policy framework.  

 
2.2 This report is for Cabinet to consider under its Terms of Reference 3.2.1 ‘to take collective 

responsibility for the delivery of all Strategic Executive functions within the Council’s Major 

37



Policy and Budget Framework and lead the Council’s overall improvement programmes to 
deliver excellent services’. 

 
3. TIMESCALE  
 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

 

 
4. AFFORDABLE HOUSING CAPITAL FUNDING POLICY 
 

Introduction 
4.1 The Affordable Housing Capital Funding Policy (adopted by Cabinet in February 2011) sets 

out the rules and procedures which the council will adopt when awarding grants to 
Registered Providers (RPs) (sometimes known as Registered Social Landlords (RSLs)), 
with such grants awarded to help enable the continued supply of new affordable housing in 
Peterborough. Such capital schemes are funded through two sources, Section 106 receipts 
and the affordable housing corporate resources part of the capital programme, the latter of 
which is supported by ‘Right to Buy’ receipts. 

 
(i) capital receipts (£13m uncommitted) arise as a result of the sale of the council’s 

housing stock to Cross Keys Homes and in accordance with the stock transfer 
agreement which requires payments to the council as a percentage of Cross Keys 
Homes’ income following subsequent right to buy sales to its tenants; and 

(ii) from Section 106 agreements with developers (£3m uncommitted) with such 
agreements arising through developers and the council agreeing to the provision of 
off-site affordable housing as part of the developers scheme rather than affordable 
housing provision directly on-site (see paragraphs 4.6-4.9 for a detailed explanation 
of this). 

 
4.2 In general terms the Policy is working appropriately. However, many issues have arisen 

since February 2011 which is prompting the recommendation that a review of the Policy is 
undertaken, namely: 

 

• Grant uptake has been relatively low, perhaps as a result of the fairly constrained 
bidding criteria within the Policy. 

• The finances of the council have, in general terms, become even tighter; there is 
therefore a need to review whether best value is being achieved from this funding 
policy. 

• Adult Social Care has been brought back into the council; there is therefore a need 
to review whether the Policy should be revised to complement the council’s 
amended Adult Social Care duties. 

• The council has some particular areas it wishes to target investment, such as the 
continued transformation of the city centre; there is a therefore a need to review 
whether the Policy should be amended to complement these priority areas. 

• The council continues to support the growth of the city, including new homes, but 
recognises the difficult economic conditions the house building industry faces; there 
is therefore a need to review the Policy to see if amendments to it could further 
stimulate the house building market.   

  
Proposed suspension of spend 

4.3 It is therefore recommended that committing any further new spend from the Affordable 
Housing corporate resources part of Capital Programme is suspended. It is recommended 
that the suspension remains in place whilst a thorough review of the Policy is undertaken 
and until a revised Policy is adopted by Cabinet (target date for consideration by Cabinet 
being its September 2013 meeting). There are no known legal impediments to agreeing to 
such a temporary suspension, and funding will remain allocated to the Affordable Housing 

38



corporate resources part of the capital programme prior to any agreed amendments to the 
Policy. 

 
 
 Scope of potential policy amendments 
4.4 A number of options for Policy amendments have provisionally been explored, and it is in 

the following areas which Cabinet is asked to endorse officers to investigate: 
 

(i) investigate whether the scoring criteria within the Policy be amended so as to favour 
bids in specific priority locations, such as the city centre and rural areas; 

(ii) investigate whether priority can be given to those bids which assist the council in 
meeting its children and adult social care duties; 

(iii) investigate whether it is legally possible, and would offer better value, if the funds 
are made available as a loan rather than a grant, or a mixture of the two; 

(iv) investigate whether the funds can be made available to the wider house building 
market, rather than, as is the case with the current Policy, just Registered Providers;  

(v) investigate whether the current definition of ‘affordable housing’ used in the Policy 
can be widened so that other forms of low cost housing become eligible for funding; 
and 

(vi) investigate whether the Policy could be amended so as to better link with wider 
growth and investment possible initiatives of the council, such as a Local Housing 
Company, other joint ventures or making the best use of our own land and property 
portfolio.  

 
4.5 The investigation of these issues will require a thorough review of the original terms of the 

stock transfer agreement as well as a discussion with a number of departments within the 
council (legal, property, housing, planning and finance). It is also considered appropriate to 
discuss possible amendments with Registered Providers to ensure they understand and 
can see benefits for them in any possible changes to the Policy. 

 
 Section 106 Funds 
4.6 As noted above, one of the sources of funding which enables the council to help deliver 

new affordable homes is Section 106 funding from Developers. . The council holds this 
funding on behalf of developers for spend on the provision of affordable housing. 

 
4.7 Developers make Section 106 contributions in respect of affordable housing when it has 

been agreed between the developer and the council that less affordable housing is to be  
provided on their development site (‘on-site’) than would otherwise be required in 
accordance with the council’s planning policy and instead a commuted sum be passed to 
the council to enable the council to provide affordable housing elsewhere within the district 
(i.e. ‘off-site’). The precise terms as to what sum is passed to the council, how it can be 
spent, and by when, varies in each individual section 106 agreement. Ultimately, if the 
council fails to spend the money in accordance with each individual section 106 agreement 
then it must return the funds to the developer.  

 
4.8 In deciding how to allocate this funding to schemes, the council uses a two-step process. 

First, it ensures spend is in accordance with the Section 106 agreements. Second, where 
flexibility exists in a particular Section 106, it uses the Policy as discussed in this agenda 
report to further guide spend. 

 
4.9 Due, therefore, to the more restrictive nature of Section 106 funds, it is recommended that 

grant allocations are still considered from this source. This is so that the council can: 
(a) continue to fulfil its legal obligations arising from individual Section 106 

agreements 
(b) continue to allocate some funding during the Policy review period on any high 

quality schemes which require funding support; and 

39



(c) acknowledge the fact that very few, if any, of the list (i) – (vi) in paragraph 4.4 
above is likely to be able to be applied to the funds held in this second pot (and 
therefore suspension would be futile) 

 
5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 Sustainable Growth and Environment Capital Scrutiny Committee are scheduled to 
consider the issues raised in this agenda report at its meeting on 20 March 2013. An oral 
update of Scrutiny’s views will be given at the Cabinet meeting.  

 
5.2 If Cabinet agree to the recommendations in this report, then detailed investigation and 

consultation will take place across council departments as well as with Registered 
Providers. 

 
6 ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

6.1 Cabinet is anticipated to agree to the recommendations set out in this agenda report, and 
to subsequently receive a second report at its meeting in September 2013. 

 
7 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

7.1 Suspending new allocations from the Affordable Housing corporate resources part of the 
Capital Programme and undertaking a review of the Policy will ensure the council is 
achieving best value for the funds. 

 
8  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1 To not suspend new allocations from the Affordable Housing corporate resources part of 
the Capital Programme This option is rejected because it may be the case that the funds 
could be used in the next 6 months or so on schemes which meet the current adopted 
Policy but which do not necessarily achieve best value for the council. 

 
9 IMPLICATIONS 
 

9.1 Financial implications: the suspension of new allocations from the Affordable Housing 
corporate resources part of the Capital Programme to, probably, September may mean 
less of the funds are spent within the 2013/14 financial year than anticipated. However, this 
is uncertain because there will be allocations made from the part of the Affordable Housing 
Programme funded from Section 106 contributions during this period and the review period  
is only likely to last until September. Any financial implications arising from the amendment 
of the Policy as a result of the review will be reported in that Cabinet paper accompanying 
those recommended Policy changes. 

 
9.2 Community implications: potentially, though highly unlikely, some short term negative 

implications arising from the suspension (due to the theoretical possibility that less 
affordable homes being brought on stream), but this is only likely to occur if the suspension 
is protracted beyond the anticipated six months. In the long term, the suspension could 
have positive community benefits due to the better focussing of fund spend on priority 
schemes which most meet community needs.  

 
9.3 Legal Implications: any recommended policy amendments will be made in consultation 

with the council’s Legal Department. There are no known impediments to agreeing to the 
suspension proposed in this report.     

 
 
 
 
 

40



 
 
 

 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 

  

 The current adopted policy is available at:  
 http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/pdf/housing-

%20Aff%20Housing%20Policy%20Adopted%207%20Feb%202011.pdf  
 
 

41



42

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CABINET 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

25 MARCH 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) 
responsible: 

Councillor Matthew Lee, Deputy Leader and Cabinet 
Member for Culture, Recreation and Strategic 
Commissioning 

Contact 
Officer(s): 

John Harrison, Executive Director – Strategic 
Resources  

john.harrison@peterborough.gov.uk 

Tel. 01733 
452520 

 
OUTCOME OF THE CONSULTATION ON THE PUBLIC LIBRARY SERVICE 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM : Councillor Matthew Lee, Deputy Leader and 
Cabinet Member for Culture, Recreation and Strategic 
Commissioning and John Harrison, Executive Director 
– Strategic Resources  
 

Deadline date : None 
 

 
Following a resolution by Council on 6 March 2013 to make savings of £200,000 from the 
services provided by Vivacity and having carefully considered the feedback received from 
the recent public library consultation and consultation on the Council’s budget proposals:- 
 

1. To revise the opening hours for Bretton, Central, Orton and Werrington libraries as 
set out under the columns headed ‘revised proposal based on user feedback’ in 
paragraph 7.11 to this report; 

2. To reduce the book fund by £50,000 per annum as referred to in paragraph 10.4 of 
this report; 

3. To note the savings to be made in respect of Vivacity’s own internal management 
and overhead costs as referred to in paragraph 10.5 of this report; and 

4. To retain (and not revise) the current frequencies and stopping times for the mobile 
library service as set out in Annex B to this report for the reasons set out in this 
report. 

 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 
1.1     This report is submitted to Cabinet following a request from Councillor Matthew Lee, 

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Culture, Recreation and Strategic 
Commissioning. 

 
2.  PURPOSE AND REASON FOR THE REPORT 
 
2.1 The purpose of this report is for Cabinet to consider, and determine, what revisions, 

if any, should be made to the City’s library service as a result of the feedback 
received from the recent public library consultation and consultation on the 
Council’s budget proposals.   

 

43



2.2 This report is for Cabinet to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 3.2.7 ‘to be 
responsible for the Council’s overall budget and determine action required to 
ensure that the overall budget remains within the total cash limit’. 

  
3. TIMESCALE  
 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for 
relevant Cabinet 
Meeting 

 

Date for relevant Council  
meeting 
 

 Date for submission 
to Government Dept 
(please specify which 
Government Dept) 

 

 
4.  BACKGROUND 
 
4.1   The Council’s budget proposals for 2013/14 were considered by Council at its 

meeting on 6 March 2013.  Due to the challenges being faced, the Council has 
been forced to review a whole range of services in order to secure a balanced 
budget, as well as maintaining effective public services.   

 
4.2    The Council last considered revisions to the City’s library service almost 2 years 

ago in June 2011.  On that occasion, the following revisions took place to the 
service: 

 

  
Open hours pre- 
June 2011 

Open Hours 
post  June 
2011 to date 

Change in 
hours 

% Change 
in hours 

Peterborough 
Central 52.5 52.5 0 0% 

Bretton 44.5 37 -7.5 -17% 

Orton  44.5 37 -7.5 -17% 

Werrington 44.5 37 -7.5 -17% 

Dogsthorpe 34.5 29 -5.5 -16% 

Eye 21 21 0 0% 

Hampton 22 21 -1 -5% 

Stanground 25.5 21 -4.5 -18% 

Thorney 20 21 +1 +5% 

Woodston 21.5 21 -0.5 -2% 

 
 
4.3   The Council currently spends £10,465 on library services for every 1,000 people.  

According to CIPFA in 2012, the average expenditure for an authority of a similar 
size to Peterborough was approximately £16,000 per 1,000 people.  However, 
Peterborough’s library service’s performance remains high compared to the level of 
investment and is an effective low cost model. 

 
4.4 Vivacity, which operates the City’s libraries on behalf of the Council, also works 
 collaboratively with other authorities and the consortium through which books are 
 purchased is an example of this.  The consortium arrangement in place offers 
 excellent discounts on book spending.  
 
 
 

44



5. CURRENT PROPOSALS 
 
5.1  In considering the City’s library service, consideration has been given to ways in 

which the savings could be made and which:- 
 

• Still enable a comprehensive and efficient library service to be provided in the 
City; 

• Avoid the need to close any of the City’s libraries; and 

• Minimise the impact on users of the library service. 
 
5.2  As a consequence, consideration has been given to:- 
 

(a) Revising the opening hours of four of the City’s libraries by reducing the opening 
times by:- 

• 8 hours per week at Bretton library; 

• 12.5 hours per week at Central library; 

• 13 hours per week at Orton library; and 

• 8 hours per week at Werrington library. 
 

(b) Whether revisions should be made to the mobile library service frequencies and 
stopping times and removal of one stop at Wansford Haycock (which is not in 
the Council’s administrative district) noting that Wansford Nene Close should 
continue.  

 
(c)  Reducing the book fund by £50,000 per annum which can be accommodated 

without any short-term impact on the library service because of the favourable 
arrangements in place to enable Vivacity to purchase books at discounted 
prices. 

 
(d)  The knock on effect of reducing Vivacity’s own internal management and 

overhead costs.   
 
6.  PUBLIC LIBRARY AND BUDGET CONSULTATION 
 
 6.1  There have been two recent public consultation exercises:- 
 

(a) The public library consultation (carried out by Vivacity on behalf of the Council) 
during the period 4 February 2013 to 23 February 2013 which provided 
information to users on the options and proposals being considered and asked 
library users for their views on:- 

 
The options for revising the opening hours at Bretton, Central, Orton and 
Werrington libraries as set out in Annex A to this report.  Users were (i) asked to 
express a preference for how the reductions in opening hours could be best 
managed; and (ii) invited to offer any other comments. 

 
The proposals for revising the frequencies and stopping times for the mobile 
library service and the removal of the Wansford Haycock stop as set out in 
Annex B to this report and asked for their comments on what was being 
proposed; and  

  
(b) The public consultation on the Council’s overall budget process which provided 

the opportunity to make comments on the Council’s budget proposals until 5 
March 2013. 

45



 
6.2  Given the scale and nature of the Council’s current proposals for the City’s libraries, 

in discussion with Vivacity, it was not considered necessary for a full public needs 
assessment to be carried out, because the proposals do not involve closing any 
public libraries or making any large scale removals to the mobile library services.  
The proposals are much more limited in scale and it was, therefore, considered 
appropriate to carry out a public library consultation on revising (a) opening hours 
for four of the libraries; and (b) the frequencies and stopping times of the mobile 
library service.   Even if the proposals were implemented, users still have access to 
(a) 10 libraries throughout the City during a variety or hours per week; and (b) a 
mobile library service. 

 
7. FEEDBACK ON CONSULTATION: 
 
7.1  There has been considerable feedback as a result of the recent consultation 
 exercises.   
 
7.2  There have been over 3,850 responses on the public library consultation and a 

comprehensive digest of comments and preference received is set out in Annex C 
to this report. 

 
7.3  There have been 7 responses to the Council’s budget consultation process 

(including 3 petitions).  The responses to the Council are set out in Annex D to this 
report. The 3 petitions are from:- 

 

• Werrington Library (sent by the Friends of Werrington Library and with 399 
names) stating that the petitioners believe that Werrington Library provides a 
vital service to the community and any reduction in opening hours will have a 
detrimental effect to that service and they urge the Council to maintain the 
current 37 hours; 

• Bretton Library users (820 names) stating that the petitioners do not accept 
a reduction in opening hours and the library belongs to the community; and 

• Peterborough Liberal Democrats (125 names) asking the Council to re-
consider proposed cuts to services, including the Library Services (and other 
services) and to urge the Council to prioritise services over other projects 
and amend the budget proposals accordingly. 

 
7.4   Having considered the comments and petitions referred to in paragraph 7.3 of this 

report, the concerns from users about not wanting any reduction in opening hours 
and the value they place on the libraries as a community facility are understood.  
However, in order to make the savings and to avoid having to close any of the 
City’s libraries or reduce the already more limited opening hours for the smaller 
libraries, there is really no alternative for the Council other than to reduce the 
opening hours of the larger libraries at Bretton, Central, Orton and Werrington.   

 
7.5 It can also be seen from Annexes C and D to this report that users’ main concerns 

are around the impact on:- 
 

• More limited access to on-line services and computers; 

• Support for children and young people, especially on early learning and 
homework; and 

• Communities and neighbourhoods generally. 
 

46



7.6  Having considered the comments in Annexes C and D as referred to in paragraph 
7.5, the concerns of users are understood, and having regard to these comments, 
the revised opening hours for Bretton, Central, Orton and Werrington libraries have 
been adjusted as set out in paragraph 7.11 (Revised proposals based on user 
feedback) to provide longer opening hours after school and an additional late 
evening at Central library to enable access to books and computers. 

 
7.7   It can also be seen from Annex C that around 21% of users who responded to the 

public library consultation would prefer no change at all to the library services 
currently being provided.  

 
7.8   Having considered the feedback referred to in paragraph 7.7 of this report, the 

conclusion and reasons are as set out in 7.4 above.    
 
7.9  As can also been seen from Annex C, a relatively strong consensus of users who 

responded to options in the public library consultation indicated a preference for 
option 1 if changes are made to the opening hours for Bretton, Central, Orton and 
Werrington libraries.  The consensus of users is summarised in the table below:- 

 
Total responses on 
the options set out 
in Annex A      

Library Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4 Total 

Bretton 349 71 49 43 512 

Orton 234 79 71 57 441 

Peterborough Central 821 195 208 142 1366 

Werrington 328 179 85 110 702 

 
 
7.10  In expressing their preferences on the options for Bretton, Central, Orton and 

Werrington libraries, the feedback from users indicates that they would like to have  
longer afternoon hours or a later closing time.  As a consequence, it is proposed 
that the original Option 1 opening hours for these libraries be amended to address 
users’ requests for:- 

 

• More hours at the libraries after school ends; and 

• An additional late night at Central library. 

47



7.11  The following tables set out the revised proposals based on the user feedback from 
the public library consultation referred to in paragraph 7.10 above as against the 
original Option 1 for each of the four libraries. 

 

Central Library 

Original Option 1    
Revised proposal based on user 

feedback 

          

Monday 09:00-19:00   Monday 10:00-19:00 

Tuesday 09:00-13:00   Tuesday 10:00-17:00 

Wednesday 14:00-17:00   Wednesday 13:00-17:00 

Thursday 09:00-17:00   Thursday 13:00-19:00 

Friday 09:00-17:00   Friday 10:00-17:00 

Saturday 09:00-16:00   Saturday 09:00-16:00 

Bretton 

Original Option 1    
Revised proposal based on user 

feedback 

          

Monday CLOSED   Monday CLOSED 

Tuesday 10:00-16:00   Tuesday 10:00-17:00 

Wednesday 13:00-18:00   Wednesday 14:00-18:00 

Thursday 10:00-16:00   Thursday 10:00-17:00 

Friday 10:00-17:00   Friday 10:00-16:00 

Saturday 10:00-15:00   Saturday 10:00-15:00 

     

Orton 

Original Option 1    
Revised proposal based on user 

feedback 

          

Monday 10:00-16:00   Monday 11:00-17:00 

Tuesday 13:00-17:00   Tuesday 13:00-17:00 

Wednesday Closed   Wednesday Closed 

Thursday 10:00-18:00   Thursday 10:00-18:00 

Friday 10:00-16:00   Friday 11:00-17:00 

Saturday 10:00-15:00   Saturday 10:00-15:00 

     

Werrington 

Original Option 1   
Revised proposal based on user 

feedback 

          

Monday 10:00-16:00   Monday 13:00-17:00 

Tuesday 10:00-18:00   Tuesday 10:00-19:00 

Wednesday 13:00-17:00   Wednesday 13:00-17:00 

Thursday Closed   Thursday Closed 

Friday 10:00-16:00   Friday 10:00-17:00 

Saturday 10:00-15:00   Saturday 10:00-15:00 

 

48



 
7.12   It is recommended, therefore, that Cabinet agrees to revise the opening hours for 

Bretton, Central, Orton and Werrington libraries in line with the ‘revised proposal 
based on user feedback’ as set out in paragraph 7.11 of this report. 

 
7.13  Generally, the feedback on the proposals for the mobile library service has not been 

supportive of the proposed changes to the service as can be seen from Annex C.  It 
is clear from the feedback that the mobile library service is highly valued by users in 
the areas it visits and it is the only convenient means by which many elderly, 
immobile and vulnerable people can borrow and enjoy reading library books. 

 
7.14   A request has been made by one of the Parish Council’s to the effect that should 

the Council agree to reduce the frequencies and stopping times for the mobile 
library service, they would wish consideration be given to longer book borrowing 
periods. 

 
7.15   It is recommended, therefore, that Cabinet does not revise the mobile library service 

at this time and that it retains the current frequencies and stopping times as referred 
to in Annex B to this report.  The small amount of savings that the revisions to this 
service would generate are outweighed by the benefits to, and impacts on, the 
elderly, immobile and vulnerable users of the service. 

 
8. EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT: 
 
8.1 An equality impact assessment was undertaken at the outset of the consultation.   
 
8.2 The Council’s view is that the proposals are evenly spread and do not fall 

disproportionately on any particular group:- 
 

• Even if the revised opening times are implemented for Bretton, Central, Orton and 
Werrington libraries, there are nevertheless 10 libraries across the City which users 
can access at various times (and no libraries are being closed as a result of the 
proposals); 

• As regards the mobile library service, the impact of reduced frequencies and 
stopping times would slightly reduce the opportunity to access the service but the 
service would continue to be provided.  Whilst it was proposed during the 
consultation that the mobile stop at Wansford Haycock be removed, there is still a 
mobile stop in Wansford at Nene Close. 

 
9.  CONSULTATION 
 
9.1  A public library consultation has been undertaken on the Council’s behalf by 

Vivacity as referred to in this report.  
 
9.2  Consultation has also been carried out on the Council’s budget proposals as 

referred to in this report.   
 
9.3  Discussions have also taken place with Vivacity, when drawing up the proposals on 

which to consult, with a view to ensuring that the Council continues to provide a 
comprehensive and efficient library service and the effect of mitigating any impact 
on any such proposals1. 

                                                
1
 Guidance from recent reviews and a recent Select Committee report is that Local Authority needs to satisfy 
itself that it is meeting the library needs of the residents of the authority.  
 

49



 
9.4  Advice has also been obtained from Head of Legal Services on the Council’s legal 

duties as regards the library service and provision and the requirements to consult 
users.  

 
10. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 
10.1  If the revised opening hours are implemented as set out in paragraph 7.8 to this 

report), the opening hours for Central, Bretton, Orton and Werrington libraries will 
be reduced as shown in the chart below. 

 

  
Current 
opening hours 
per week 

Proposed 
opening 
hours 

Change in 
hours 

% Change in 
hours 

Peterborough 
Central 

52.5 40 -12.5 24% 

Bretton 37 29 -8 22% 

Orton  42 29 -13 31% 

Werrington 37 29 -8 22% 

 
 
10.2  The estimated financial savings that would result for a full financial year (2013/14) if 

the revised opening hours for the four libraries are implemented are in the region of 
£132,000, which is broken down as follows:- 

 
- Bretton library: £26,000   
- Orton library:  £32,000 
- Werrington library: £25,000 
- Central library: £49,000. 
  

10.3  If the revised mobile library frequencies and stopping times (and one removal) were 
to be implemented, the estimated financial saving would be in the region of £11,000 
for a full financial year (2013/14).   However, it is proposed in paragraph 7.12 that 
Cabinet does not revise the mobile library service at this time for the reasons set 
out in that paragraph. 

 
10.4  If the book fund is revised by £50,000 per annum, this would reduce the overall 

spend to £288,000 per annum. 
 
10.5  In addition to the direct savings referred to in paragraphs 10.2, 10.3 and 10.4, 

additional savings of nearly £18,000 per annum (in a full financial year) would be 
made in Vivacity’s own internal management and overhead costs.   

 
10.6  No libraries will close as a result of these proposals.  
 
10.7  On a practical basis, if these proposals are agreed by Cabinet, Vivacity will have to 

manage the impact on the library services – in terms of users, staff and re-
arranging activities within the revised opening hours.  However, Vivacity will look to 
do this in such a way as to minimise the impact on users of the library service.    

 
10.8   Although the savings provided in paragraphs 10.2, 10.3, 10.4 and 10.5 are full a 

financial year (2013/14), there will need to be a lead in period prior to implementing 
any changes to deal with staff related issues and to give reasonable notice to users 

50



before any changes to the library service take effect.  It is suggested that this lead 
in period should be 3 months with an implementation date of 1 July 2013.   
  

11. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
11.1  The reasons are set out in the report. 
 
12. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
12.1  During the budget discussions, various other options for making savings from 

Vivacity were considered, including potentially closing premises, including libraries.  
The Council wishes to continue to provide a comprehensive range of services 
across arts, culture, heritage and sports and wishes to have a full range of facilities 
available to its customers. The view is that the recommendations set out in this 
report still enable that to be achieved.   As a consequence, other proposals were 
rejected. 

 
13. IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1  If the revisions to the library service are agreed by Cabinet, a service change notice 

will be required for Vivacity to revise the service.  Vivacity has confirmed that there 
will be some impact across the library service which could result in a limited number 
of staff efficiencies and some reduced on-going hours for a number of library staff.  
The Council will be responsible for paying the reasonable costs involved in staffing 
efficiencies.  As set out in paragraph 10.8 it is suggested that any changes agreed 
to the library service take effect on 1 July 2013 to enable time for staffing issues to 
be dealt with and to give users a reasonable period of notice before any changes 
take effect. 

 
13.2   The Head of Legal Services has commented on this report and has provided the 
 following legal advice. 
 

13.3   The Council has a duty to ‘provide a comprehensive and efficient library 
service for  all persons’ under section 7 of the Public Libraries and Museums Act 
1964 (PLMA  1964). 

 
13.4   They fulfil that statutory duty the Council must provide    

• facilities, sufficient in number, range and quality available for borrowing of or 
reference to books and other materials and  

• That those facilities meet the general and special requirements of adults and 
children, encouraging them to make full use of the library service. 

13.5 It should be noted that these proposals do not remove any of the library facilities 
from general public use.  The Cabinet must therefore be satisfied that the change in 
opening hours continues to provide sufficient facilities to meet the needs of those 
who want to make use of the facilities.   

13.6  To assess this it is necessary to consider the consultation responses and the 
general public sector equality duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) 

13.7  Consultation is required to be fair and lawful and by that the Courts have held that 
there must be sufficient information available in the public domain for the public to 
understand what the proposals are and what savings the Council hoped to achieve.  
The Council must show that it has taken account of the consultation responses in 

51



considering its options.  These responses are considered at paragraph 7 of this 
report.   

13.8  The equality duty requires the Council to have regard to the need to: 

• Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation. 

• Advance equality of opportunity between different groups and foster good 
relations between different groups. 

13.9  The Council is required to conduct an equality impact assessment at a formative 
stage of the decision making process to ensure that an assessment of any impact is 
part of the development of the proposed policy.  It is noted in paragraph 8 above 
that this was undertaken at the outset of the consultation.  The assessment did not 
demonstrate an effect on a particular group.  It is noted that all users are impacted 
in the same way regardless of any protected characteristics.  The impact upon the 
elderly by withdrawal of the mobile service has been considered and formed the 
recommendation for the mobile library provision to remain unaltered. 

13.10  The Council has a general duty of best value, which requires consideration of 
economic, environmental and social value in providing the library service.  The 
Cabinet must consider that these proposals allow the Council to provide the best 
possible service to fulfil its duties given the resources available to it.  This is referred 
to in paragraph 12 of this report.  

13.11 No other statutory considerations are considered relevant to this report. 

13.12  The Head of Strategic Finance has commented on this report and has provided 
advice that the proposals will deliver the saving set out in the Medium Term 
Financial Plan except for £33,000 for continuing with the existing service levels from 
April to June 2013, and the costs of implementing the change. 

 

14. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to 

Information) Act 1985) 
  
 Results of the consultation exercises referred to in this report 

52



ANNEX  A – REVISED OPENING HOURS 

 

BRETTON LIBRARY  

 

Option 1    Option 2     

Monday Closed   Monday 12:00 16:00   

Tuesday 10:00 16:00  Tuesday 09:30 13:30 

Wednesday 13:00 18:00  Wednesday 09:30 18:00 

Thursday 10:00 16:00  Thursday 09:30 17:00 

Friday  10:00 17:00  Friday  Closed 

Saturday 10:00 15:00  Saturday 09:30 14:30 

 

Option 3    Option 4 

Monday 10:00 18:00  No preference.  

Tuesday Closed 

Wednesday 10:00 18:00 

Thursday 10:00 18:00 

Friday  Closed 

Saturday 10:00 15:00  

 

ORTON LIBRARY 

 

Option 1    Option 2 

Monday 10:00 16:00  Monday 09:30 13:30 

Tuesday 13:00 17:00  Tuesday Closed 

Wednesday Closed   Wednesday 12:00 16:00 

Thursday 10:00 18:00  Thursday 09:30 18:00 

Friday  10:00 16:00  Friday  09:30 17:00 

Saturday 10:00 15:00  Saturday 09:30 14:30 

 

Option 3    Option 4 

Monday 10:00 18:00  No preference 

Tuesday Closed 

Wednesday 10:00 18:00 

Thursday Closed 

Friday  10:00 18:00 

Saturday 10:00 15:00 

 

CENTRAL (MAIN) LIBRARY 

 

Option 1    Option 2 

Monday 09:00 19:00  Monday 09:00 19:00 

Tuesday 09:00 13:00  Tuesday Closed 

Wednesday 14:00 17:00  Wednesday 09:00 17:00 

Thursday 09:00 17:00  Thursday 09:00 17:00 

Friday  09:00 17:00  Friday  09:00 16:00 

Saturday 09:00 16:00  Saturday 09:00 16:00   

 

Option 3    Option 4 

Monday 09:00 19:00  No preference 

Tuesday 09:00 17:00 

Wednesday Closed 

Thursday 09:00 16:00 

Friday  09:00 17:00 

Saturday 09:00 16:00 

 

 

 

53



 

WERRINGTON LIBRARY 

 

Option 1    Option 2 

Monday 10:00 16:00  Monday 09:30 13:30 

Tuesday 10:00 18:00  Tuesday 12:00 16:00 

Wednesday 13:00 17:00  Wednesday Closed 

Thursday Closed   Thursday 09:30 18:00 

Friday  10:00 16:00  Friday  09:30 17:00 

Saturday 10:00 15:00  Saturday 09:30 14:30 

 

Option 3    Option 4 

Monday 10:00 18:00  No preference 

Tuesday Closed 

Wednesday 10:00 18:00 

Thursday Closed 

Friday  10:00 18:00 

Saturday 10:00 15:00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

54



Annex B – Revised Mobile Library Proposals 

Mobile Stop Current Frequency Time at Stop Proposed Time at stop 

Ailsworth Andrews Close Fortnighly 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Ailsworth Main Street Fortnighly 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Bainton Every four weeks 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Barnack Church Fortnighly 40 minutes Every four weeks 40 minutes 

Barnack School Road Fortnighly 40 minutes Every four weeks 40 minutes 

Barnack- the Acres Every four weeks 30 minutes Every four weeks 30 minutes 

Burghley Fortnighly 50 minutes Every four weeks 50 minutes 

Castor Fortnighly 40 minutes Every four weeks 40 minutes 

Etton Weekly 20 minutes Fortnightly 20 minutes 

Glinton Arthur Mellows Weekly 25 minutes Fortnightly 25 minutes 

Glinton Church 1 
(Saturday) Weekly 30 minutes Fortnightly 30 minutes 

Glinton Church 2 (week 
day) Fortnighly 30 minutes Every four weeks 30 minutes 

Glinton Neaverson Road Fortnighly 30 minutes Every four weeks 30 minutes 

Helpston Fortnighly 45 minutes Every four weeks 45 minutes 

Helpston- Alms Houses Every four weeks 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Helpston- Woodland Lea Every four weeks 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Longthorpe Weekly 30 minutes Fortnightly 30 minutes 

Marholme Weekly 20 minutes Fortnightly 20 minutes 

Maxey High Street Fortnighly 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Maxey Quarry Fortnighly 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Newborough School Fortnighly 40 minutes Every four weeks 40 minutes 

Northborough Hall Weekly 30 minutes Fortnightly 30 minutes 

Northborough Packhorse Weekly 25 minutes Fortnightly 25 minutes 

Peakirk Village Hall Weekly 35 minutes Fortnightly 35 ninutes 

Southorpe Every four weeks 15 minutes Every four weeks 15 minutes 

Thornhaugh Every four weeks 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Thornhaugh- Farm Every four weeks 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Ufford Every four weeks 20 minutes Every four weeks 20 minutes 

Wansford Haycock Weekly 25 minutes Remove   

Wansford Nene Close Weekly 20 minutes Fortnightly 40 minutes 

Wittering Children's Centre Fortnighly 40 minutes Every four weeks 40 minutes 

Wittering Community 
Centre Weekly 40 minutes Fortnightly 40 minutes 

Wittering Manor Road Weekly 20 minutes Fortnightly 20 minutes 

Wittering St Georges Road Weekly 30 minutes Fortnightly 30 minutes 

 

55



56

This page is intentionally left blank



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
 t
o
 1
4
.0
0
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
in
g
 a
t 
1
8
.0
0
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 e
x
tr
a
 

h
o
u
r 
to
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 t
o
 1
6
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
R
X
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 8
N
H
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 p
le
a
s
e
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

S
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 a
lo
n
e
, 
it
’s
 a
 l
if
e
 l
in
e
 f
o
r 
m
a
n
y
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

S
ti
c
k
 w
it
h
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 t
ill
 7
p
m
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
s
 I
 w
o
rk
 f
u
ll 
ti
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
D
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
  
- 
M
a
in
 S
h
o
p
p
in
g
 D
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
 8
S
J
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 t
h
in
g
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
Q
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 1
0
 a
m
 t
o
 2
 p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 6
Y
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 t
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
u
rs
 u
n
ti
l 
5
 a
s
 4
 i
s
 t
o
o
 e
a
rl
y
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
 a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
L
U
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
9
.0
0
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
A
X
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 a
t 
9
.3
0
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
J
W
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

It
 w
a
s
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
a
b
o
u
t 
2
 h
o
u
rs
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
H
S
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
h
e
re
 a
re
 f
o
u
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 
C
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 n
e
e
d
 c
o
n
s
is
a
te
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
. 
I 
s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
o
n
e
 l
a
te
 

e
v
e
n
in
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 a
ll 
o
th
e
r 
a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
s
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
X
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
1
 6
G
F
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
5
 7
A
G
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 8
B
H
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

It
 s
h
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 l
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 a
s
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
 L
ib
a
ra
ry
 t
o
 d
o
 h
o
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 w
e
 a
re
 

o
n
ly
 a
b
le
 t
o
 d
o
 i
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 a
s
 w
e
 d
o
n
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
im
e
 t
o
 g
e
t 
to
 t
h
e
 l
ib
a
ra
ry
 i
m
m
e
d
ia
te
ly
 a
ft
e
r 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
s
 i
t 
c
lo
s
e
s
 f
a
r 
to
 e
a
rl
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
T
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 o
n
 m
o
n
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
A
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

1
0
-4
 o
n
 a
 w
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
P
E
7
 8
E
T
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
9
.0
0
a
m
 o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
R
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
  
- 
O
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
.0
0
, 
 C
lo
s
e
 e
a
rl
ie
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
S
S
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 1
0
 -
 2
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
N
N
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 m
o
re
 d
a
y
s
! 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 I
 d
o
n
't
 t
h
in
k
 i
t 
m
a
tt
e
rs
 w
h
a
t 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
re
, 
a
s
 l
o
n
g
 a
s
 

th
e
y
 a
re
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 o
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
s
. 
It
's
 t
o
o
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 r
e
m
e
m
b
e
r 
w
h
a
t 
d
a
y
s
 h
a
v
e
 w
h
a
t 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
P
E
5
 7
A
P
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
4
0
0
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
9
0
0
 t
h
e
re
b
y
 e
n
a
b
lin
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 f
in
is
h
 w
o
rk
 

1
7
0
0
/1
7
3
0
 t
o
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 g
o
 t
o
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
tr
a
ig
h
t 
a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
. 
 L
ib
ra
ry
 s
ti
ll 
o
p
e
n
 4
 l
u
n
c
h
 t
im
e
s
 P
W
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
B
H
 

57



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
 6
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
, 
c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 8
E
T
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
r 
g
o
 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 
lo
n
g
e
r 
o
n
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
E
H
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
U
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
P
C
C
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
'd
is
p
o
s
e
' 
o
f 
a
 v
a
lu
a
b
le
 s
o
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
n
e
e
d
/ 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t.
  
C
e
n
tr
a
l 

to
o
 f
a
r 
a
w
a
y
 f
o
r 
p
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 h
o
u
rs
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
U
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
e
p
n
in
g
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
S
H
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
w
a
y
 f
ro
m
 o
u
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
T
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 s
u
it
 m
e
. 

 
P
E
3
 9
X
T
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

H
o
p
e
 t
h
e
re
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
n
y
 j
o
b
 l
o
s
s
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
h
a
t 
a
 s
h
a
m
 "
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
" 
k
e
e
p
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 o
p
e
n
 f
u
ll 
ti
m
e
! 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
ll 
w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 3
A
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 o
p
e
n
 f
u
ll 
ti
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 8
E
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
a
 w
h
ile
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
J
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 M
o
n
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
R
A
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
D
X
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

C
a
n
't
 t
h
in
k
 o
f 
a
n
y
th
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
W
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
in
g
s
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
, 
L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 r
e
s
c
u
e
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 d
ru
d
g
e
ry
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
Q
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
s
 i
t’
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 s
o
 e
a
s
y
 t
o
 d
ro
p
 i
n
 o
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 7
Z
W
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
L
H
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 l
o
o
k
 a
ft
e
r 
o
u
r 
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
, 
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
  
V
IT
A
L
 t
o
 u
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 9
Q
W
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
n
ig
 t
im
e
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
L
W
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 d
e
m
o
lis
h
e
d
 o
u
r 
p
e
rf
e
c
tl
y
 g
o
o
d
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l,
 d
e
s
p
it
e
 h
u
g
e
 o
p
p
o
s
it
io
n
, 

n
o
w
 t
h
e
y
 t
a
lk
 o
f 
b
u
ild
in
g
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
o
n
e
 -
 w
h
a
t 
a
 g
ro
s
s
 w
a
s
te
 o
f 
m
o
n
e
y
! 
 N
o
w
 i
t 
s
e
e
m
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 

s
e
t 
o
n
 g
e
tt
in
g
 r
id
 o
f 
a
n
o
th
e
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s
s
e
t 
- 
o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
. 
 M
y
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 l
e
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 

h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 -
 h
o
u
rs
 h
a
v
e
 A
L
R
E
A
D
Y
 b
e
e
n
 c
u
t 
a
n
d
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
lw
a
y
s
 v
e
ry
 b
u
s
y
 a
n
d
 a
 k
e
y
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 A
L
L
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 B
re
tt
o
n
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
 W
E
 a
re
 v
e
ry
 a
n
g
ry
 -
 p
le
a
s
e
 

le
a
v
e
 B
re
tt
o
n
 a
lo
n
e
. 

 
P
E
3
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
O
 C
U
T
 B
A
C
K
S
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

58



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 9
y
p
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
8
 0
D
P
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
th
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
N
P
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
6
 d
a
y
s
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 5
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 9
S
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
O
 C
H
A
N
G
E
S
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
H
S
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
O
T
 T
O
 C
L
O
S
E
 T
H
E
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 O
N
 M
O
N
D
A
Y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
D
A
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
P
E
N
IN
G
 T
IL
L
 7
P
M
 O
N
E
 N
IG
H
T
 A
 W
E
E
K
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
P
E
N
IN
G
 T
IL
L
 7
P
M
 O
N
E
 N
IG
H
T
 A
 W
E
E
K
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
9
Y
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
P
E
N
 O
N
 M
O
N
D
A
Y
S
 T
O
O
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
8
E
B
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

S
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
7
 o
c
lo
c
k
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 s
o
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 t
im
e
 a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
 t
o
 c
h
o
o
s
e
 b
o
o
k
s
 a
n
d
 g
o
 o
n
 

th
e
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 d
o
 m
y
 h
o
m
e
w
o
rk
. 
 I
 c
o
m
e
 e
v
e
ry
 w
e
e
k
! 
  
D
a
is
y
 a
g
e
d
 8
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
D
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
O
T
 A
B
L
E
 T
O
 R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H
 H
O
M
E
W
O
R
K
 A
T
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 A
S
 N
O
T
 O
P
E
N
 W
H
E
N
 I
 G
E
T
 H
O
M
E
 

F
R
O
M
 S
C
H
O
O
L
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
A
B
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
O
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 T
O
 O
P
E
N
IN
G
 H
O
U
R
S
, 
F
IN
A
N
C
IA
L
 H
E
L
P
 F
R
O
M
 P
A
R
IS
H
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
E
H
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 T
O
 B
E
 O
P
E
N
E
D
 A
T
 A
L
L
 T
IM
E
S
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
O
 N
O
T
 C
L
O
S
R
 T
H
E
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

D
O
N
'T
 C
L
O
S
E
 I
T
 A
T
 A
L
L
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
O
 R
E
M
A
IN
 O
P
E
N
 F
O
R
 6
 D
A
Y
S
 O
F
 T
H
E
 W
E
E
K
 R
A
T
H
E
R
 T
H
A
N
 5
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 9
S
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

S
T
A
Y
 T
H
E
 S
A
M
E
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 8
D
X
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
la
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
9
 4
rh
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

m
o
re
 e
v
e
n
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 s
o
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
 u
s
e
 a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
 L
o
c
a
l 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 l
o
c
a
l.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 8
e
u
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

k
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
 6
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 s
u
n
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 8
e
t 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
la
te
r 
o
e
p
n
in
g
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
9
 4
R
H
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

M
o
re
 o
e
p
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 s
o
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
 u
s
e
 a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
E
U
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
P
E
N
 U
N
T
IL
 1
8
.0
0
 O
N
 F
R
ID
A
Y
 T
A
K
E
 T
H
E
 H
O
U
R
 O
F
F
 T
H
E
 O
T
H
E
R
 D
A
Y
S
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
Q
Q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
 t
o
o
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
E
B
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 l
o
s
e
 a
n
y
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
2
 5
e
h
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

M
o
re
 m
o
n
e
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
p
e
n
t 
in
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 m
a
k
in
g
 m
o
re
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
in
k
s
. 
It
's
 a
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
it
 r
e
a
c
h
e
s
 o
u
t 
to
 t
h
e
 p
o
o
re
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 6
s
j 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

S
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 n
o
w
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 9
x
q
 

59



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 7
e
s
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

S
a
m
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 n
o
w
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 8
p
b
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 7
ln
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 7
lr
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

th
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 n
o
w
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 9
n
h
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
th
in
k
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
k
 t
o
o
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 8
jg
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

H
o
w
 m
a
n
y
 s
tr
e
e
t 
lig
h
ts
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 o
ff
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
1
 h
o
u
r 
a
 w
e
e
k
?
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 9
p
w
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 t
il 
7
p
m
 o
n
e
 n
ig
h
t 
a
 w
e
e
k
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
E
E
P
 I
T
 O
P
E
N
 6
 D
A
Y
S
 A
 W
E
E
K
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
N
U
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
8
.0
0
 o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
, 
ta
k
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
r 
o
ff
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 o
th
e
r 
d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
Q
Q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
a
b
le
 t
o
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 h
o
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
t 
lib
ra
ry
 a
s
 n
o
t 
o
p
e
n
 w
h
e
n
 I
 g
e
t 
h
o
m
e
 f
ro
m
 s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
A
B
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
u
tb
a
c
k
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 a
t 
a
ll 
ti
m
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
o
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
 i
t 
a
t 
a
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
6
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 5
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 9
S
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

S
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 8
D
X
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
9
, 
s
h
u
t 
a
t 
6
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
L
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 o
n
 w
h
a
t 
I 
c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
to
 b
e
 a
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 h
o
u
rs
. 
 M
y
 f
a
m
ily
 r
e
a
lly
 n
e
e
d
 t
h
e
 

lib
ra
ry
 t
o
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 i
t 
d
o
e
s
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 m
y
 f
a
m
ily
 a
n
d
 I
 t
h
e
 f
le
x
ib
ili
ty
 w
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

u
s
e
 t
h
is
 f
a
c
ili
ty
. 
 P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 7
J
P
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
n
 a
 M
o
n
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
D
A
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 f
o
r 
o
u
r 
w
h
o
le
 f
a
m
ily
 t
o
 v
is
it
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 4
N
P
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
n
e
 d
a
y
 u
p
 t
o
 1
0
.0
0
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

P
re
fe
r 
e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
lo
n
e
 -
 t
h
e
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 v
a
lu
a
b
le
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
n
 a
ll 
it
s
 a
s
p
e
c
ts
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
;o
s
e
 a
n
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
n
e
 l
a
te
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 s
p
e
n
d
 m
o
re
 t
im
e
, 
a
s
 u
s
u
a
lly
 b
u
s
y
 o
n
 D
a
tu
rd
a
y
's
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 a
n
y
 

 
 

60



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
ls
o
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
 e
v
e
n
 i
f 
a
m
 o
r 
p
m
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

S
u
c
h
 a
 s
h
a
m
e
 c
u
ts
 a
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
: 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
re
 s
h
o
rt
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
. 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 s
h
o
rt
e
n
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 7
L
W
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
d
. 
O
p
ti
o
n
 r
e
d
ic
u
lo
u
s
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
 a
n
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
to
 o
p
e
n
 t
ill
 1
8
0
0
 o
r 
1
9
0
0
 T
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 T
h
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 t
o
 1
0
.0
0
 t
o
 1
5
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
J
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

D
a
ily
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
9
4
R
S
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
4
S
P
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

B
ri
n
g
 b
a
c
k
 t
h
e
 s
ta
ff
 -
 n
o
t 
th
e
s
e
 v
e
ry
 e
x
p
e
n
s
iv
e
 c
a
rd
s
 w
h
ic
h
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 b
e
in
g
 c
h
a
n
g
e
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
!!
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

P
re
fe
rr
a
b
ly
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
/ 
n
o
 c
lo
s
e
d
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
d
 F
ri
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
9
X
F
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 o
n
e
 m
o
re
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
Q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

If
 y
o
u
 c
o
u
ld
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 6
D
J
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

H
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 f
o
r 
a
 f
e
w
 h
o
u
rs
?
  
H
o
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 (
o
n
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il)
 n
o
t 
ta
k
in
g
 

a
 3
0
%
 p
a
y
 r
is
e
. 
T
h
a
t 
w
o
u
ld
 g
iv
e
 a
 f
e
w
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
a
te
r 
o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
t 
le
a
s
t 
in
 t
h
e
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
ts
 f
o
r 
w
o
rk
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 u
s
e
d
 a
 l
o
t,
 I
t 
is
 a
 p
la
c
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 a
d
u
lt
s
 a
lik
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
. 
If
 y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
 

a
n
o
th
e
r 
8
h
r 
o
ff
 a
g
a
in
 w
h
e
n
 w
ill
 i
t 
s
to
p
?
B
re
tt
o
n
 h
a
s
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 l
o
s
t 
it
s
 s
c
h
o
o
l,
 n
o
w
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 

lo
s
in
g
 h
rs
 a
g
a
in
. 
T
h
e
 h
e
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 l
o
s
t.
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

k
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
- 
n
o
 c
u
ts
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
lo
s
e
 a
 d
a
y
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 h
o
u
rs
 t
h
e
y
 w
a
y
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
, 
e
g
. 
5
p
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

C
lo
s
e
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
n
d
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

61



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
s
ta
rt
 t
im
e
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

E
it
h
e
r 
o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
r 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
, 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 1
2
.0
0
-1
8
.0
0
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
 a
s
 w
e
ll 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

P
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
u
ts
 a
t 
a
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
s
 I
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 t
h
is
. 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
lo
s
u
re
. 
 V
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
fo
r 
v
ill
a
g
e
rs
 w
it
h
 n
o
 o
th
e
r 
a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
. 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

C
u
t 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 p
a
y
. 
 N
o
t 
v
a
lu
a
b
le
, 
c
le
v
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 l
ik
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
 I
t 
is
 a
 c
ri
m
e
 t
o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
. 
 R
e
a
d
in
g
/ 
le
a
rn
in
g
 i
s
 a
 w
o
n
d
e
rf
u
l 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

If
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
s
to
p
p
e
d
 w
a
s
ti
n
g
 s
o
 m
u
c
h
 m
o
n
e
y
 t
h
is
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
! 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 k
n
o
w
 w
h
y
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 c
u
t 
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 b
u
t 
w
h
y
 i
s
 t
h
e
 s
e
lf
 

s
c
a
n
n
in
g
 m
a
c
h
in
e
s
 b
e
e
n
 p
u
t 
in
 y
e
t 
th
e
y
 w
o
u
ld
 c
o
s
t 
a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
m
o
n
e
y
, 
it
 d
e
fi
e
s
 l
o
g
ic
 !
! 

 
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
9
0
0
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
F
X
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
it
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 a
ll 
th
e
 t
im
e
 a
s
 m
a
n
y
 p
e
o
p
le
 c
a
n
't
 a
ff
o
rd
 n
e
w
 p
c
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
liv
in
g
 

is
 h
ig
h
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 p
o
ll 
ta
x
 a
n
d
 c
u
t 
b
a
c
k
s
 i
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
In
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
ta
k
in
g
 a
w
a
y
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

g
iv
in
g
 m
o
re
. 
T
h
a
t'
s
 a
 j
o
k
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
is
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
n
ly
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
N
F
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
e
p
n
 t
ill
 5
p
m
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 9
J
S
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
H
H
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
w
a
n
t 
y
o
u
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 7
L
H
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 0
9
3
0
 t
o
 1
4
3
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 8
E
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
it
 s
h
o
u
ld
 o
p
e
n
 a
 b
it
 e
a
rl
ie
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I'
m
 n
o
t 
s
u
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
y
th
in
g
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
R
Q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
ik
e
 i
d
e
a
 o
f 
o
p
e
n
 t
ill
 l
a
te
 b
u
t 
o
n
ly
 o
n
e
 d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
d
.,
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 2
 d
a
y
s
. 
 I
t’
s
 a
 s
h
a
m
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 

h
a
v
e
 t
o
 b
e
a
r 
b
ru
n
t 
o
f 
c
o
s
ts
; 
n
o
 w
o
n
d
e
r 
w
e
 a
re
 b
e
c
o
m
in
g
 a
 n
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
'n
o
n
 r
e
a
d
e
rs
' 
a
n
d
 w
ri
te
rs
 -
 

lit
e
ra
c
y
 a
s
 i
ts
 h
ig
h
e
s
t!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 9
T
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

C
lo
s
e
d
 M
o
n
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 7
H
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

F
ri
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
D
 

62



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 s
h
o
rt
e
n
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 8
Q
J
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 i
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 n
o
w
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
T
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
e
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 a
t 
th
e
 m
o
m
e
n
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
n
ly
 t
h
a
t 
M
o
n
d
a
y
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
 a
s
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
s
o
 p
ro
lo
n
g
e
d
 

c
lo
s
u
re
s
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 h
e
lp
fu
l.
  
P
le
a
s
e
 n
o
te
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
d
o
e
s
 l
a
c
k
 r
e
a
s
o
n
 a
s
 t
o
 w
h
e
re
 

m
o
n
e
y
 c
a
n
 b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
 (
ie
 r
e
d
u
d
a
n
t 
b
u
s
 s
h
e
lt
e
rs
, 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
in
g
 o
f 
C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 e
tc
.)
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
N
P
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
iF
i 
a
t 
B
re
tt
o
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 8
J
G
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 a
s
 w
e
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
H
Q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
H
Q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

M
o
re
 e
v
e
n
in
g
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 f
a
ir
 I
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
 t
h
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
5
 7
A
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 t
h
in
g
s
 a
lo
n
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
J
G
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
L
N
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
U
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
Q
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
h
e
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
s
 w
e
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
L
S
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
e
 d
a
y
 t
o
 1
9
0
0
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
e
d
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 1
2
.0
0
 &
 t
h
u
rs
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
 1
5
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

A
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 l
a
te
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 (
w
o
rk
e
rs
 e
x
is
t)
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 9
T
G
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 8
J
Q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 7
B
W
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

H
o
w
 l
a
te
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
re
 o
p
e
n
 a
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 h
a
v
e
 h
o
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 o
u
r 
o
n
ly
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 d
o
 i
t.
  
B
u
t 
w
e
 d
o
n
't
 g
e
t 
a
 c
h
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 g
e
t 
to
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 b
e
fo
re
 i
t 
c
lo
s
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
T
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
D
X
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 6
Y
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 t
h
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
Q
B
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
d
e
a
l 
if
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
a
s
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
fo
r 
a
t 
le
a
s
t 
4
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
A
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
t 
a
ll 
a
s
 I
 r
e
ly
 h
e
a
v
ily
 o
n
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 f
o
r 
jo
b
 s
e
a
rc
h
 e
tc
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
E
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 6
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
8
 6
L
D
 

63



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

8
 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
d
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 -
 t
h
is
 w
o
u
ld
 a
llo
w
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 g
e
t 
a
 s
e
c
o
n
d
 j
o
b
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 5
D
W
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 a
s
 m
u
c
h
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

b
o
o
k
s
. 
 I
 a
m
 i
n
 m
y
 l
a
te
 s
e
v
e
n
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 I
 w
a
s
 b
ro
u
g
h
t 
u
p
 t
o
 u
s
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 f
o
r 
p
le
a
s
u
re
 a
n
d
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
8
 6
L
D
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 d
o
 h
e
lp
fu
l 
to
 o
p
e
n
 t
ill
 1
9
0
0
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 a
t 
w
o
rk
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
k
 a
s
 i
t 
s
ta
n
d
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
L
G
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 F
ri
d
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
I 
v
is
it
 w
h
e
n
 b
a
lle
t 
is
 o
n
 a
t 
th
e
 C
re
s
s
e
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
Q
B
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
th
in
g
 g
re
a
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 :
) 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
X
X
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
ls
o
u
re
s
, 
w
ill
 b
e
 s
ig
n
in
g
 p
e
ti
ti
o
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 8
J
W
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

H
a
v
e
 a
ll 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
L
B
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 a
 F
ri
d
a
y
! 
 A
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
n
 i
n
te
g
ra
l 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 8
E
A
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
S
J
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
th
in
k
 y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
 f
o
rg
o
e
 y
o
u
r 
p
a
y
 r
is
e
s
 a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
E
S
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
if
 y
o
u
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
, 
e
v
e
n
 i
f 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
5
 7
A
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 7
ln
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

C
L
O
S
E
 T
H
U
R
S
D
A
Y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
T
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

n
o
t 
to
 l
o
s
e
 a
n
y
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
2
 5
e
h
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

m
o
re
 m
o
n
e
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
p
e
n
t 
in
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 m
a
k
in
g
 m
o
re
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
in
k
s
, 
it
’s
 a
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
it
 r
e
a
c
h
e
s
 o
u
t 
to
 t
h
e
 p
o
o
re
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 6
s
j 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 f
ro
m
 1
0
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 8
b
a
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

T
H
E
 P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 O
P
T
IO
N
 I
S
 N
O
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 T
O
 T
H
E
 C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 O
P
E
N
IN
G
 T
IM
E
S
 W
H
IC
H
 

H
A
V
E
 A
L
R
E
A
D
Y
 B
E
E
N
 R
E
D
U
C
E
D
. 

 
P
E
3
 8
R
Q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
th
in
k
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
k
 t
o
o
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 8
jg
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
P
E
N
 E
V
E
R
Y
 D
A
Y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
X
J
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

a
s
 i
t 
is
 n
o
w
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 9
n
h
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
O
N
E
 O
F
 T
H
E
S
E
 W
O
R
K
 F
O
R
 M
E
. 
W
H
Y
 N
O
T
 K
N
O
C
K
 A
 C
O
U
P
L
E
 O
F
 H
O
U
R
S
 O
F
F
 E
A
C
H
 

D
A
Y
?
 

 
P
E
6
 7
H
M
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

M
Y
 P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 O
P
T
IO
N
 I
S
 T
O
 L
E
A
V
E
 T
H
E
 O
P
E
N
IN
G
 H
O
U
R
S
 A
S
 T
H
E
Y
 A
R
E
.T
H
E
 

O
P
E
N
IN
G
 H
O
U
R
S
 H
A
V
E
 A
L
R
E
A
D
Y
 B
E
E
N
 R
E
D
U
C
E
D
, 
A
N
 I
N
C
O
N
V
E
N
IE
N
C
 T
O
 M
A
N
Y
 

U
S
E
R
S
.F
R
ID
A
Y
S
 A
R
E
 O
N
E
 O
F
 T
H
E
 B
U
S
IE
S
T
 D
A
Y
S
 A
T
 B
R
E
T
T
O
N
 C
E
N
T
R
E
 F
O
R
 

S
H
O
P
P
IN
G
 &
 M
A
N
Y
 P
E
O
P
L
E
 L
IK
E
 T
O
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
. 
B
R
E
T
T
O
N
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

IS
 W
IT
H
IN
 W
A
L
K
IN
G
 D
IS
T
A
N
C
E
 F
O
R
 T
H
O
S
E
 W
H
O
 A
R
E
 A
B
L
E
 T
O
 W
L
A
K
. 
C
L
O
S
U
R
E
S
 

 
P
E
3
 8
R
Q
 

64



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

9
 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
O
U
L
D
 M
E
A
N
 A
N
 I
N
C
O
N
V
E
N
IE
N
T
 J
O
U
R
N
E
Y
 B
Y
 O
T
H
E
R
 M
E
T
H
O
D
S
.T
H
E
 T
O
W
N
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 I
S
 T
H
E
 O
N
L
Y
 O
N
E
 R
E
Q
U
IR
IN
G
 O
N
L
Y
 O
N
E
 B
U
S
. 
I 
C
A
N
 S
T
A
T
E
 W
IT
H
 

E
X
P
E
R
IE
N
C
E
 I
T
 I
S
 V
E
R
Y
 I
M
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 C
O
M
P
A
R
E
D
 T
O
 B
R
E
T
T
O
N
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 T
H
E
 S
T
A
F
F
 

O
F
 W
H
IC
H
 A
R
E
 V
E
R
Y
 F
R
IE
N
D
L
Y
, 
H
E
L
P
F
U
L
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
IT
E
. 
H
E
A
T
H
E
R
 I
N
 P
A
R
T
IC
U
L
A
R
 

B
E
IN
G
 A
 G
R
E
A
T
 A
S
S
E
T
.L
IB
R
A
R
IE
S
 A
R
E
 A
L
S
O
 A
N
 E
D
U
C
A
T
O
N
A
L
 R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
, 
A
N
 

E
S
S
E
N
T
IA
L
 A
R
E
A
 W
H
IC
H
 T
H
E
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
 S
H
O
U
L
D
 B
E
 E
N
C
O
U
R
A
G
IN
G
, 
N
O
T
 C
U
T
T
IN
G
 

B
A
C
K
 O
N
. 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 o
p
e
n
 f
ro
m
 1
0
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 8
b
a
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

s
a
m
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 n
o
w
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 8
p
b
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
P
E
N
 I
A
S
 A
T
 P
R
E
S
E
N
T
, 
W
H
E
R
E
 I
S
 T
A
X
 P
A
Y
E
R
S
 M
O
N
E
Y
 G
O
IN
G
 T
O
?
 

 
P
E
3
 9
X
A
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

R
id
ic
u
lo
u
s
 t
o
 s
h
u
t 
M
o
n
d
a
y
 -
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
S
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

C
H
A
N
G
E
 O
P
E
N
IN
G
 H
O
U
R
S
 O
N
 M
O
N
 9
A
M
-5
P
M
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
8
J
R
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 7
lr
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

n
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 s
u
it
a
b
le
. 
B
re
tt
o
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 v
it
a
l 
w
id
e
ly
 u
s
e
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
. 

It
's
 a
n
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
c
e
n
tr
e
 f
o
r 
le
a
rn
in
g
, 
re
s
e
a
rc
h
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
x
a
ti
o
n
. 
It
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
rn
e
t 
fo
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 d
o
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
is
 o
p
ti
o
n
 a
t 
h
o
m
e
. 
H
e
lp
 a
n
d
 t
u
it
io
n
 a
re
 a
lw
a
y
s
 a
t 

h
a
n
d
. 
It
 c
a
te
rs
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
a
g
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 a
n
d
 a
c
ts
 a
s
 a
 s
ta
g
in
g
 p
o
s
t 
in
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
g
e
tt
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

re
a
d
in
g
 a
g
a
in
. 
B
o
o
k
 c
lu
b
s
, 
q
u
iz
 t
im
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
ild
re
n
 e
v
e
n
ts
 a
re
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
fe
a
tu
re
s
. 
C
o
ff
e
e
 

m
o
rn
in
g
s
 r
u
n
 b
y
 d
e
d
ic
a
te
d
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 r
a
is
e
 f
u
n
d
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 m
a
te
ri
a
ls
. 
It
 g
iv
e
s
 

p
e
o
p
le
a
 s
a
fe
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
a
n
d
 c
h
a
t,
 v
it
a
l 
a
t 
a
 t
im
e
 w
h
e
n
 s
o
 m
a
n
y
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
re
 i
s
o
la
te
d
.B
re
tt
o
n
 

lib
ra
ry
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 c
e
n
tr
e
 b
u
t 
it
's
 t
h
e
 c
e
n
tr
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
T
o
 c
u
t 
8
 h
o
u
rs
 i
s
 n
o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
. 
T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
o
u
ld
 g
iv
e
 m
o
re
 t
h
o
u
g
h
t 
to
 h
o
w
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 m
o
n
e
y
 o
n
, 
th
e
re
 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 

o
th
e
r 
a
re
a
s
. 
A
n
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 c
o
m
p
ro
m
is
e
 w
il 
b
e
 t
o
 c
u
t 
1
 h
o
u
r 
a
 w
e
e
k
 f
ro
m
 8
 b
ra
n
c
h
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
. 

 
p
e
6
 8
q
q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
3
 7
e
s
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
P
E
N
 E
V
E
R
Y
 D
A
Y
 

 
P
E
5
 7
B
X
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

N
O
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 8
B
A
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 w
e
d
 a
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 3
S
L
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

O
P
E
N
 A
 6
 D
A
Y
 W
E
E
K
 E
V
E
N
 I
F
 H
O
Y
U
R
S
 H
A
V
E
 T
O
 B
E
 R
E
D
U
C
E
D
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 D
F
E
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 n
o
w
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
3
 9
x
q
 

B
re
tt
o
n
 

I 
W
O
U
L
D
 P
R
E
F
E
R
 T
H
A
T
 Y
O
U
 H
A
V
E
 A
N
 O
P
T
IO
N
 T
O
 L
E
A
V
E
 T
H
E
 H
O
U
R
S
 T
H
E
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

O
P
E
N
S
 U
N
C
H
A
N
G
E
D
. 
L
O
O
K
 A
T
 O
T
H
E
R
 A
R
E
A
S
 W
H
E
R
E
 C
U
T
S
 C
O
U
L
D
 B
E
 M
A
D
E
 -
 

P
E
R
H
A
P
S
 S
O
M
E
 O
F
 T
H
E
 F
O
L
L
IE
S
 T
H
A
T
 L
O
C
A
L
 A
U
T
H
O
R
IT
IE
S
 F
E
E
L
 T
H
E
 N
E
E
D
 T
O
 

IM
P
O
S
E
 O
N
 U
S
 W
IT
H
O
U
T
 P
R
O
P
E
R
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
. 

 
P
E
6
 0
A
L
 

65



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
0

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
y
th
in
g
 

 
p
e
2
 5
rq
 

O
rt
o
n
 

S
h
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
2
 h
o
u
rs
 a
 d
a
y
 w
h
e
n
 y
o
u
'r
e
 o
p
e
n
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
p
e
8
 6
q
g
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
 

 
p
e
2
 7
a
z
 

O
rt
o
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
o
e
p
n
in
g
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
, 
c
lo
s
e
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
a
y
ti
m
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
/ 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 f
o
r 
a
 f
e
w
 h
o
u
rs
. 
 O
r 
a
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 s
e
s
s
io
n
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

A
n
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 w
it
h
  
m
a
y
b
e
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
h
a
lf
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

9
a
m
 t
o
 3
p
m
 d
a
ily
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
. 
 1
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t.
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

C
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
e
 m
o
rn
in
g
 a
 w
e
e
k
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
2
6
m
n
 

O
rt
o
n
 

h
a
v
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 d
a
y
 o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

p
e
2
 5
s
t 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 9
.3
0
 o
p
e
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

p
e
2
 5
ts
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 5
 -
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
p
e
2
 5
e
p
 

O
rt
o
n
 

lo
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
2
 5
h
w
 

O
rt
o
n
 

F
ri
d
a
y
 t
im
e
 e
x
te
n
d
e
d
 b
y
  
a
n
 h
o
u
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
2
 5
jz
 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
2
 5
rl
 

O
rt
o
n
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

R
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 w
h
y
 n
o
t 
m
a
k
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 n
e
w
 b
u
ild
in
g
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 s
p
e
n
t 

s
o
 m
u
c
h
 m
o
n
e
y
 o
n
, 
e
.g
. 
u
s
e
 b
y
 m
o
re
 v
a
ri
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
/ 
ta
lk
s
/ 
e
v
e
n
ts
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
p
e
2
 5
x
q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
o
n
ly
 g
e
t 
1
h
r 
a
 d
a
y
 i
n
te
rn
e
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
h
o
w
 a
m
 I
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 f
in
d
 a
 j
o
b
 i
f 
I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
g
e
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

in
te
rn
e
t 
o
r 
b
id
 f
o
r 
a
 h
o
u
s
e
, 
o
r 
d
o
 m
y
 t
a
x
 o
n
 l
in
e
. 
R
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 i
t 
is
! 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 
W
h
y
! 

T
h
e
 a
u
s
te
ri
ty
 i
s
 n
o
t 
n
e
e
d
e
d
, 
it
’s
 a
 b
a
d
 t
h
in
g
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 n
o
t 
h
e
lp
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 r
e
c
o
v
e
r 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

 
p
e
2
 6
y
e
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 -
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
p
ic
k
e
d
 a
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
 a
s
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 a
n
y
 

 
p
e
7
 8
h
x
 

O
rt
o
n
 

fo
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 m
o
re
 n
o
t 
le
s
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
2
 5
rz
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
p
e
6
 9
q
s
 

O
rt
o
n
 

B
e
in
g
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 

 
 

66



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
1

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
p
e
2
 5
x
a
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

p
e
2
 5
ts
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
u
s
e
 t
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
h
o
e
n
ix
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
u
p
ils
, 
n
o
t 
fr
o
m
 m
y
 h
o
m
e
 a
d
d
re
s
s
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
a
ll 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
p
e
2
 5
s
p
 

O
rt
o
n
 

fo
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 n
o
t 
s
h
o
rt
e
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
2
 5
rz
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
p
e
2
 6
y
f 

O
rt
o
n
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 l
e
n
g
th
 o
f 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 b
u
t 
o
p
e
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 a
s
 w
e
ll.
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
 

 
p
e
2
 5
x
q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
 

 
p
e
2
 5
tu
 

O
rt
o
n
 

B
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

c
lo
s
e
 s
lig
h
tl
y
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
, 
o
p
e
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 d
a
y
 c
lo
s
u
re
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
u
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 l
u
n
c
h
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

p
e
2
 5
b
w
 

O
rt
o
n
 

It
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 9
 -
 5
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

S
a
y
, 
c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 S
a
t 
to
 1
0
 -
 3
, 
w
e
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 a
n
d
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
s
h
a
m
e
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
t,
 

e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 a
s
 s
o
 m
u
c
h
 m
o
n
e
y
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 s
p
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 o
n
e
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 f
a
n
ta
s
ti
c
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 f
a
b
 

fr
ie
n
d
ly
 s
ta
ff
 o
n
 t
h
e
 w
h
o
le
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
s
 f
o
r 
lib
ra
ry
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t’
s
 t
h
e
 o
n
ly
 l
ib
ra
ry
 I
 c
a
n
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

p
e
2
 5
q
s
 

O
rt
o
n
 

S
lig
h
tl
y
 l
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
T
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
! 
C
u
t 
s
o
m
th
e
th
in
g
 e
ls
e
!!
! 

 
P
E
3
 6
R
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

M
o
re
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
T
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

H
a
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 6
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

A
s
 I
 g
e
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 f
iv
e
 b
o
o
k
s
 a
t 
w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 a
n
d
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 b
o
o
k
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
, 
I 
n
e
e
d
 o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 

e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w
in
te
r.
 A
t 
7
5
 y
e
a
rs
, 
n
o
t 
v
e
ry
 m
o
b
ile
. 

 
P
E
2
 5
P
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 
 T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 u
s
e
fu
l 
fa
c
ili
ty
 o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 t
o
 s
p
e
n
d
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 1
0
-6
.0
0
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 t
im
e
s
 a
re
 n
o
t 
fl
e
x
ib
le
. 
(T
h
re
e
 a
rr
o
w
s
 p
o
in
t 
in
 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 1
,2
 a
n
d
3
) 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 8
H
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
R
F
 

67



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
2

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

C
o
m
p
u
te
rs
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
9
.0
0
a
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
2
 5
q
z
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 s
ta
y
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 m
o
re
 f
le
x
ib
le
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 3
Y
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
lo
s
u
re
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 7
F
D
 

O
rt
o
n
 

C
h
o
s
e
n
 h
o
u
rs
 a
re
 v
e
ry
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
T
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
T
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 n
o
t 
s
o
 l
a
te
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
P
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

U
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
m
a
n
y
 y
e
a
rs
 s
o
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
to
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a
n
y
 m
o
re
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
p
e
2
 6
u
r 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

p
e
2
 6
x
l 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

p
e
2
 5
s
s
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

p
e
2
 5
s
d
 

O
rt
o
n
 

s
w
it
c
h
 t
im
e
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
B
 

O
rt
o
n
 

1
5
0
0
  
o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
n
d
 1
6
0
0
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
, 
F
ri
d
a
y
 i
s
 a
 l
it
tl
e
 e
a
rl
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
8
 6
L
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 

 
P
E
2
 5
Q
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

a
ls
o
 o
p
e
n
 t
u
e
s
d
a
y
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
u
rs
d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 7
X
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
it
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 a
 c
o
u
p
le
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 W
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
ill
 4
 T
h
u
rs
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
X
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

B
ri
n
g
 b
o
o
k
s
 o
n
 o
th
e
r 
la
n
g
u
a
g
e
s
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
ic
e
 i
f 
th
e
 O
rt
o
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 (
M
o
n
 -
 S
a
t)
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

L
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 a
t 
a
ll 
it
 w
o
u
ld
 c
a
u
s
e
 g
re
a
t 
in
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 t
h
e
 o
n
ly
 l
ib
ra
ry
 I
 a
m
 a
b
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
to
. 
 T
h
e
 s
ta
ff
 a
re
 a
m
a
z
in
g
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
s
 a
re
 

p
e
rf
e
c
t 
a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
re
 a
n
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
a
s
s
e
t 
to
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
m
a
in
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

F
ix
e
d
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 w
e
e
k
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

H
a
v
e
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
8
.0
0
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 i
t 
is
 o
p
e
n
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
re
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 a
 d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
d
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

68



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
3

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
J
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 d
a
y
s
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r.
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

p
le
a
s
e
 l
e
a
v
e
 i
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 I
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
e
x
a
m
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 7
X
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 s
h
u
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 w
e
 s
ix
th
 f
o
rm
e
rs
 e
n
jo
y
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 h
e
re
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
h
o
u
rs
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

 

O
rt
o
n
 

p
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 i
t 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 w
e
 e
n
jo
y
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 h
e
re
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 2
A
C
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
R
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 6
S
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 6
X
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

IT
 S
H
O
U
L
D
 O
N
L
Y
 B
E
 C
L
O
S
E
D
 O
N
 A
 S
U
N
D
A
Y
 A
S
 I
 U
S
E
 I
T
 F
O
R
 D
O
IN
G
 M
Y
 

H
O
M
E
W
O
R
K
/R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
L
J
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 
is
 w
e
ll 
u
s
e
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 6
Y
B
 

O
rt
o
n
 

ti
m
e
s
 n
o
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
R
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

im
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
re
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
m
y
 G
C
S
E
, 
I 
n
e
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
e
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
N
D
 

O
rt
o
n
 

k
e
e
p
 i
t 
a
s
 i
t 
is
 n
o
w
 d
o
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
S
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
k
n
it
 a
n
d
 n
a
tt
e
r 
w
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 -
 I
 w
o
u
ls
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 

lib
ra
ry
 b
u
t 
if
 w
a
s
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 f
o
r 
in
s
ta
n
t 
I 
w
o
u
ld
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 c
lo
s
e
s
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
P
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 h
o
ru
s
 a
lo
n
e
, 
th
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
e
ll 
a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
. 
 A
b
s
o
lu
te
ly
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
! 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
7
 3
R
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
U
G
 

O
rt
o
n
 

b
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
s
 t
e
n
 t
il 
s
ix
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

s
h
o
u
ld
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
a
ll 

 
P
E
2
 1
L
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
ry
 t
o
 s
ti
ll 
o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

th
e
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
o
c
 h
a
n
g
e
s
. 
 C
u
t 
p
a
y
 o
u
ts
 t
o
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 m
a
y
o
r.
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 m
a
k
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 9
F
D
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 6
H
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 1
0
a
m
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 5
 -
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
Q
N
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 s
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 u
n
ti
l 
1
7
:0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 

69



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
4

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 5
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 5
 d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
P
A
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 5
 -
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

re
m
a
in
 o
p
e
n
 5
 d
a
y
s
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
R
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 1
0
-5
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
R
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

m
o
re
 c
u
ts
 t
o
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 -
 d
is
g
ra
c
e
 -
 I
 w
o
u
ld
 a
c
tu
a
lly
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 N
O
T
 b
e
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
7
 3
P
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

m
o
re
 c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
a
ti
n
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 6
Y
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
e
re
s
 n
o
th
in
g
 I
 w
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
m
y
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 t
h
in
k
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 5
 -
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 6
R
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 o
n
 w
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 8
H
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
N
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

lo
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 s
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 -
 1
h
r 
e
x
tr
a
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
L
A
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
d
o
n
’t
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
 o
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 i
m
 u
s
in
g
 i
t 
n
o
w
 m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 e
v
e
r 
fo
r 
m
y
 

G
C
S
E
 s
tu
d
y
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
R
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 5
-n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
7
 3
R
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

m
o
re
 s
tu
d
e
n
t 
s
e
a
ti
n
g
 a
re
a
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
Y
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

la
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
U
 

O
rt
o
n
 

m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 o
f 
th
e
 d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
U
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 i
s
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 t
im
e
 s
o
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 u
s
e
fu
l 
to
 o
ff
e
r 
th
is
 o
p
ti
o
n
 u
n
ti
l 
2
0
:0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
! 

 
P
E
2
 6
F
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 1
/2
 h
o
u
r 
e
a
rl
ie
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
H
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

P
o
s
s
ib
ly
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 e
x
c
e
p
t 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
 

 
P
E
2
 5
Q
N
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 k
e
e
p
 n
o
rm
a
l 
ti
m
e
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
S
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I'
d
 s
o
o
n
e
r 
h
a
v
e
 a
 f
u
ll 
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
s
 b
o
th
 o
f 
u
s
 p
a
re
n
ts
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 o
n
ly
 r
e
a
lly
 

g
e
t 
th
e
re
 o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 6
Y
H
 

70



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
5

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

lo
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
!!
!!
 l
ib
ra
ry
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 m
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 n
o
t 
c
u
tt
in
g
 d
o
w
n
 

h
o
u
rs
.e
s
p
 w
h
e
n
 c
h
ild
re
n
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 g
o
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
S
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
n
o
 h
o
u
rs
 h
a
d
 t
o
 g
o
, 
o
r 
n
o
t 
q
u
it
e
 s
o
 m
a
n
y
, 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
n
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
m
a
n
y
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 w
it
h
 y
o
u
n
g
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 s
h
a
m
e
 t
o
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 v
is
it
 a
s
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 4
R
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 m
e
 a
n
d
 m
y
 f
a
m
ily
. 
I 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
s
e
e
 w
e
ll 
a
n
d
 I
 l
ik
e
 a
u
d
io
 

b
o
o
k
s
. 
D
o
n
't
 c
u
t 
h
o
w
 m
u
c
h
 y
o
u
 s
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 9
P
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
 O
rt
o
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 a
s
 I
 f
in
d
 t
h
e
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 q
u
it
e
 i
n
e
p
t.
 W
a
s
te
 o
f 
ti
m
e
 h
a
v
in
g
 a
 

n
e
w
 o
n
e
 b
u
ilt
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
T
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 b
u
t 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 o
n
e
 e
a
rl
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
, 
8
:3
0
/9
:0
0
 

 
P
E
7
 3
R
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 m
u
c
h
 r
a
th
e
r 
k
e
e
p
 i
t 
a
s
 i
t 
is
 -
 i
ts
 a
 v
e
ry
 s
a
d
 s
o
c
ie
ty
 w
h
e
re
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
 d
u
e
 t
o
 

fu
n
d
in
g
 -
 w
h
a
t 
w
ill
 h
a
p
p
e
n
 t
o
 s
o
c
ie
ty
 i
n
 f
u
ti
re
 y
e
a
rs
?
 N
o
 v
id
e
o
 s
h
o
p
s
 n
o
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 -
 e
v
e
ry
th
in
g
 

d
o
n
e
 o
n
 l
in
e
 -
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
ill
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
le
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 h
o
u
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
in
te
ra
c
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 d
ie
 a
n
d
 

d
e
p
re
s
s
io
n
 w
ill
 r
is
e
 -
 s
h
o
c
k
in
g
 -
 c
u
t 
th
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
 I
 s
a
y
 -
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 v
is
it
 i
s
 a
 l
if
e
lin
e
 f
o
r 

s
o
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 

O
rt
o
n
 

A
 l
a
te
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 

 
P
E
2
5
Y
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 s
to
p
 m
e
s
s
in
g
 a
ro
u
n
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 
I 
a
m
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
s
u
re
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 

o
p
e
n
 a
n
d
 s
h
u
t 
s
o
 I
 a
m
 u
s
in
g
 i
t 
le
s
s
 a
s
 I
 d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
to
 g
e
t 
th
e
re
 a
n
d
 f
in
d
 i
t 
s
h
u
t!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 6
Y
Z
 

O
rt
o
n
 

H
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
5
T
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
th
in
k
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 
 I
t 
is
 a
 m
o
s
t 
v
a
lu
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
o
u
g
h
 I
 

d
o
 n
o
t 
liv
e
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 I
 t
ra
v
e
l 
h
e
re
 t
o
 v
is
it
 i
t.
  
It
 i
s
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 t
e
e
n
a
g
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
s
 r
e
a
d
in
g
 f
ro
m
 i
ts
 e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
s
to
c
k
 a
n
d
 e
a
s
y
 a
tm
o
s
p
h
e
re
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 f
ro
m
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
ti
m
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 7
X
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 p
le
a
s
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 7
X
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
t 
to
 c
lo
e
 i
t 
fo
r 
a
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 8
N
J
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
u
s
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l,
 n
o
w
h
e
re
 t
o
 g
o
 a
t 
lu
n
c
h
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
R
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
7
 3
F
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 c
u
t 
h
o
u
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
p
la
c
e
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I'
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 f
o
r 
e
a
rl
ie
r 
a
n
d
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 f
o
r 

e
a
rl
ie
r.
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

1
2
 i
s
 a
 s
ill
y
 t
im
e
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
 a
ll 
m
o
rn
in
g
 b
a
r 
c
lo
s
e
d
 d
a
y
 

 
P
E
2
 5
T
U
 

O
rt
o
n
 

S
ta
y
s
 w
it
h
 n
o
rm
a
l 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
S
X
 

71



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
6

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
 a
ls
o
 -
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
s
 o
n
 m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 1
 d
a
y
 i
s
 r
e
a
lly
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t,
 w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 

o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
e
lp
s
 w
it
h
 c
h
ild
re
n
's
 h
o
m
e
w
o
rk
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
S
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
e
 w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 e
a
rl
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
s
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

L
a
te
r 
e
v
e
n
in
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
7
 8
D
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
th
a
n
 4
 p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 l
a
te
r 
a
n
d
 c
lo
s
in
g
 l
a
te
r 
in
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

y
o
u
 s
h
o
u
ld
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
n
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 -
 I
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 d
id
 n
o
t 
p
a
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 n
e
w
 l
ib
ra
ry
 b
u
t 
a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 

lib
ra
ri
e
s
, 
m
y
s
e
lf
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
. 
C
h
a
n
g
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 s
o
 s
o
o
n
 a
ft
e
r 
e
x
te
n
d
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 i
s
 a
 p
o
o
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
a
n
d
 

d
is
c
o
u
ra
g
e
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 f
ro
m
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
m
. 
N
o
 w
o
n
d
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 m
o
a
n
 a
ll 
th
e
 t
im
e
, 
y
o
u
 c
a
n
t 
e
x
p
e
c
t 
to
 

k
e
e
p
 u
s
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 h
a
p
p
y
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
in
g
s
 k
e
e
p
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 f
ro
m
 m
o
n
th
 t
o
 m
o
n
th
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 t
u
e
s
d
a
y
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
u
rs
d
a
y
s
 1
0
-6
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
7
 3
F
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 t
o
 a
 m
o
rn
in
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
e
n
d
 t
o
 d
o
 t
h
e
re
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
rn
in
g
 o
r 

p
o
p
 i
n
 a
ft
e
r 
d
ro
p
p
in
g
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
 I
n
 t
h
e
 w
in
te
r 
I 
th
in
k
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 j
u
s
t 
in
 t
h
e
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 w
ill
 

re
d
u
c
e
 v
is
it
o
r 
n
u
m
b
e
rs
 

 
P
E
4
 6
E
A
 

O
rt
o
n
 

H
o
w
 a
re
 o
u
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
f 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 l
e
s
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
?
 I
 

c
a
n
't
 a
ff
o
rd
 t
o
 b
u
y
 a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
th
e
 m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
k
e
 m
y
 c
h
ild
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
. 
If
 a
 m
e
a
s
u
re
 o
f 

d
e
c
re
a
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
o
u
r 
lo
c
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
 g
o
e
s
 a
h
e
a
d
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 e
q
u
a
l 
to
 d
e
c
re
a
s
in
g
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
u
n
it
y
's
 c
h
a
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 

 
P
E
2
 5
Q
S
 

O
rt
o
n
 

 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 h
a
p
p
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 L
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
 h
a
lf
 a
n
 h
o
u
r 
e
a
rl
ie
r 
e
a
c
h
 w
e
e
k
d
a
y
, 
s
o
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 

c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 e
x
te
n
d
e
d
 o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
T
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 1
 a
n
d
 2
 c
o
n
fu
s
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

 

O
rt
o
n
 

la
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 b
y
 3
0
 m
in
u
te
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
H
J
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
P
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
th
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
B
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 5
 -
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
9
 2
J
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 5
 -
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
X
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
, 
n
o
w
h
e
re
 t
o
 g
o
 a
t 
lu
n
c
h
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
R
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
P
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
6
 O
R
W
 

72



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
7

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 6
B
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
B
D
7
 4
D
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

k
e
e
p
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 d
a
y
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 p
le
a
s
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
1
 3
W
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
 f
o
r 
o
b
a
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 b
e
 a
llo
w
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
m
 a
t 
lu
n
c
h
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
lo
n
g
e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 9
H
J
 

O
rt
o
n
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
n
't
 a
 c
lo
s
e
d
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
L
A
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
e
 L
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
 w
h
a
t 
s
o
 e
v
e
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 7
D
J
 

O
rt
o
n
 

it
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
S
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
R
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
th
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
w
h
e
re
 t
o
 g
o
 a
t 
lu
n
c
h
 i
f 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
a
s
 s
h
u
t 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
B
 

O
rt
o
n
 

to
 n
o
t 
b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
J
 

O
rt
o
n
 

m
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 p
e
rf
e
c
t 
p
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
t 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
T
S
 

O
rt
o
n
 

to
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
R
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

le
s
s
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
n
d
 a
 l
a
te
r 
n
ig
h
t 
in
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 6
S
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 I
 m
a
y
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
th
e
re
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 w
a
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
N
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

if
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
a
s
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 a
 m
o
n
d
a
y
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
re
fe
ra
b
le
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 6
Y
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
! 

 
P
E
2
 6
L
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
e
p
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

It
’s
 a
 s
h
a
m
e
 i
t 
h
a
s
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 6
S
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 a
n
d
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
t!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 9
H
N
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 O
rt
o
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 7
D
Z
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
t 

 
P
E
3
 6
J
G
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
s
ix
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
. 
I 
fe
e
l 
th
a
t 
th
e
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
 l
ib
ra
ry
 n
e
a
r 
y
o
u
r 
h
o
m
e
 i
s
 a
 g
re
a
t 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
Y
N
 

73



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
8

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
. 
N
o
t 
e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 o
w
n
s
 a
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
- 
in
 a
n
 a
g
e
 w
h
e
e
re
 e
v
e
ry
b
o
d
y
 i
s
 o
n
lin
e
 -
 i
t 
is
 v
it
a
l 

fo
r 
e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 f
re
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
. 
A
ls
o
 m
o
s
t 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
tl
y
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
 w
id
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
lit
e
ra
tu
re
 i
s
 

a
 s
ig
n
 o
f 
a
 f
re
e
 s
o
c
ie
ty
. 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
 a
ll 
ti
m
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
Z
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
T
D
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 f
o
r 
a
 c
o
u
p
le
 o
f 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

p
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
P
E
2
 5
Q
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 6
X
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
S
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
! 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
it
 s
ta
y
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
7
 3
F
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 1
0
 t
ill
 6
p
m
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 m
e
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
X
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
! 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
e
 d
o
n
't 
w
a
n
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
P
E
2
 5
S
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 
A
n
d
 t
o
 b
e
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
R
D
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
P
E
2
 5
Q
N
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 a
n
d
 n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
R
G
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
C
u
t 
s
o
m
e
th
in
g
 e
ls
e
! 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
5
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 +
 F
ri
d
a
y
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
h
o
m
e
w
o
rk
. 
Ie
 1
1
-5
 n
o
t 
1
0
-4
. 
D
u
e
 

to
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie
s
 a
n
d
 m
y
 c
h
ild
re
n
 h
a
v
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
lib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
u
s
. 
S
iz
e
 

a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
 i
d
e
a
l.
 I
f 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 y
o
u
n
g
 c
h
ild
re
n
 o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 w
it
h
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie
s
 t
o
o
 l
o
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
a
r 

- 
tr
a
v
e
lin
g
 c
a
n
 c
a
u
s
e
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
. 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
re
 v
it
a
l 
fo
r 
a
ll.
 W
e
 n
e
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
m
a
n
y
 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
, 
ie
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
s
c
a
p
is
m
. 
M
a
n
y
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
a
ff
o
rd
 b
o
o
k
s
in
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
c
lim
a
te
 b
u
t 
c
a
n
 b
o
rr
o
w
 b
o
o
k
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
h
e
lp
 t
o
 

th
e
m
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 c
h
ild
re
n
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
it
 b
e
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 w
it
h
 h
o
m
e
w
o
rk
, 
im
ro
v
in
g
 s
k
ill
s
 o
r 
ju
s
t 
a
s
 a
 h
o
b
b
y
. 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r 
a
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 n
o
t 
ju
s
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
b
o
rr
o
w
in
g
 b
o
o
k
s
. 
T
h
e
re
's
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
c
o
u
rs
e
s
 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
u
s
e
fu
l 
in
fo
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 6
Y
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
! 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 n
o
t 
lo
s
e
 a
n
y
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

A
s
 a
n
 u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 f
o
r 
w
o
rk
 I
 n
e
e
d
 2
 h
o
u
rs
 a
 d
a
y
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
ti
m
e
. 
 A
lr
e
a
d
y
 I
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

s
e
t 
u
p
 t
o
 f
a
il.
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
. 
P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
F
 

74



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

1
9

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
. 
P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 o
p
e
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 s
o
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
v
a
il 
M
o
n
-S
a
t.
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
 i
t 
a
l 
a
ll!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
S
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
P
E
2
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 

 
P
E
2
 5
N
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
P
E
2
 5
S
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 I
 m
a
y
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
th
e
re
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r,
 m
o
re
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

L
e
s
s
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
n
d
 a
 l
a
te
r 
n
ig
h
t 
in
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 6
S
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

M
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 p
e
rf
e
c
t.
 P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
t!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
T
S
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 u
n
ti
l 
6
p
m
 a
s
 I
 w
o
rk
 s
h
if
t 
p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 &
 t
h
is
 w
o
u
ld
 a
llo
w
 m
e
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
y
 

d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 8
H
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 u
n
ti
l 
5
p
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 8
H
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 n
o
t 
b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
J
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 1
0
-6
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 8
H
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
u
s
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l,
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
w
h
e
re
 t
o
 g
o
 a
t 
lu
n
c
h
 i
f 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
e
re
 s
h
u
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
R
B
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
R
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
R
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
S
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
P
E
6
 0
R
S
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 b
ra
n
d
 n
e
w
! 
 K
e
e
p
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
F
G
 

O
rt
o
n
 

p
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 

k
e
e
p
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
 

m
y
 o
n
ly
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

I 
c
a
n
 w
a
lk
 h
e
re
 

 
P
E
2
 5
Q
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

p
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 h
o
u
rs
 k
e
e
p
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
 

 
P
E
2
 5
S
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 1
0
 t
ill
 6
 p
m
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 m
e
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
X
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

w
e
 d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
p
e
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 a
n
d
 t
o
 b
e
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
R
D
 

75



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
0

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
N
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 a
n
d
 n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
R
G
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
 w
h
a
ts
o
e
v
e
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 7
D
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
T
D
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

 
P
E
2
 6
B
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

B
D
7
 4
D
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

S
G
8
 7
D
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
io
n
 5
: 
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 d
a
y
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
1
 3
W
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

C
o
m
p
u
te
rs
 f
o
r 
O
B
A
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 b
e
 a
llo
w
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
m
 a
t 
lu
n
c
h
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 o
f 
th
e
 w
e
e
k
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 k
e
e
p
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 5
 d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
Z
Y
 

O
rt
o
n
 

d
o
n
’t
 c
lo
s
e
 i
t 
a
t 
a
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
S
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
lo
n
g
e
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 9
H
J
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
 i
t 
a
t 
a
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
S
S
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 6
M
N
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 6
X
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
o
rt
o
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
Y
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 6
X
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 6
L
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 o
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 

 
P
E
2
 5
X
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

L
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 a
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
G
 

O
rt
o
n
 

If
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
a
s
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 a
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
re
fe
ra
b
le
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 6
Y
H
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
n
w
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
it
 s
ta
y
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
7
 3
F
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
8
 5
R
H
 

76



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
1

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 9
.0
0
a
m
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
R
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 
h
o
u
rs
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
n
o
t 
s
ill
y
 h
a
lf
 d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
S
 

O
rt
o
n
 

o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 1
0
 t
o
 5
 

 
P
E
2
 5
Q
S
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
n
't
 a
 c
lo
s
e
d
 d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
L
A
 

O
rt
o
n
 

th
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
is
s
e
d
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

A
s
 l
o
n
g
 a
s
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 l
a
te
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 o
p
e
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 u
n
ti
l 
S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
d
s
a
y
 a
ls
o
! 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
to
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 -
 H
a
d
d
o
n
 r
o
a
d
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
lo
s
e
d
 i
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

F
e
e
l 
it
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
m
a
in
 h
o
w
 i
t 
is
, 
th
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
a
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
h
a
m
e
 t
o
 c
u
t 

d
o
w
n
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
! 

 
P
E
2
 6
Y
F
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
s
o
m
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
s
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 m
u
m
s
 t
o
 s
tu
d
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 m
a
in
ta
in
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 w
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 h
a
v
e
. 
L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
re
 a
n
 e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
 f
o
r 

a
ll,
 b
u
t 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
th
e
 l
e
s
s
 w
e
ll 
o
ff
, 
a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 m
a
in
ta
in
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 6
F
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
! 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

A
s
 w
e
 a
re
 r
e
ti
re
d
 w
e
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
 w
it
h
 o
u
r 
p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
h
y
 o
p
e
n
 s
u
c
h
 a
 f
a
b
u
lo
u
s
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 s
ta
rt
 c
u
tt
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 u
s
e
 i
t!
! 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
. 
K
e
e
p
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
S
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

K
e
e
 p
t 
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 t
o
 1
0
 -
 1
4
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
X
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 n
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
s
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F
ri
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 7
A
X
 

O
rt
o
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 T
u
e
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
in
g
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
in
s
te
a
d
. 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

If
 o
n
ly
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
e
 d
a
y
 n
o
t 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
r 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 t
im
e
 0
9
.3
0
-1
6
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
T
S
 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
e
 w
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 i
t.
 

 
 

O
rt
o
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
8
 6
T
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

H
o
w
 l
o
n
g
 i
t'
s
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
H
N
 

77



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
2

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 k
e
e
p
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 9
J
N
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
t 
a
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
S
D
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
o
 s
w
it
c
h
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
B
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
e
fi
n
it
e
y
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
Y
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 6
Y
E
 

O
rt
o
n
 

*F
o
r 
it
 n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
. 
T
h
a
n
k
 y
o
u
 

 
P
E
2
 5
Q
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 6
U
R
 

O
rt
o
n
 

T
h
a
t 
F
ri
d
a
y
s
 t
im
e
 w
a
s
 e
x
te
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 1
 h
o
u
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
J
Z
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 p
le
a
s
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
S
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 p
le
a
s
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 w
a
s
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
a
n
 h
o
u
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
L
 

O
rt
o
n
 

S
w
it
c
h
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 t
im
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 9
J
N
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 E
V
E
R
Y
 l
u
n
c
h
ti
m
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 1
2
-2
 a
n
d
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 

e
a
rl
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
e
y
 w
e
re
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
e
s
 O
rm
is
to
n
 B
u
s
h
fi
e
ld
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 h
a
v
e
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
n
 d
o
e
s
 i
t 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 O
rt
o
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
?
  
If
 i
t 

o
d
e
s
n
't
 h
a
v
e
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
h
a
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 w
h
e
n
/i
f 
O
rt
o
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 c
lo
s
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
h
o
u
rs
?
 
O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
X
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 I
 u
s
e
 i
t 
a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 d
u
ri
n
g
 l
u
n
c
h
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
B
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

H
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 d
a
y
 o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 5
S
T
 

O
rt
o
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
it
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 w
it
h
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
r.
 I
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 O
rt
o
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 &
 w
e
e
k
ly
 o
n
 a
 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 &
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
L
Z
 

O
rt
o
n
 

s
ta
y
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
A
U
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
y
th
in
g
!!
 

 
P
E
2
 9
E
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 6
F
G
 

O
rt
o
n
 

S
ta
y
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 n
o
w
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
T
P
 

O
rt
o
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
T
W
 

O
rt
o
n
 

D
o
n
’t
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
Q
 

O
rt
o
n
 

if
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
B
 

O
rt
o
n
 

I 
a
m
 w
ri
ti
n
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
s
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
it
y
 

 
 

78



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
3

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
. 

 I 
a
m
 a
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
C
O
O
L
 t
h
e
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
r 
g
ro
u
p
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 O
rt
o
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 

 T
h
e
 n
e
w
 l
ib
ra
ry
 b
u
ild
in
g
 h
a
s
 o
n
ly
 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
e
n
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 u
s
in
g
 i
t 
h
a
v
in
g
 

g
re
a
tl
y
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 s
in
c
e
 t
h
e
 m
o
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 o
ld
 b
u
ild
in
g
. 

  It
 i
s
 a
 l
ig
h
t,
 a
ir
y
 a
n
d
 a
 p
le
a
s
u
re
 t
o
 u
s
e
 w
it
h
 n
e
w
 b
o
o
k
 s
to
c
k
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
fu
l 
a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 

lib
ra
ri
a
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 s
a
m
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
a
n
s
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 o
rg
a
n
is
e
 m
a
n
y
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
ro
m
 r
h
y
m
e
 t
im
e
 f
o
r 

p
re
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild
re
n
, 
h
o
lid
a
y
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 o
f 
a
ll 
a
g
e
s
, 
b
o
o
k
 c
lu
b
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
c
o
u
rs
e
s
 

fo
r 
a
ll 
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 a
m
o
n
g
 o
th
e
r 
th
in
g
s
. 

 T
h
e
 c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 b
y
 j
o
b
 s
e
e
k
e
rs
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 d
o
in
g
 h
o
m
e
w
o
rk
 w
h
o
s
e
 

p
a
re
n
ts
 a
re
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 a
ff
o
rd
 o
n
e
. 

 S
a
d
ly
 i
f 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
re
 c
u
rt
a
ile
d
 m
a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 w
ill
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 

th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
x
 p
a
y
e
r 
a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
, 
e
n
th
u
s
ia
s
ti
c
 s
ta
ff
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 r
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
t.
 

 W
it
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 a
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 o
f 
lit
e
ra
c
y
 i
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 I
 f
e
e
l 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 a
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
n
y
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t.
  
P
a
re
n
ts
 a
re
 h
a
v
in
g
 t
o
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
c
a
re
fu
lly
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 b
o
rr
o
w
in
g
 o
f 
fr
e
e
 b
o
o
k
s
 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 a
n
 a
s
s
e
t.
 

 T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
 t
im
e
 i
n
 3
 y
e
a
rs
 t
h
a
t 
lib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
u
t 
if
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 

is
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 M
a
rc
h
 8
th
. 

 In
e
v
it
a
b
ly
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 w
ill
 d
ro
p
 a
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
m
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 m
o
re
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
. 
 S
o
 

w
h
a
t 
o
f 
th
e
 f
u
tu
re
?
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 a
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 O
p
e
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 4
D
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 i
t 
to
 r
e
m
a
in
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 b
e
in
g
 A
m
e
ri
c
a
n
 I
 c
a
n
 k
e
e
p
 u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

A
m
e
ri
c
a
n
 N
e
w
s
. 

 
 

79



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
4

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 b
e
 h
a
p
p
y
 -
 t
o
 p
a
y
 s
o
m
e
 s
o
rt
 o
f 
£
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 4
N
U
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs
 1
2
-5
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
, 
w
h
y
 n
o
t 
o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
a
n
d
 d
o
 i
t 
th
a
t 
w
a
y
. 
S
o
n
't
 c
u
t 

o
u
r 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
p
re
fe
r:
 

 M
o
n
d
a
y
 9
:0
0
 -
 1
7
:0
0
 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 9
:0
0
 -
 1
9
:0
0
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 9
:0
0
 -
 1
7
:0
0
 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 9
:0
0
 -
 1
9
:0
0
 

F
ri
d
a
y
 9
:0
0
 -
 1
7
:0
0
 o
r 
9
:0
0
 -
 1
6
:0
0
 

S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 9
:0
0
 -
 1
6
:0
0
 

 T
O
T
A
L
 -
 5
1
 h
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T
O
T
A
L
 -
 5
0
 h
 

 I 
lik
e
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
 b
e
s
id
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 n
e
e
d
 i
t,
 a
re
 c
o
m
in
g
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

g
o
o
d
. 
 T
h
a
n
k
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 6
B
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 1
, 
2
 a
n
d
 3
 a
ll 
ti
c
k
e
d
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
th
e
r 
d
a
y
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
! 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
7
.0
0
 F
ri
d
a
y
 a
s
 w
e
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 9
U
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

H
o
u
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 c
u
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
n
't
 c
u
t 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 
I 
w
o
u
ld
 s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
m
a
k
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 d
a
y
 (
ie
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
) 
a
 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
 M
o
n
d
a
y
- 
to
 c
o
in
c
id
e
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 2
Q
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
p
p
e
a
r 
to
 b
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
 s
u
rv
e
y
 o
f 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
t 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
ti
m
e
s
. 
N
o
r 
d
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
 

s
e
e
m
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 

 
P
E
7
 3
U
T
 

80



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
5

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 c
h
o
s
e
n
 g
ru
d
g
in
g
ly
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 I
 a
c
c
e
p
t 
th
a
t 
s
o
m
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
re
 i
n
e
v
it
a
b
le
. 
 I
f 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 I
 

w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
 o
n
 W
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
a
s
 I
 o
n
ly
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
rn
in
g
, 
 

O
th
e
rw
is
e
 y
o
u
 c
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 S
a
t'
s
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 l
a
te
r 
(e
g
 B
a
rc
la
y
s
 n
o
w
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
 a
m
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 9
 

a
m
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
).
  
A
ls
o
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 (
w
h
ic
h
 I
 u
s
e
 a
 l
o
t)
, 
a
ls
o
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 a
 W
e
d
s
. 
 

C
o
u
ld
 y
o
u
 n
o
t 
m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 d
a
y
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
d
a
y
?
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
h
o
rt
e
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 0
9
.0
0
-1
7
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 8
N
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
k
e
 i
t 
e
a
s
ie
r 
to
 u
s
e
 c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
, 
a
s
 k
e
y
s
 f
a
d
e
d
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
8
0
0
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
 a
n
 h
o
u
r 
to
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
d
a
y
 (
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
?
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
e
p
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 1
0
 -
 4
p
m
 d
u
e
 t
o
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 l
a
s
t 
1
0
 y
e
a
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
r 
in
s
te
a
d
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
t 
1
9
0
0
 c
lo
s
e
d
 e
a
rl
y
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 I
f 
p
u
s
h
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
 1
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
u
t 
M
o
n
d
a
y
 0
9
.0
0
 t
o
 1
7
.0
0
 o
p
e
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
t 
1
1
.0
0
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 m
y
 o
p
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
fi
n
d
 i
t 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 w
h
e
n
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
re
 d
if
fe
re
n
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 b
it
 e
a
rl
ie
r,
 m
a
y
b
e
 a
 1
2
 n
o
o
n
 s
ta
rt
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

9
 -
 5
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 p
re
fe
ra
b
le
. 
 I
f 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 a
n
d
 s
o
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 m
a
y
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

th
is
 v
a
lu
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
, 
h
a
v
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 e
a
s
y
 f
o
r 

a
ll 
to
 r
e
m
e
m
b
e
r 
b
u
t 
o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r,
 e
g
 1
0
 a
m
, 
o
r 
c
lo
s
e
 e
a
rl
ie
r,
 e
g
 5
 p
m
. 

 D
u
ri
n
g
 w
in
te
r 
m
o
n
th
s
 s
h
o
rt
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 c
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 s
a
v
e
 o
n
 l
ig
h
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 h
e
a
ti
n
g
 c
o
s
ts
?
 

 
 

81



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
6

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 s
ix
 d
a
y
s
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
ts
 p
la
c
e
 w
h
e
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 s
it
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
d
, 
u
s
e
 

th
e
 P
C
, 
k
id
s
 c
a
n
 c
o
m
e
 d
o
 h
o
m
e
w
o
rk
 p
lu
s
 i
t’
s
 a
 s
a
fe
 p
la
c
e
 e
tc
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
, 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 g
iv
e
 t
h
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
 1
2
%
 p
a
y
 r
is
e
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 a
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
! 
 A
n
d
 5
p
m
 f
in
is
h
 F
ri
d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

to
 h
a
v
e
 9
 -
 9
p
m
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
y
b
e
 1
 o
c
lo
c
k
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
2
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
u
re
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 P
M
 (
o
p
e
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
 o
n
ly
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 9
0
0
 -
 1
9
0
0
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
im
e
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 c
u
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 1
 h
r 
o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 
d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 s
ta
y
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
d
e
a
l 
fo
r 
m
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

a
m
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
w
e
e
k
ly
 h
o
u
rs
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
re
 s
o
 t
o
 b
e
 a
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 r
o
o
 o
f 
ru
in
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
s
 d
o
 o
f 

re
g
u
la
rl
y
 t
im
e
 a
b
le
, 
th
a
n
k
 y
o
u
 v
e
ry
 m
u
c
h
, 
s
ir
 m
a
d
a
m
. 
 (
?
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
o
u
ld
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
 t
o
 1
7
0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 9
.0
0
 -
 1
7
.0
0
, 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 9
 -
 1
8
.0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
e
 n
e
e
d
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

E
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
 1
8
-1
9
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
ly
 O
K
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 f
o
r 
la
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
e
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
! 

 
 

82



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
7

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 0
9
.0
0
 -
 1
7
.0
0
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
, 
o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
, 
m
o
re
 b
o
o
k
s
 &
 l
e
s
s
 c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
, 
d
e
c
e
n
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
's
 

a
re
a
 (
a
s
 g
o
o
d
 a
s
 H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 o
r 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
) 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 4
D
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
d
a
y
 (
a
n
d
 l
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
?
) 
a
s
 i
ts
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 w
h
e
n
 y
o
u
 w
o
rk
 a
ft
e
r 
5
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
n
e
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
r 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
, 
o
n
e
 f
e
w
 M
o
n
d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
th
in
k
 i
t'
s
 a
p
p
a
lli
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
is
 t
im
e
 o
f 
a
u
s
te
ri
ty
 y
o
u
 a
re
 c
u
tt
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
's
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 p
e
n
a
lis
in
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 f
e
w
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 i
s
 t
h
e
ir
 o
n
ly
 a
c
c
e
s
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
ta
tu
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
o
n
’t
 l
ik
e
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
. 
 H
o
w
 c
a
n
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
 m
a
in
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
h
ic
h
 s
h
u
ts
 d
u
ri
n
g
 a
 n
o
rm
a
l 

w
e
e
k
 a
n
d
 i
s
n
't
 o
p
e
n
 a
ft
e
r 
5
 m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
n
c
e
 a
 w
e
e
k
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 a
s
 s
u
c
h
; 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 t
h
e
 s
ix
 d
a
y
s
 w
h
a
te
v
e
r 
th
e
 c
o
m
b
in
a
ti
o
n
 

 lu
c
k
ily
 I
 l
iv
e
 w
it
h
in
 5
 m
in
u
te
s
 w
a
lk
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
T
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 k
e
e
p
 y
o
u
r 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 9
.0
0
 -
 1
5
.0
0
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 t
h
e
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
re
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 h
e
re
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
re
fe
r 
9
a
m
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 
 D
a
ily
 9
a
m
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 w
it
h
 e
a
rl
y
 c
lo
s
in
g
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
a
p
p
ro
v
e
 o
f 
a
n
y
 c
u
ts
 t
o
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
. 
 T
h
is
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 v
a
lu
a
b
le
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 -
 l
o
o
k
 

a
t 
o
th
e
r 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
s
ts
! 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

F
ri
d
a
y
 0
9
0
0
 -
 1
6
0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 o
th
e
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

 
 

83



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
8

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
o
n
't
 a
g
re
e
 t
o
 c
u
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
's
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 g
re
a
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 l
ik
e
 m
y
s
e
lf
 w
h
o
 a
re
 n
o
t 
v
e
ry
 m
o
b
ile
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 -
 d
a
y
 a
n
d
 t
im
e
 f
o
r 
v
is
it
 s
u
it
s
 m
e
 f
in
e
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 a
t 
9
.3
0
a
m
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
 (
to
 1
7
.3
0
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 9
.0
0
 t
o
 1
3
.0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
re
 O
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 n
o
t 
le
s
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
p
e
in
g
 a
t 
e
n
d
 o
f 
w
e
e
k
 n
o
t 
M
o
n
d
a
y
. 
S
to
p
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 c
u
t 
o
th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
; 
e
.g
 L
id
o
 (
S
w
im
m
in
g
 P
o
o
l)
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
b
ile
 s
a
v
e
s
 m
e
 g
e
tt
in
g
 i
n
to
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 v
e
ry
 f
ri
e
n
d
ly
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
fu
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
le
a
s
e
 k
e
e
p
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 (
fo
r 
F
iv
e
 A
rc
h
e
s
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 s
e
e
m
s
 m
o
s
t 
re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
th
e
r 
fi
n
d
s
 i
t 
v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 a
s
 s
h
e
 i
s
 o
ld
 a
n
 d
u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 w
a
lk
 f
a
r.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 9
.0
0
-1
7
.0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

V
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

F
re
e
 p
a
rk
in
g
 f
o
r 
lib
ra
ry
 u
s
e
rs
 w
o
u
ld
 h
e
lp
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

th
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 e
x
tr
e
m
e
ly
 u
s
e
fu
l 
in
 L
o
n
g
th
o
rp
e
 a
n
d
 a
b
ig
 a
s
s
e
t 
to
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 l
a
te
r 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 
 

84



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

2
9

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 -
 u
n
ti
l 
5
.0
0
p
m
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 s
h
o
p
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 6
H
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
D
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
fe
e
l 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 l
a
te
 c
lo
s
in
g
 d
a
y
 t
o
 t
ie
 i
n
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
r 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 3
A
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 n
ig
h
t-
 F
in
is
h
in
g
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
M
o
n
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
E
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
M
o
n
 t
o
 m
a
tc
h
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 u
s
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 d
a
ily
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
. 
M
y
 h
u
s
b
a
n
d
 i
s
 h
o
u
s
e
b
o
u
n
d
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

In
v
a
lid
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

V
e
ry
 h
a
n
d
y
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 u
s
in
g
 i
t 
fo
r 
m
a
n
y
 y
e
a
rs
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
 a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
 s
a
m
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
ic
e
 h
e
lp
e
r.
 R
e
g
u
la
r 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
  
in
 t
h
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
o
p
e
n
in
g
. 

 I 
lik
e
 t
o
 w
a
lk
 t
h
e
re
 (
 2
5
 m
in
s
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

F
in
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 a
m
 t
o
o
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
d
d
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
la
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
r 
to
 1
9
:0
0
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 2
D
B
 

85



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
0

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
h
y
 a
re
 t
h
e
y
 p
ro
p
s
in
g
 m
o
re
 s
p
o
rt
s
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 n
o
w
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
in
g
 c
u
lt
u
re
 v
e
n
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a
s
 t
h
is
?
  
D
O
 N
O
T
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 A
N
Y
 T
IM
E
S
. 
 O
k
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
 c
a
r 
a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
o
 o
ft
e
n
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

It
 i
s
 a
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 t
o
 B
a
rn
a
c
k
. 
 G
re
a
t 
b
o
o
k
s
 a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 r
e
a
d
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
N
O
 h
o
u
rs
 c
u
t 
a
t 
a
ll,
 e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 h
a
s
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
ls
o
u
re
 o
f 
C
it
y
 L
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
a
 d
a
y
/ 
a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 w
ill
 g
iv
e
 v
e
ry
 n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m
e
s
s
a
g
e
 t
o
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
u
b
lic
. 
 

W
h
y
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 d
o
w
n
 o
n
e
 o
f 
s
m
a
ll 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 u
s
a
g
e
 i
s
 l
o
w
?
  
M
o
n
d
a
y
 1
0
 s
ta
rt
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

1
4
.0
0
 c
lo
s
e
?
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 2
0
.0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 p
re
s
e
n
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
, 
a
s
 I
 d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 i
t 
fo
r 
jo
b
s
e
a
rc
h
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 9
.0
0
-1
7
.0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
7
.0
0
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
rk
 1
1
-1
9
.3
0
 s
o
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 i
s
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 5
Q
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

E
it
h
e
r 
O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 o
r 
O
p
ti
o
n
 3
. 
T
h
e
y
'r
e
 e
q
u
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
8
 5
R
U
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
in
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 I
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 v
is
it
in
g
 t
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 6
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 1
2
.3
0
-

1
6
.0
0
. 
N
o
 o
p
ti
o
n
 s
u
it
s
. 
C
h
a
n
g
e
 T
u
e
s
 t
o
 1
3
.0
0
-1
7
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
L
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
b
d
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
R
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

If
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
o
u
ld
 s
to
p
 c
h
ild
m
in
d
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
, 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
E
a
s
te
rn
 E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
s
 d
ru
n
k
s
 

e
n
te
ri
n
g
, 
a
n
d
 l
e
tt
in
g
 i
t 
b
e
 a
 "
d
ro
p
 o
u
t"
 z
o
n
e
, 
m
a
y
b
e
 o
n
e
 w
o
u
ld
 s
ta
rt
 t
o
 c
a
re
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
w
a
d
a
y
s
 t
h
e
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
s
ta
ff
 i
s
 p
o
o
r,
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 "
?
im
ig
ra
n
ts
?
" 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 m
a
k
e
 i
t 
a
 "
la
s
t 
re
s
o
rt
" 

v
e
n
u
e
. 
P
S
. 
I 
p
a
y
 m
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
!!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 2
T
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
th
in
k
 t
h
a
t 
if
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
 d
a
y
 c
lo
s
u
re
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
e
s
t 
a
s
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 m
a
rk
e
t 
th
a
t 
d
a
y
 

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
e
s
t 
w
it
h
 1
9
.0
0
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
D
T
 

86



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
1

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 s
e
lf
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 -
 k
e
e
p
 i
t!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
N
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
B
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 t
o
 1
9
.0
0
 o
n
 t
h
u
rs
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
0
 0
N
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 o
p
e
n
 i
t 
e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 a
llo
w
e
d
 u
s
 t
o
 e
a
t 
h
e
re
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
J
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
n
 e
x
tr
a
 l
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
8
Q
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 0
9
.0
0
/1
7
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
8
 6
S
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
a
m
e
 t
im
e
s
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 a
ll 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
n
 h
o
u
r 
la
te
r 
a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 a
n
 h
o
u
r 
la
te
r 
w
h
e
n
 c
h
ild
re
n
 h
o
m
e
 f
ro
m
 s
c
h
o
o
l 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

It
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 b
ig
 i
s
s
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 w
o
rk
in
g
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
 g
re
a
te
r 
o
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
a
u
d
io
 b
o
o
k
s
 i
e
 t
a
p
e
s
 a
n
d
 C
D
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
8
0
0
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
3
0
0
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

U
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
r 
a
ft
e
r 
5
p
m
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
is
h
in
g
 t
o
 s
tu
d
y
 a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
5
B
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 -
 I
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
ill
 1
7
.0
0
 

 
 

87



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
2

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
s
ta
n
d
a
ri
s
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
, 
e
g
 1
0
.0
0
-1
6
.0
0
. 
Y
o
u
 s
e
e
 s
o
m
e
 o
f 
u
s
 o
ld
ie
s
 f
o
rg
e
t 
w
h
a
t 

d
a
y
 i
t 
is
?
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
e
it
h
e
r 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
r 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 t
o
 b
e
 a
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
s
y
s
te
m
. 
 2
 l
a
te
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 g
re
a
t 
a
s
 i
t 
is
. 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 

lib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 V
IT
A
L
 f
o
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
. 
 W
it
h
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
s
, 
in
v
o
lv
e
s
 

w
a
lk
in
g
/ 
b
u
s
 t
o
 C
e
n
tr
e
 i
n
 a
n
y
 c
a
s
e
! 
 L
o
o
k
 f
o
r 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
9
E
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
 o
p
e
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 s
o
 l
e
s
s
 c
o
n
fu
s
in
g
 e
g
 f
in
is
h
 a
t 
5
p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
R
X
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 i
e
 9
-7
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 I
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 8
B
H
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 S
u
n
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
N
U
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
; 
c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
 w
e
e
k
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
F
H
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

U
n
if
o
rm
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 1
0
-3
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 o
th
e
rw
is
e
 t
o
o
 c
o
n
fu
s
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 0
9
.0
0
-1
7
.0
0
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 0
9
.0
0
-S
a
t 
0
9
.0
0
-1
7
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 8
H
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 f
u
ll 
ti
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
7
B
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 1
7
.0
0
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 W
e
d
 m
o
rn
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 3
L
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

?
ti
p
?
 f
in
is
h
 1
is
h
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
s
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 o
r 
h
a
v
e
k
id
s
 c
a
n
 h
a
v
e
 m
o
re
 t
im
e
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
2
P
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
o
k
 a
t 
o
th
e
r 
m
e
a
n
s
 o
f 
fu
n
d
in
g
 i
e
 c
o
ff
e
e
 s
h
o
p
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
5
B
J
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 w
o
u
ld
 i
t 
b
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
to
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
7
:0
0
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
6
:0
0
 o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 4
D
R
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 r
a
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
 -
 N
O
T
 w
it
h
 2
.5
 d
a
y
s
. 
 P
ro
v
id
e
rs
 o
f 
E
S
S
E
N
T
IA
L
 

c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 N
O
T
 b
e
 '
c
u
t 
b
a
c
k
'.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
3
P
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
e
s
e
 t
im
e
ta
b
le
s
 a
re
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 f
o
r 
s
o
m
e
o
n
e
 w
h
o
 d
o
e
s
n
't
 w
o
rk
. 
 1
8
:0
0
 t
o
 2
1
:0
0
 i
s
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
 

h
e
/s
h
e
 c
a
n
 c
o
m
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
9
A
P
 

88



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
3

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
k
e
 M
o
n
 t
o
 F
ri
d
a
y
 1
7
0
0
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
8
S
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
u
tt
in
g
 1
2
 h
o
u
rs
?
  
T
H
A
T
’S
 F
U
C
K
IN
G
 R
ID
IC
U
L
O
U
S
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
8
L
Q
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
 i
s
 n
o
t 
to
o
 m
u
c
h
 b
o
th
e
r 
fo
r 
m
e
. 
B
u
t 
I 
c
a
n
't
 s
p
e
a
k
 f
o
r 
o
th
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
N
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
k
e
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 0
9
0
0
 t
o
 1
7
0
0
 a
n
d
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 1
0
0
0
 t
o
 1
6
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 8
L
Z
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
lo
v
e
 c
o
m
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 p
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't
 c
u
t 
h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

V
e
ry
 h
e
lp
fu
l 
in
 h
o
u
r 
o
f 
n
e
e
d
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
t 
9
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 
 W
e
 l
o
v
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 i
n
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 n
ig
h
t 
a
re
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 m
a
k
e
s
 s
e
n
s
e
 n
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
re
fe
r 
fo
r 
m
o
b
ile
 t
o
 b
e
 k
e
p
t 
g
o
in
g
 a
s
 I
 a
m
 l
im
it
e
d
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 o
th
e
r 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 -
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
re
fe
r 
n
o
t 
c
u
ts
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 t
ill
 1
7
0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
t 
a
ll 
to
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
ti
m
in
g
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
m
 9
.0
0
a
m
 t
o
 1
.0
0
p
m
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
 d
u
e
 t
o
 l
e
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 v
is
it
in
g
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
b
u
ild
in
g
 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
, 
M
o
n
d
a
y
 i
s
 q
u
ie
te
s
t 
d
a
y
 i
n
 

to
w
n
. 
A
ls
o
 c
h
a
rg
e
 a
 s
m
a
ll 
fe
e
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
u
s
a
g
e
 (
2
0
p
 p
o
s
s
ib
ly
) 
to
 c
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 

 
 

89



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
4

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
le
a
s
e
 w
o
u
ld
 t
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 p
le
a
s
e
! 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 h
o
u
rs
 -
 t
h
is
 i
s
 o
u
r 
p
u
b
lic
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 f
o
r 
a
ll 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
y
 t
im
e
s
 q
u
it
e
 O
K
 f
o
r 
a
 m
a
in
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 s
u
it
 m
e
. 
I 
a
m
 a
 C
o
a
c
h
 w
it
h
 R
e
a
d
e
a
s
y
 a
n
d
 m
y
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 I
 o
n
ly
 m
e
e
t 
a
t 

1
4
.0
0
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 L
ib
ra
ry
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

H
a
v
e
 a
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 e
g
 1
0
.0
0
-4
.0
0
p
m
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 9
a
m
 t
o
 1
6
.0
0
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 1
0
-1
3
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 I
 h
a
v
e
 m
a
rk
e
d
 a
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
, 
I'
d
 p
re
fe
r 
lib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
u
t.
  
It
 i
s
 a
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 m
a
n
y
 

p
e
o
p
le
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
jo
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
a
n
t 
lib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 7
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t.
  
E
x
tr
e
m
e
ly
 t
h
a
n
k
fu
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
, 
e
v
e
n
 

v
is
it
o
rs
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 i
n
 a
 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
re
 n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
re
s
t 
o
f 
s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 w
h
o
 h
a
s
 

n
o
 o
th
e
r 
s
o
u
rc
e
 o
f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 i
n
te
rn
e
t 
a
n
d
 b
o
o
k
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 l
a
te
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

1
0
0
%
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
a
ll 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
s
 i
t 
m
e
a
n
s
 s
ta
ff
 l
o
s
s
. 
 L
o
o
k
 a
t 
s
e
n
io
r 
p
o
s
it
io
n
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
it
v
e
 a
n
d
 d
ir
e
c
to
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
e
t 
th
e
re
 b
e
 o
n
 d
o
u
b
t 
it
, 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 s
e
ri
o
u
s
ly
 d
is
a
s
tr
o
u
s
 b
lo
w
 f
o
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
's
 

o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 h
a
v
e
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
e
n
 s
h
ri
n
k
in
g
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
rs
, 
b
u
t 
to
 e
v
e
n
 c
o
n
te
m
p
le
te
 c
lo
s
in
g
 f
o
r 

a
ll,
 o
r 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
 w
e
e
k
 d
a
y
 i
s
 s
u
re
ly
 t
h
e
 b
e
g
in
n
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 e
n
d
. 
T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
's
 r
o
le
 i
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
, 
a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
m
a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
th
in
g
s
, 
s
h
o
u
ld
 s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
th
a
t 
c
u
tt
in
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 

h
o
u
rs
 i
s
 a
 f
a
ls
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
. 
S
a
d
ly
 a
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
th
a
t 
s
p
e
n
t 
£
1
2
 m
ill
io
n
 o
n
 a
 l
a
c
k
lu
s
tr
e
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
S
q
u
a
re
 

w
ill
, 
I 
s
u
s
p
e
c
t 
n
e
g
le
c
t 
to
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 p
ro
p
e
r 
th
in
k
in
g
 w
h
e
n
 i
t 
c
o
m
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
's
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 

h
o
u
rs
. 
It
 m
a
k
e
 m
e
 w
a
n
t 
to
 l
e
a
v
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
ig
h
. 
S
e
ri
o
u
s
ly
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 0
9
:0
0
 -
 1
7
:0
0
 

 
 

90



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
5

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 9
:0
0
 -
 1
7
:0
0
 

S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 9
:0
0
 -
 1
4
:0
0
 

 I 
p
re
fe
r 
w
a
lk
 i
f 
I 
c
a
n
, 
s
a
v
e
 b
u
s
 f
a
re
 a
n
d
 d
o
 s
o
m
e
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
. 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

F
ri
d
a
y
 1
0
 -
 1
8
.0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
n
 h
o
u
r 
la
te
r 
o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll!
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
, 
lo
v
e
 c
o
m
in
g
 h
e
re
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
n
o
th
e
r 
la
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
7
:0
0
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 e
x
c
e
p
t 
S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 o
r 
re
ta
in
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
, 
c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
6
.0
0
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
m
id
 

w
e
e
k
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 c
lo
s
e
s
 a
t 
4
p
m
 m
o
s
t 
d
a
y
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 1
p
m
-4
p
m
, 
c
lo
s
e
 2
p
m
(1
4
.0
0
) 
c
lo
s
e
 S
a
t 
3
p
m
(1
5
.0
0
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 w
e
e
k
d
a
y
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
a
g
re
e
 w
it
h
 c
u
tt
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 
S
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

9
0
0
 t
o
 1
7
0
0
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
/ 
m
o
n
e
y
 w
a
s
te
d
 o
n
 s
tu
p
id
 f
o
u
n
ta
in
s
 i
n
 C
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 c
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 u
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
lib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 V
E
R
Y
 P
O
O
R
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
th
in
k
 i
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 o
p
e
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
s
 a
s
 w
e
ll 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
a
t 
h
o
u
rs
 w
e
re
n
't
 c
u
t 
a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 t
ill
 7
 p
m
 T
h
u
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
s
 l
ib
ra
ry
 c
o
u
ld
 w
o
rk
 t
ill
 1
9
0
0
 

 
 

91



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
6

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 l
a
s
t 
ti
ll 
5
p
m
 a
n
d
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 t
ill
 5
p
m
 a
s
 w
e
ll.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
 a
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 f
o
r 
a
 c
o
u
p
le
 o
f 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
t 
o
p
e
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
s
, 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
e
rh
a
p
s
 s
p
re
a
d
 t
h
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
im
e
 o
v
e
r 
7
 d
a
y
s
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
ju
s
t 
s
ix
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
lib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 T
u
e
s
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
m
 i
f 
th
a
t 
is
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
it
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 1
0
 a
m
 a
n
d
 4
 p
m
 o
r 
 

5
 p
m
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 h
a
v
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 a
t 
8
.3
0
 s
o
m
e
 d
a
y
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
, 
c
lo
s
in
g
 e
a
rl
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 h
o
u
rs
 -
 d
o
n
't
 l
ik
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
  
o
p
e
n
in
g
 i
n
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
s
 l
ib
ra
ry
 c
o
u
ld
 w
o
rk
 t
ill
 1
9
0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r,
 c
lo
s
e
 l
a
te
r,
 n
o
t 
e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 w
o
rk
s
 9
 -
 5
 (
b
u
t 
s
ti
ll 
p
a
y
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
 t
a
x
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
 e
x
is
te
n
t 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
).
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
ts
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 t
il 
7
p
m
?
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

It
's
 a
 b
o
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 8
N
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
u
s
e
rs
 a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

 
 

92



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
7

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
, 
v
is
it
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
d
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
u
re
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
u
tb
a
c
k
s
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
n
d
e
rf
u
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 -
 c
o
u
ld
n
't
 d
o
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
it
. 
 U
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 w
a
lk
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 g
re
a
tl
y
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
d
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 s
h
e
lt
e
re
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
a
n
s
 i
s
 e
x
c
e
lle
n
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 V
E
R
Y
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
o
n
ly
 h
o
b
b
ie
s
 r
e
a
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 j
ig
s
a
w
s
. 
 C
A
N
'T
 G
E
T
 O
U
T
 S
O
 

E
A
S
IL
Y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
 a
s
 t
o
o
 d
is
a
b
le
d
, 
u
s
e
 m
o
b
ile
. 
 W
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
s
 a
m
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
o
u
t 
fa
r.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
h
o
rt
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

Is
 v
e
ry
 h
e
lp
fu
l.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
o
 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 m
o
b
ile
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
n
't
 c
u
t 
b
a
c
k
 o
n
 b
u
y
in
g
 b
o
o
k
s
!!
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 m
a
k
e
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 '
la
te
 c
lo
s
in
g
' 
(n
o
t 
M
o
n
d
a
y
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 g
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tw
o
 t
im
e
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 a
n
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
/e
v
e
n
in
g
, 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
la
te
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 v
e
ry
 h
e
lp
fu
l 
to
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
 c
e
n
tr
e
. 
 

W
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
. 

 
 

93



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
8

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
it
 t
o
 r
e
m
ia
n
 o
p
e
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
 6
 d
a
y
s
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
 1
0
.0
0
 -
 1
6
.0
0
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
.3
0
 a
m
 a
s
 m
o
s
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
re
 u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 p
le
n
ty
 o
f 
ti
m
e
. 
 I
t 
s
ta
rt
s
 

p
ic
k
in
g
 u
p
 a
t 
1
1
 a
m
 a
n
d
 a
t 
9
 a
m
 i
s
 r
a
th
e
r 
q
u
ie
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
re
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
to
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
a
s
 l
o
n
g
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
a
c
tu
a
lly
 d
o
 n
o
t 
a
g
re
e
 w
it
h
 r
e
c
u
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
, 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 p
la
c
e
 o
f 
g
a
th
e
ri
n
g
. 
 P
e
o
p
le
 q
u
e
u
e
 u
p
 t
o
 g
e
t 
in
to
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
 T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

p
e
o
p
le
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 p
a
y
 f
o
r 
it
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

0
9
0
0
 -
 1
7
0
0
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 -
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 9
H
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 9
-5
p
m
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 -
 s
tr
e
tc
h
in
g
 a
c
ro
s
s
 "
lu
n
c
h
 t
im
e
" 
ie
 1
0
.2
?
 1
1
-3
p
m
?
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

L
E
2
 5
B
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 t
im
e
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
7
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
Q
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
n
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 8
T
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
t 
le
a
s
t 
a
 f
e
w
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 t
h
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 2
S
N
 

94



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

3
9

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
to
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 a
s
 i
t 
is
, 
if
 a
t 
a
ll 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 3
P
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
le
a
s
e
 o
p
e
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
, 
e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
ta
y
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t,
 a
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
e
a
rn
 a
n
d
 m
e
e
t 
o
th
e
r 

p
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
c
c
a
s
io
n
a
lly
 a
tt
e
n
d
 J
o
h
n
 C
la
re
 T
h
e
a
tr
e
, 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 
is
 n
o
t 
a
s
 g
o
o
d
 a
s
 C
e
n
tr
a
l.
 

P
L
E
A
S
E
 D
O
N
'T
 T
A
K
E
 E
V
E
R
Y
 A
M
E
N
IT
Y
 F
R
O
M
 U
S
 -
 w
e
 d
o
n
't
 h
a
v
e
 v
e
ry
 m
u
c
h
 g
o
in
g
 f
o
r 
u
s
!!
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
J
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 0
9
0
0
 -
 1
7
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
e
tu
rn
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o
ld
 c
o
u
n
te
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
it
 w
a
s
 m
o
re
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 B
a
d
 m
o
v
e
 b
y
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
fo
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 h
a
s
n
't
 g
o
t 
in
te
rn
e
t 
a
t 
h
o
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
; 
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 g
iv
e
 t
h
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
 a
 1
2
%
 p
a
y
 r
is
e
; 
 D
IS
G
U
S
T
IN
G
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
X
Z
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 
 T
h
e
y
 w
o
rk
 w
e
ll.
  
 

 D
o
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
 a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
lib
ra
ry
 a
s
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
o
ff
e
rs
 e
v
e
ry
th
in
g
. 

 
P
E
1
 4
S
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 c
lo
s
e
 d
a
y
s
 t
o
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
7
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
th
in
k
 t
h
e
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
 s
a
m
e
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
rt
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
n
fu
s
in
g
 f
o
r 
e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 -
 

p
e
rh
a
p
s
 l
o
s
e
 o
n
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
b
u
t 
p
re
fe
rr
a
b
ly
 n
o
t 
lo
s
e
 a
n
y
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 4
H
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
.0
0
 &
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 a
m
 1
0
.0
0
 t
o
 1
3
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
5
 7
B
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
u
s
e
 t
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
 w
e
e
k
. 
 I
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
to
 a
 l
ib
ra
ry
, 
I 
c
a
n
 w
a
lk
 t
o
. 
 I
 l
o
v
e
 r
e
a
d
in
g
. 
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 k
e
e
p
 i
t 
a
s
 i
t 
is
 n
o
w
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
a
rp
a
rk
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 m
o
rn
in
g
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
re
fe
rr
e
d
 O
p
ti
o
n
?
 C
lo
s
e
d
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
. 

P
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t-
I 
b
e
lie
v
e
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
ri
c
e
 o
f 
5
0
p
 (
A
4
) 
&
 8
0
p
 (
A
3
) 
fo
r 
c
o
p
ie
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

 
 

95



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
0

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
. 
(C
o
p
ie
s
 f
ro
m
 m
ic
o
fi
lm
 p
ri
n
te
r)
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
fe
w
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 -
 d
e
fi
n
it
e
ly
 d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
it
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
 f
o
r 
a
 w
h
o
le
 d
a
y
. 
T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 f
a
n
ta
s
ti
c
 a
n
d
 m
u
c
h
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 8
N
Q
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 5
D
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 5
R
J
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 1
2
.0
0
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
/c
lo
s
e
 1
7
.0
0
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
a
n
d
 w
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 7
D
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
N
O
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 

O
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 a
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
n
 d
a
y
s
 c
la
re
 t
h
e
a
tr
e
 i
n
 u
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
H
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
2
 7
B
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
 p
t 
h
e
lib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
 e
a
c
h
 w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 e
g
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 n
o
w
 9
a
m
 -
 5
p
m
 a
s
 i
ts
 e
a
s
ie
r 

to
 r
e
m
e
m
b
e
r 
w
h
e
n
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
. 
 0
-1
0
 m
in
u
te
s
 -
 t
h
is
 i
s
 w
h
y
 I
 d
o
n
't
 r
e
a
ll 
y
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
ib
ra
ry
 

a
n
d
 p
re
fe
r 
S
ta
m
fo
rd
 o
r 
D
e
e
p
in
g
 a
s
 I
 l
iv
e
 a
t 
H
e
lp
s
to
n
. 
 A
ls
o
 n
o
 p
a
rk
in
g
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
o
n
't
 u
s
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 l
ib
ra
ry
 b
u
t 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
. 
I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
to
 l
o
s
e
 t
h
is
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
u
re
 o
f 
C
it
y
 L
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
a
 d
a
y
/ 
a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
, 
v
e
ry
 n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m
e
s
s
a
g
e
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
. 
 W
h
y
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 

d
o
w
n
 s
m
a
ll 
lib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
d
a
y
?
  
M
o
n
d
a
y
 1
0
 s
ta
rt
s
, 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 2
?
 K
id
s
 a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
?
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

Y
o
u
 t
o
o
k
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 a
w
a
y
. 
D
o
n
't
 t
a
k
e
 a
n
y
m
o
re
 a
w
a
y
; 
th
a
n
k
 y
o
u
. 
 I
 w
is
h
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

to
w
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 6
 d
a
y
 w
e
e
k
 O
K
. 
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
t 
a
ll 
O
K
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
u
re
 o
f 
C
it
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
a
 d
a
y
/ 
a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 w
ill
 g
iv
e
 v
e
ry
 n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m
e
s
s
a
g
e
 t
o
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
u
b
lic
. 
 

W
h
y
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 d
o
w
n
 o
n
e
 o
f 
s
m
a
ll 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 u
s
e
a
g
e
 i
s
 l
o
w
?
  
M
o
n
d
a
y
 1
0
.0
0
 s
ta
rt
, 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

1
4
.0
0
 c
lo
s
e
?
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 a
s
 i
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
F
 

96



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
1

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
J
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
e
 h
o
u
r 
e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
e
 h
o
u
r 
e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
B
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
O
 C
U
T
 I
N
 H
O
U
R
S
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
7
 8
E
H
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 t
ill
 6
p
m
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
. 
L
e
ts
 p
e
o
p
le
 p
o
p
 i
n
 w
h
o
 c
o
m
e
 f
ro
m
 w
o
rk
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 2
 a
n
d
 3
 b
o
th
 t
ic
k
e
d
. 

 
P
E
4
 6
S
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 9
a
m
 a
s
 w
e
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
J
Q
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
. 
T
h
e
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
re
 f
a
n
ta
s
ti
c
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 7
L
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

5
p
m
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 6
Y
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 5
: 
1
0
 t
ill
 5
, 
M
o
n
 -
 F
ri
. 
1
0
 t
ill
 4
, 
S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 6
: 
N
o
n
 f
ig
h
t 
c
u
ts
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 t
ill
 1
7
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
W
U
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 a
 s
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
n
d
 n
o
t 
fo
r 
s
o
 l
o
n
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
 9
-6
.0
0
 

T
u
e
s
 9
-4
.0
0
 

W
e
d
 9
-1
.0
0
 

T
h
u
rs
 9
-4
.0
0
 

F
ri
 9
-4
.0
0
 

S
a
t 
9
.3
0
-2
.3
0
 

 
P
E
1
 5
E
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
le
a
s
e
 k
e
e
p
 m
o
b
ile
 v
a
n
 a
t 
L
o
n
g
th
o
rp
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
n
e
e
d
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 n
e
a
r 
m
y
 h
o
m
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 
Im
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
e
ld
e
rl
y
 v
ill
a
g
e
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 l
im
it
e
d
 m
o
b
ili
ty
. 

 
 

97



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
2

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
n
e
e
d
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
s
 I
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
g
e
t 
o
u
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

It
 i
s
 v
it
a
l 
to
 o
u
r 
v
ill
a
g
e
, 
n
o
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
e
re
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
 n
e
e
d
 y
o
u
, 
it
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
e
rr
ib
le
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 m
o
b
ile
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 n
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 
w
it
h
 a
ll 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 f
a
c
in
g
 c
u
tb
a
c
k
s
 -
 

th
is
 o
p
ti
o
n
 m
u
s
t 
s
ta
y
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
s
o
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
a
s
o
n
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 t
ill
 7
p
m
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
R
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 9
.0
0
 -
 1
7
0
0
 a
n
d
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 9
.0
0
 -
 1
9
0
0
, 
th
is
 w
o
u
ld
 h
e
lp
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
t 

Q
u
e
e
n
s
g
a
te
. 
a
n
d
 b
ri
n
g
 i
n
to
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 7
U
X
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
a
t 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
m
 o
p
e
n
 1
0
.0
0
-1
4
.0
0
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
im
e
s
 ,
 a
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 b
a
d
ly
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 b
y
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
E
H
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
ll 
w
e
e
k
e
n
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 3
A
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
lw
a
y
s
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 t
h
e
 v
e
ry
 m
in
im
u
m
 o
f 
9
a
m
 -
 5
p
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
A
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 e
x
a
c
tl
y
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 2
N
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
ti
m
e
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

U
s
e
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 a
t 
N
o
rt
h
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
to
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
. 
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

F
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
c
e
 o
f 
it
 b
e
in
g
 v
e
ry
 l
o
c
a
l.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 i
f 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 
O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 w
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 a
 p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 i
f 
O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 i
s
 

n
o
t 
v
ia
b
le
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
A
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

It
s
 o
u
r 
o
n
ly
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
ll 
d
a
y
s
 w
o
u
ld
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
7
:0
0
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 6
B
N
 

98



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
3

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 l
a
te
 m
o
n
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
 t
o
 e
it
h
e
r 
5
p
m
 o
r 
h
a
v
e
 i
t 
o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 t
o
 t
ie
 i
n
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 

s
h
o
p
p
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 2
H
H
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 t
ill
 7
.0
0
p
m
 o
n
 3
 d
a
y
s
 o
f 
th
e
 w
e
e
k
 f
o
r 
m
o
s
t 
o
f 
u
s
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 
g
e
t 
to
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 b
y
 5
.0
0
p
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
D
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 i
t 
n
o
t 
b
e
 m
o
re
 s
e
n
s
ib
le
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 a
 T
h
u
rs
 w
h
e
n
 i
t'
s
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 

s
h
o
p
p
in
g
?
 I
s
 t
h
e
re
 a
 s
p
e
c
fi
c
 r
e
a
s
o
n
 w
h
y
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
ta
y
s
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 a
 m
o
n
d
a
y
?
 W
a
s
 a
 

E
q
iA
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
is
?
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 3
Q
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
y
b
e
 a
 h
a
lf
 d
a
y
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
?
 9
.0
0
a
m
 t
o
 2
.0
0
p
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 2
R
R
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
k
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 1
0
:0
0
 t
o
 1
4
:0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 3
E
U
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
re
 l
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
 n
o
rm
a
l 
o
ff
ic
e
 h
o
u
rs
. 
T
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 s
e
e
m
 t
o
 b
e
 m
o
re
 

s
u
it
e
d
 t
o
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
u
t 
o
f 
w
o
rk
 o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 8
H
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
a
t 
le
a
s
t 
5
p
m
 o
n
 a
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 8
E
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
lik
e
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 
I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 t
h
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
 f
a
c
t 
th
in
k
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

o
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
 a
g
a
in
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
S
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 s
a
m
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

V
e
ry
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
.0
0
 f
o
r 
a
 l
a
te
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 8
E
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
7
.0
0
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
b
ile
 i
s
 v
e
ry
 h
a
n
d
y
 o
w
in
g
 t
o
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
ts
 t
o
o
 f
a
r 
a
w
a
t 
n
o
w
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 t
o
 o
n
c
e
 p
e
r 
m
o
n
th
 w
it
h
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
D
o
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
 m
a
in
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
u
ts
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 t
o
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
, 
k
e
e
p
 t
o
 o
n
c
e
 a
 m
o
n
th
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 a
 g
re
a
t 
h
e
lp
 a
s
 I
 a
m
 n
o
t 
v
e
ry
 m
o
b
ile
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
 n
o
t 
s
to
p
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 I
 d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 i
t 
s
o
 m
u
c
h
, 
I 
a
m
 9
2
 a
n
d
 I
 a
m
 n
o
t 
a
n
 a
v
id
 T
V
 w
a
tc
h
e
r 
 

 

99



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
4

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 t
o
 s
to
p
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
, 
o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
le
a
s
e
 k
e
e
p
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
c
u
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 e
v
e
n
in
g
s
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 k
e
p
t-
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 f
u
ll 
ti
m
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 m
o
b
ile
 g
o
in
g
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
u
t 
b
a
c
k
 t
h
e
 c
lo
s
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
M
o
n
d
a
y
 b
y
 3
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 c
lo
s
in
g
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 t
o
 1
4
0
0
 

a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 t
o
 1
2
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 8
D
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
o
 1
7
.0
0
, 
W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 f
ro
m
 9
.0
0
a
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
-b
u
t 
I 
re
g
u
la
rl
y
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
m
e
s
 t
o
 P
e
a
k
ir
k
 

 
P
E
6
 7
N
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
m
o
b
ile
s
. 
P
re
v
io
u
s
 p
ro
m
is
e
s
 o
n
 t
h
is
 h
a
v
e
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
e
n
 b
ro
k
e
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 9
B
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
! 
P
le
a
s
e
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 a
s
 m
e
 a
n
d
 m
y
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 l
o
v
e
 

J
a
c
q
u
e
lin
e
 W
ils
o
n
 a
n
d
 w
e
 l
o
v
e
 a
ll 
th
e
 b
o
o
k
s
 a
n
d
 b
e
in
g
 a
b
le
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
n
 o
u
r 
o
w
n
. 
O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
6
 7
L
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
a
n
't
 w
a
lk
 f
a
r 
w
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 t
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 v
e
ry
 m
u
c
h
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
6
 7
J
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

It
 s
e
e
m
s
 u
n
re
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 i
n
 t
h
is
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 c
lim
a
te
 f
o
r 
lib
ra
ry
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
u
t,
 a
s
 b
o
o
k
s
 a
re
 

e
x
p
e
n
s
iv
e
 t
o
 b
u
y
 a
n
d
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
re
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
m
o
s
t 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 w
a
n
t 
to
 r
e
a
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
c
u
t 
th
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
-T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 l
if
e
lin
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e
ld
e
rl
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
 a
n
d
 a
 b
ri
lli
a
n
t 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
to
o
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 d
o
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
o
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
a
re
n
ts
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 

lib
ra
ry
. 
In
 t
h
is
 d
a
y
 a
n
d
 a
g
e
 p
a
re
n
ts
 a
re
 t
o
o
 b
u
s
y
/f
u
e
l 
to
o
 e
x
p
e
n
s
iv
e
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l.
 T
h
a
t 
it
 w
a
s
n
't
 

c
lo
s
e
d
 a
t 
a
ll.
 T
h
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
lw
a
y
s
 b
u
s
y
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
d
 b
y
 a
ll 
c
u
lt
u
re
s
 w
it
h
in
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
6
 7
L
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 o
th
e
rs
, 
re
ly
 o
n
 t
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 9
B
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
e
a
v
e
 t
h
in
g
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
s
ta
y
 a
s
 y
o
u
 a
re
, 
p
e
o
p
le
 n
e
e
d
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
! 

 
P
E
7
 1
W
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
n
o
rm
a
l 
h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
ta
rt
 l
a
te
r,
 f
in
is
h
 l
a
te
r 
(s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 c
h
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
 a
ft
e
r 
le
c
tu
re
s
).
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
R
Q
 

100



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
5

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
, 
n
o
 c
u
ts
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 9
E
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
u
t 
M
o
n
d
a
y
 9
.0
0
 -
 1
7
.0
0
, 
o
p
e
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
t 
1
1
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
lo
s
u
re
. 
M
o
b
ile
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
fo
r 
v
ill
a
g
e
rs
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 n
o
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
e
g
is
te
re
d
 b
lin
d
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 l
o
s
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
m
o
b
ile
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
e
g
is
te
re
d
 b
lin
d
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
 n
o
t 
c
u
t 
m
o
b
ile
 t
im
e
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
is
h
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
! 
H
a
d
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 o
f 
c
u
ts
! 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
 r
e
ly
 s
tr
o
n
g
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
 M
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 d
u
e
 t
o
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 G
lin
to
n
 V
ill
a
g
e
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 T
w
o
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
h
a
v
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 M
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
m
a
n
y
 y
e
a
rs
 a
s
 o
u
r 
n
e
a
re
s
t 
is
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 a
n
d
 I
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
. 
M
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
m
o
b
ile
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
e
p
n
in
g
 l
a
te
r 
h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
R
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
re
 t
im
e
s
 f
o
r 
M
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
I 
h
a
v
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 G
lin
to
n
 f
o
r 
m
a
n
y
 y
e
a
rs
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
g
e
t 
to
 

n
e
a
re
s
t 
lib
ra
ry
 a
t 
W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

0
9
0
0
 -
 1
7
0
0
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 0
9
0
0
 -
 1
5
0
0
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 3
R
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
n
't
 c
u
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 w
e
 a
ll 
d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 i
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 b
u
t 
d
e
la
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
6
 9
D
Q
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
h
a
v
e
 a
 p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
, 
ju
s
t 
n
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
o
n
ly
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 M
o
b
ile
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o
f 
d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
re
fe
r 
it
 i
f 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 s
ta
y
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
A
A
 

101



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
6

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
a
t 
u
n
ti
l 
1
3
:0
0
 T
u
e
s
 1
7
:0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
T
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 m
o
n
ie
s
 t
o
 S
e
n
io
r 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
. 

 I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
. 
 I
 d
o
 n
o
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
u
tb
a
c
k
s
 t
o
 H
u
m
a
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 

w
h
e
n
 o
rd
in
a
ry
 c
it
iz
e
n
s
 a
re
 u
n
fa
ir
ly
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
, 
w
h
ile
 t
h
e
 r
ic
h
 p
o
lit
ic
ia
n
s
 c
a
n
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ta
lly
 c
o
p
e
 w
it
h
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 C
u
tt
in
g
 b
a
c
k
 o
n
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
th
e
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 f
a
ls
e
 a
n
d
 m
e
a
n
in
g
le
s
s
 g
e
s
tu
re
 t
o
 

s
a
v
e
 m
o
n
e
y
. 
  

 C
o
u
n
c
il 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 i
n
c
o
m
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
x
c
e
e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 d
u
ti
e
s
, 
th
e
ir
 

k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 a
b
ili
ti
e
s
. 
  

 L
o
c
a
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 f
u
lly
 m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
e
d
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 e
n
a
b
le
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
. 

 C
u
tt
in
g
 b
a
c
k
 o
n
 a
ll 
H
u
m
a
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
s
 t
y
p
ic
a
l 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
p
o
lit
ic
ia
n
s
 a
n
d
 o
n
ly
 a
ff
e
c
ts
 u
s
, 
n
o
t 
th
e
m
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
R
 

 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 F
ri
d
a
y
 9
:0
0
 a
m
 t
il 
1
8
:0
0
  

S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 1
0
:0
0
 a
m
 t
il 
5
:0
0
 p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
E
H
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
e
fi
n
a
tl
y
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 e
v
e
n
 i
f 
it
 m
e
a
n
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 a
 c
o
u
p
le
 o
f 
h
o
u
rs
 o
ff
 o
th
e
r 
d
a
y
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 (
B
e
tt
e
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 c
lo
s
e
d
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 e
x
c
e
p
t 
S
a
tu
rd
a
y
, 
g
a
in
 4
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 3
B
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
h
y
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
. 
 S
ta
ff
 g
e
t 
a
 p
ro
p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
e
n
d
.R
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 2
.5
 d
a
y
s
 c
lo
s
e
 e
x
tr
a
 d
a
y
. 
 

H
a
lf
 d
a
y
s
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 a
n
d
 t
im
e
 w
a
s
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 
s
ta
ff
. 
 S
im
p
le
r 
fo
r 
p
u
b
lic
 i
f 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 2
 d
a
y
s
 c
lo
s
e
d
 r
a
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 p
o
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 a
b
o
u
t 
w
h
ic
h
 h
a
lf
 d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 5
L
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 l
ik
e
 i
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
, 
s
to
p
 c
u
tt
in
g
 f
u
n
d
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 2
D
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
re
 l
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
a
lk
 f
ro
m
 W
o
o
d
s
to
n
 f
o
r 
2
0
-3
0
 m
in
s
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
y
w
a
y
-w
h
y
 d
o
e
s
 b
y
 f
o
o
t 
n
o
t 
c
o
u
n
t?
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 e
a
rl
ie
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
T
P
 

102



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
7

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
P
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
re
fe
ra
b
ly
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
t 
a
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
D
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
, 
o
n
ly
 M
.C
e
re
s
te
's
 w
a
g
e
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
E
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 a
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 P
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
N
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
k
e
 i
t 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
ti
m
e
s
. 
It
 i
s
 r
id
ic
u
lo
u
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
c
h
 a
 v
a
lu
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rs
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
y
b
e
 o
p
e
n
 1
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
r 
(t
ill
 1
8
.0
0
) 
o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
's
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 1
 h
o
u
r 
e
a
rl
ie
r 
(1
8
.0
0
)o
n
 M
o
n
's
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 u
n
ti
l 
1
9
.0
0
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
y
b
e
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 1
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
r 
o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
s
?
 (
A
n
d
 o
n
ly
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
8
.0
0
 o
n
 

M
o
n
d
a
y
s
?
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
n
't
 f
a
ff
 a
ro
u
n
d
 w
it
h
 m
o
rn
in
g
/a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 h
a
lf
d
a
y
s
-j
u
s
t 
p
ic
k
 a
 d
a
y
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
! 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
fo
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 w
is
h
 t
o
 p
u
rc
h
a
s
e
 b
o
o
k
s
 @
 o
th
e
r 
th
in
g
s
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 '
ti
l 
5
p
m
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
re
fe
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 7
P
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 9
.0
0
a
m
 t
ill
 W
h
e
n
e
v
e
r 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
o
 p
u
t 
th
e
 h
a
lf
 d
a
y
 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 a
lld
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 1
7
.0
0
 M
o
n
-S
a
t 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
lo
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 i
f 
y
o
u
 a
re
 w
o
rk
in
g
 i
t 
is
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 g
e
t 
in
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 9
-5
p
m
. 
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 

I 
a
m
 n
o
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 a
t 
th
e
 m
o
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 l
if
e
lin
e
 a
n
d
 f
e
e
l 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
ts
 h
o
u
rs
 w
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 
 

 

103



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
8

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

a
 b
ig
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
o
n
't
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 w
h
y
 y
o
u
 a
re
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
s
u
c
h
 a
 b
u
s
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 n
o
t 
b
e
 1
/2
 d
a
y
s
 b
u
t 
it
's
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 c
lo
s
in
g
 a
ll 
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
t 
a
ll 
fo
r 
p
re
fe
re
n
c
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
R
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 (
1
9
.0
0
) 
to
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
r 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 (
u
n
le
s
s
 t
h
e
re
's
 a
 r
e
a
s
o
n
 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 i
s
 c
h
o
s
e
n
) 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 l
e
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
k
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 8
N
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
in
ta
in
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 
 I
t 
w
o
rk
s
 v
e
ry
 w
e
ll.
  
 

 D
o
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
 a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
lib
ra
ry
 a
s
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
is
 t
h
e
 o
n
ly
 o
n
e
 t
h
a
t 
o
ff
e
rs
 s
o
 m
u
c
h
. 

 
P
E
7
 8
N
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 t
il 
7
 p
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 7
L
R
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
in
g
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 m
a
rk
e
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 3
J
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
. 
 O
p
e
n
 a
n
 h
o
u
r 
la
te
r 
s
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 c
a
n
 c
lo
s
e
 a
n
 h
o
u
r 
la
te
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 3
A
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

H
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 1
7
.0
0
 m
o
re
 o
ft
e
n
 -
 I
 c
o
m
e
 i
n
 a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
 u
s
u
a
lly
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 3
A
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
t 
1
.0
0
p
m
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

E
x
te
n
d
 h
o
u
rs
 p
le
a
s
e
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
1
, 
m
o
re
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
P
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

9
.0
0
 -
 1
3
.0
0
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
, 
9
.0
0
 -
 1
3
.0
0
 W
e
d
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 
N
o
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
Q
U
 

104



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

4
9

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
ti
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
L
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
lo
s
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 4
A
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I'
d
 r
e
a
lly
 m
is
s
 t
h
is
 f
ri
e
n
d
ly
, 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t,
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
8
 6
J
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

B
e
 m
in
d
fu
l 
th
a
t 
th
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
 p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 6
E
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
. 
 S
u
p
e
rb
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
lw
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
Y
X
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
 i
t 
ju
s
t 
o
n
e
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
S
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 s
ta
y
e
d
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 I
 u
s
e
 t
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 e
v
e
ry
 c
o
u
p
le
 o
f 
w
e
e
k
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 7
B
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 I
 f
in
d
 i
t 
h
a
rd
 t
o
 g
e
t 
a
b
o
u
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
L
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 f
o
r 
a
 f
e
w
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
A
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 9
0
0
 t
o
 1
2
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
R
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
7
.0
0
 o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
S
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
s
w
e
ll 
a
s
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
Y
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
s
 d
o
 n
o
t 
fi
n
is
h
 w
o
rk
 u
n
ti
l 
a
ft
e
r 
6
p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 8
T
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

E
x
te
n
d
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
B
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
d
a
y
s
 c
o
u
ld
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
7
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
G
Q
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
rt
e
n
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 i
f 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
2
 9
H
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 1
0
-5
, 
c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
4
p
m
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 8
E
B
 

105



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
0

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
, 
e
a
rl
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 n
o
t 
M
o
n
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
th
in
k
 i
t'
s
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
lib
ra
ry
 i
s
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 9
N
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 1
0
 -
 1
3
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
R
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 I
 p
re
fe
r 
W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 1
2
.0
0
 t
o
 1
7
.0
0
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
s
 w
a
s
 o
p
e
n
 t
ill
 1
7
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
T
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 9
Q
Z
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
t 
re
a
lly
, 
le
a
v
e
 f
o
r 
o
th
e
r 
p
u
b
lic
 u
s
e
s
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 I
 a
m
 r
e
ti
re
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
3
 1
H
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
re
e
 p
m
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
h
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
in
k
 o
f 
a
n
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
 c
lo
s
u
re
s
. 
E
a
rl
y
 c
lo
s
u
re
s
 s
to
p
s
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 4
D
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
ll 
th
re
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 a
b
s
u
rd
. 
H
o
w
 c
a
n
 a
 C
it
y
 o
f 
c
.1
3
0
,0
0
0
 p
e
o
p
le
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a
 m
a
in
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 

a
t 
le
a
s
t 
0
9
.0
0
-1
7
.0
0
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
?
 P
le
a
s
e
 t
h
in
k
 a
g
a
in
! 

 
P
E
2
 7
Z
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

J
u
s
t 
c
u
t 
h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 i
.e
. 
9
 -
 1
6
 o
n
ly
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
c
u
tt
in
g
 d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 4
Q
J
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 s
ta
tu
s
 Q
u
o
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 5
A
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
 w
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 w
h
o
le
 d
a
y
 t
o
a
  
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
w
h
o
le
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
 &
 r
e
d
is
tr
ib
u
te
 a
c
ro
s
s
 T
h
u
rs
 &
 S
a
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 8
L
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 p
rf
e
r 
n
o
rm
a
l 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
, 
ie
 9
.0
0
 -
 1
7
.0
0
 (
 M
o
n
 t
o
 F
ri
).
 S
a
t 
9
.0
0
 -
 1
2
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
. 
 A
ll 
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
 i
s
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 s
a
v
e
 e
-c
it
y
 b
ill
. 
 S
a
v
e
 h
it
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
v
a
g
e
 

a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 g
e
t 
a
 f
u
ll 
d
a
y
 o
ff
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
7
 1
S
X
 

106



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
1

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

H
a
lf
 d
a
y
s
 a
re
 s
ill
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 7
Z
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
e
p
e
n
d
s
 w
h
e
re
 i
t 
is
, 
b
u
t 
if
 I
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 u
s
e
 o
n
e
 t
h
a
t'
s
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
a
w
a
y
 t
h
e
n
 I
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 4
B
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 i
t 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
a
m
 o
n
 s
o
m
e
 d
a
y
s
?
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

N
N
1
7
 3
D
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 -
 F
ri
, 
S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 2
Q
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
in
 s
o
m
e
 m
o
rn
in
g
s
 a
t 
1
0
a
m
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 g
a
in
e
d
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
8
p
m
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 s
o
m
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
s
 

to
 a
llo
w
 m
u
m
s
/ 
w
o
rk
in
g
 m
u
m
s
 a
n
d
 s
h
if
t 
w
o
rk
s
 t
o
 s
tu
d
y
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

F
L
E
T
T
O
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ry
 k
e
p
t 
o
p
e
n
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
s
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
s
h
o
rt
e
n
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 w
a
g
e
s
 i
n
s
te
a
d
).
 [
T
ic
k
e
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 &
 2
 a
n
d
 c
ir
c
le
d
 0
9
0
0
 -
 1
9
0
0
 o
n
 b
o
th
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
] 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
N
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 0
9
0
0
 -
 1
7
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
X
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 0
9
0
0
 -
 1
5
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
X
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 m
a
y
b
e
 u
n
ti
l 
1
4
.0
0
 o
r 
1
5
.0
0
 

O
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 m
a
y
b
e
 1
2
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 3
H
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
s
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
m
o
rn
in
g
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
R
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
s
 i
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

F
o
r 
it
 s
ti
ll 
to
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
th
in
k
 i
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 t
o
o
! 
 B
u
t 
if
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
 a
n
 e
x
tr
a
 d
a
y
 a
 w
e
e
k
 I
 

s
u
p
p
o
s
e
 i
ts
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 n
o
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
t 
a
ll 
a
n
d
 V
E
R
Y
 s
a
d
 s
ta
te
 o
f 
a
ff
a
ir
s
 t
h
o
 :
( 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 5
P
X
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
u
n
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
A
H
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
a
m
 h
a
p
p
y
 w
it
h
 m
y
 c
h
o
ic
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 4
D
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 8
J
G
 

107



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
2

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 l
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
. 
 T
h
e
 r
e
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
, 
h
a
s
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 u
s
in
g
 i
t,
 e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
T
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 A
L
L
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
1
9
0
0
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
t 
5
p
m
 a
n
d
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 t
ill
 3
p
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
th
in
k
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
fo
r 
e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 i
f 
y
o
u
 c
lo
s
e
d
 a
t 
5
p
m
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 s
ta
y
e
d
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 

3
p
m
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 8
A
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

E
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 9
-1
9
.0
0
 o
r 
9
--
1
7
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 9
N
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

D
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 c
a
n
; 

S
o
c
ia
lly
 i
n
te
ra
c
t 
w
it
h
 e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r 

A
 b
u
ild
in
g
 f
ill
e
d
 w
it
h
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
; 
p
ro
v
id
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
1
0
0
0
's
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 

C
o
m
p
u
te
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 d
o
n
’t
 a
t 
h
o
m
e
 

W
it
h
 s
o
 m
a
n
y
 b
o
o
k
s
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 &
 i
n
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 e
v
e
ry
w
h
e
re
 y
o
u
 l
o
o
k
 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
o
u
s
a
n
d
s
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 h
a
p
p
in
e
s
s
 

I 
A
M
 A
G
A
IN
S
T
 C
U
T
T
IN
G
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 T
IM
E
S
. 
W
H
O
E
V
E
R
 C
R
E
A
T
E
D
 T
H
IS
 I
D
E
A
 C
L
E
A
R
L
Y
 

D
O
E
S
 N
O
T
 A
P
P
R
E
C
IA
T
E
 R
E
A
D
IN
G
 /
 L
E
A
R
N
IN
G
 O
R
 T
H
E
 I
M
P
O
R
T
A
N
C
E
 L
IB
R
A
R
IE
S
 A
R
E
. 

A
B
S
O
L
U
T
E
L
Y
 S
T
U
P
ID
! 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
im
e
s
 a
t 
a
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
D
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
th
a
n
 o
th
e
rs
. 

L
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 d
a
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 /
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 b
u
t 
c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
5
.3
0
 (
e
g
 9
.3
0
-5
.3
0
p
m
) 
O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
D
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 s
h
o
ld
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 f
ro
m
 9
.0
0
-5
.0
0
 M
o
n
-F
ri
 a
n
d
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 9
.0
0
-2
.0
0
. 

P
u
b
lic
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
a
t 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
  
a
re
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 e
v
e
ry
 w
e
e
k
d
a
y
 e
s
p
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
N
U
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
h
is
 i
s
 v
e
ry
 d
is
a
p
p
o
in
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
. 
I 
fi
n
d
 i
t 
u
s
e
fu
l 
in
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 m
y
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 v
is
it
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
. 
I 
h
o
p
e
 t
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
  
re
c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 5
H
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
- 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
1
.0
0
a
m
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
9
.0
0
 h
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
Q
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 -
 C
h
a
n
g
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
1
.0
0
a
m
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
9
.0
0
h
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
Q
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
fr
o
m
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 t
o
 f
a
ll 
in
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 S
h
o
p
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 1
0
.0
0
 -
 1
5
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
A
J
 

108



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
3

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
th
in
k
 i
t 
is
 a
 g
o
o
d
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 2
Q
Q
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
a
k
e
 3
 h
o
u
rs
 o
ff
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
  
s
o
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
6
 1
E
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
ta
rt
 a
t 
9
0
0
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
6
p
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 9
A
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 9
a
m
 (
a
s
 o
th
e
r 
d
a
y
s
) 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 3
X
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
re
fe
r 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 l
ik
e
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
L
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
n
o
th
e
r 
d
a
y
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
 c
lo
s
in
g
 (
e
g
 1
9
.0
0
) 
p
o
s
s
ib
ly
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 (
e
g
 1
1
.0
0
) 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
N
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
 o
n
 a
 T
u
e
s
d
a
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 2
Q
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
R
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
s
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
in
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
k
e
e
p
in
g
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 (
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 =
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
) 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 9
J
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 n
o
t 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 (
w
h
y
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
o
n
e
 d
a
y
 t
h
e
n
 c
lo
s
e
 a
g
a
in
?
) 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 4
R
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
S
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 M
o
n
-S
a
t 
9
-5
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 4
E
Z
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
ts
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
7
 8
F
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
n
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 t
im
e
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
d
e
a
l 
fo
r 
m
e
 a
s
 I
 d
e
liv
e
r 
b
o
o
k
s
 t
o
 m
y
 L
in
k
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 o
n
 T
u
e
d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
it
io
n
s
 1
 a
n
d
 2
 w
o
u
ld
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 b
e
 c
a
u
s
in
g
 d
is
tr
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
7
 8
A
R
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
 o
n
 a
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 1
9
.0
0
 t
o
 1
7
.0
0
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 c
lo
s
in
g
 

ti
m
e
 o
n
 a
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 t
o
 1
8
.0
0
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
. 
I 
c
a
n
't
 i
m
a
g
in
e
 

m
a
n
y
 p
e
o
p
le
 b
e
in
g
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 o
n
 a
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 e
v
e
n
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 6
R
X
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

B
u
t 
o
p
e
n
 a
t 
9
.3
0
 a
n
d
 e
x
te
n
d
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 a
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 
W
h
a
t 
e
ff
e
c
t 
w
ill
 t
h
is
 h
a
v
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 
lik
e
 r
h
y
m
e
 
O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
3
 6
S
N
 

109



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
4

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

ti
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
to
ry
 t
im
e
s
?
 W
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
p
u
s
h
 f
o
r 
"o
n
lin
e
 b
y
 d
e
fa
u
lt
",
 w
h
e
re
 d
o
 

p
e
o
p
le
 g
o
 i
f 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
n
't
 g
o
t 
in
te
rn
e
t 
a
t 
h
o
m
e
?
 C
e
rt
a
in
ly
 n
o
t 
th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
 a
t 
th
is
 r
a
te
! 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

H
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
n
 a
 t
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 t
o
 m
a
tc
h
 t
h
e
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 7
Z
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
k
e
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
h
e
 h
a
lf
 d
a
y
 c
lo
s
u
re
 t
o
 c
o
in
c
id
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 9
U
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

If
 c
u
ts
 a
re
 i
n
e
v
it
a
b
le
 b
e
s
t 
th
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 r
e
m
a
in
s
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
6
 d
a
y
s
 e
v
e
n
 i
f 
h
o
u
rs
 a
re
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
. 
 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
s
ix
 f
u
ll 
d
a
y
s
 o
f 
o
p
e
n
in
g
. 
T
h
e
 L
ib
ra
ry
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 i
s
 v
e
ry
 m
u
c
h
 a
 h
u
b
 o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 
 

E
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 n
o
rm
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
, 
n
o
t 
w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 d
o
o
rs
 

a
re
 s
h
u
t 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
8
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

E
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 a
t 
1
7
 h
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
H
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

S
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t 
S
u
n
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 n
o
w
. 
 S
ta
y
in
g
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 (
u
p
 t
o
 1
9
.0
0
).
  
W
h
y
 

c
a
n
't
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 o
p
e
n
 a
 l
it
tl
e
 l
a
te
r,
 s
a
y
 a
t 
0
9
.3
0
 o
r 
1
0
.0
0
?
  
W
o
u
ld
n
't
 t
h
a
t 
a
ls
o
 s
a
v
e
 m
o
n
e
y
 a
s
 

a
n
o
th
e
r 
o
p
ti
o
n
?
 

 
P
E
1
 4
D
P
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
re
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
  
7
L
J
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
t 
a
ll 
ti
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 l
o
s
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
is
 e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 '
m
a
n
' 
th
e
 v
a
n
 a
re
 a
lw
a
y
s
 m
o
s
t 
h
e
lp
fu
l.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 l
o
s
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 m
o
b
ile
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
h
a
n
g
in
g
 '
S
a
tu
rd
a
y
' 
ti
m
e
: 
 0
9
:0
0
 -
 1
3
:0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
Q
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
, 
a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 3
R
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 9
 t
o
 1
8
, 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 9
 -
 1
8
, 
W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 9
 -
 1
8
, 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 F
ri
d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 

1
0
 -
 1
6
 a
n
d
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 f
ro
m
 1
2
 -
 1
6
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

B
e
c
a
u
s
e
 m
y
 h
u
s
b
a
n
d
 i
s
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 a
n
d
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 d
ri
v
e
 -
 a
 '
lif
e
 l
in
e
 f
o
r 
h
im
'.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

P
le
a
s
e
 n
o
t 
to
 c
u
t 
th
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 
 

110



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
5

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 1
0
.0
0
 t
o
 1
7
.0
0
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 1
7
p
m
 f
in
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 1
6
p
m
 a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 (
re
d
u
c
e
d
) 
ti
m
e
s
 a
s
 u
n
if
o
rm
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 

a
v
o
id
 c
o
n
fu
s
io
n
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 w
it
h
in
 N
o
rt
h
u
m
b
e
rl
a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 c
h
a
rg
e
 a
 s
m
a
ll 
a
m
m
o
u
n
t 
fo
r 
in
te
r 

lib
ra
ry
 l
o
a
n
s
, 
I 
w
a
s
 p
le
a
s
a
n
tl
y
 s
u
rp
ri
s
e
d
 y
o
u
 d
o
 n
o
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
A
Q
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 1
3
:0
0
-1
7
:0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
E
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
d
d
 a
 s
e
c
o
n
d
 p
o
s
t.
 5
p
m
 f
in
is
h
 (
th
o
s
e
 o
f 
u
s
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 9
-5
 c
a
n
 o
n
ly
 u
s
e
 y
o
u
 2
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
 n
o
w
) 
O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
R
R
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 a
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
s
 t
o
 c
o
in
c
id
e
 w
it
h
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
. 
T
h
is
 

w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
o
re
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t 
s
o
 I
 w
o
u
ld
n
't
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 s
o
 m
a
n
y
 t
ri
p
s
 i
n
to
 t
o
w
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 8
T
U
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
e
g
a
rd
 l
e
s
s
 c
o
s
t 
o
r 
o
p
io
n
 o
f 
m
in
e
 o
r 
o
th
e
re
s
. 
L
ib
ra
ry
 s
o
u
ld
 o
p
e
n
 a
s
 o
p
ti
o
n
 1
. 
A
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 h
a
v
e
 

to
 c
o
m
e
 t
o
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
. 
D
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
ll 
ti
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

s
ta
rt
 s
lig
h
tl
y
 l
a
te
r 
to
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
in
 e
v
e
n
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 4
B
H
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
O
T
 C
H
A
N
G
IN
G
 T
H
E
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 O
P
E
N
IN
G
 T
IM
E
S
! 
a
s
 a
n
 i
n
te
g
ra
l 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
m
y
 d
a
y
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 

th
e
s
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 w
o
u
ld
 m
e
a
n
 m
o
re
 t
im
e
 a
t 
h
o
m
e
 b
y
 m
y
s
e
lf
 a
n
d
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

le
a
rn
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
 o
r 
re
a
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
A
Q
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 o
r 
e
x
te
n
d
 t
h
e
m
. 
J
o
b
 l
o
s
s
e
s
 u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
3
 7
J
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
S
W
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 7
T
A
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

R
e
tu
rn
 t
o
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 n
o
t 
fo
r 
m
e
 a
t 
th
e
 m
o
m
e
n
t 
b
u
t 
fo
r 
A
L
L
 T
H
O
S
E
 w
h
o
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 g
o
 

th
e
n
..
.t
h
e
re
 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 a
 r
e
a
s
o
n
 w
h
y
 i
t 
w
a
s
 s
o
 p
o
p
u
la
r-
--
ie
 N
E
E
D
E
D
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
A
X
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 8
J
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
th
e
 t
im
e
s
 a
re
 p
e
rf
e
c
t.
  
E
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 l
ik
e
s
 c
o
m
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
d
in
g
 b
o
o
k
s
 o
r 
u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 

In
te
rn
e
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
2
 9
H
T
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

k
E
E
P
 T
H
U
R
S
D
A
Y
 L
A
T
E
 N
IG
H
T
S
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
2
 9
A
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 -
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
ta
ff
 a
g
re
e
. 
N
o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 a
re
 

s
u
it
a
b
le
. 
T
o
 b
e
 l
e
ft
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
h
e
 m
in
im
u
m
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 6
H
B
 

111



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
6

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

K
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
5
p
m
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
B
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 9
H
D
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
ti
ll 
7
p
m
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
 

9
-1
.0
0
p
m
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
 

 
P
E
3
 6
Y
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I'
ll 
le
a
v
e
 a
s
 i
t 
is
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 8
B
H
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

W
o
u
ld
 b
e
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
to
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
R
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

9
-1
.0
0
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
e
n
 t
ill
 7
p
m
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
Y
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
u
e
s
 1
0
-2
.0
0
p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
e
e
d
 n
o
t 
o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
0
a
m
 -
 a
ls
o
 g
iv
e
s
 s
ta
ff
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
/ 
ti
d
y
 t
im
e
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I'
d
 s
ti
ll 
p
re
fe
r 
G
lin
to
n
 m
o
b
ile
. 
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 n
o
 o
th
e
r 
lib
ra
ry
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 G
lin
to
n
 a
n
d
 I
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 

m
o
b
ile
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
u
s
e
 t
h
 e
m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
 o
th
e
r 
re
a
lis
ti
c
 o
p
ti
o
n
 a
s
 s
ic
k
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
 c
a
n
't
 b
e
 l
e
ft
 d
o
n
't
 t
h
in
k
 I
 w
o
u
ld
 g
o
 t
o
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
lib
ra
ry
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

A
 p
la
c
e
 w
h
e
re
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 c
a
n
 b
e
 h
a
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
r 
it
's
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
. 
M
a
y
b
e
 l
e
s
s
 

s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 b
y
 M
P
's
 i
n
 l
a
v
is
h
 i
te
m
s
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
h
e
 w
a
y
 f
o
rw
a
rd
! 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

U
s
e
 m
o
b
ile
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
t 
G
lin
to
n
. 
 I
ts
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
s
to
p
 t
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
!!
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 d
a
y
 t
o
 h
a
lf
 d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
fe
e
l 
th
a
t 
th
e
 1
9
0
0
h
 c
lo
s
in
g
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
ta
in
e
d
, 
a
s
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t.
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

M
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 t
a
k
e
 a
 p
a
y
 c
u
t 
a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
L
Y
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
in
 e
v
e
n
in
g
s
 a
ll 
th
o
ru
g
h
 w
e
e
k
. 

 
 

112



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
7

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
a
m
 n
o
t 
h
a
p
p
y
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
o
u
r 
m
a
in
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 c
it
y
 c
e
n
tr
e
. 
W
h
y
 n
o
t 
c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
 1
0
a
m
 s
ta
rt
?
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
N
G
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
u
s
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
t 
H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 C
o
u
rt
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
R
B
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

T
o
 m
a
k
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 9
-5
p
m
 a
n
d
 W
e
d
 9
-5
p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
th
in
k
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 a
n
y
 g
o
o
d
. 
P
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 f
u
ll 
ti
m
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k
 

m
a
y
 n
e
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
rc
h
iv
e
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 m
y
s
e
lf
 f
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
. 
L
e
s
s
 t
im
e
 t
o
 d
o
 r
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

e
v
e
n
in
g
 m
a
y
 s
e
ri
o
u
s
ly
 a
ff
e
c
t 
d
is
s
e
rt
a
ti
o
n
 g
ra
d
e
. 
H
o
w
 c
a
n
 a
n
y
o
n
e
 j
u
s
ti
fy
 a
 c
e
n
tr
a
lly
 p
la
c
e
d
 

lib
ra
ry
 i
n
 a
 b
ig
 c
it
y
 s
h
u
t 
fo
r 
a
 d
a
y
 o
r 
a
 b
ig
 c
h
u
n
k
 o
f 
a
 d
a
y
?
! 
T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
lw
a
y
s
 w
e
ll 
u
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 

b
u
s
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 4
D
J
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
v
e
r 
w
e
e
k
d
a
y
 l
u
n
c
h
 t
im
e
s
 i
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
fa
c
to
r 
fo
r 
m
e
 -
 a
n
y
 o
p
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
is
 

O
K
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
L
S
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
, 
i.
e
 9
a
m
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
H
E
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
e
p
n
in
g
 l
a
te
r 
in
 w
e
e
k
. 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 a
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 o
r 
F
ri
d
a
y
 

 
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 w
e
d
 a
m
 t
o
o
 a
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 t
h
e
 m
a
in
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 I
 t
h
in
k
 i
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 6
L
U
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
9
.3
0
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 h
a
lf
 a
n
 h
o
u
r 
la
te
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
F
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

N
o
th
in
g
 

 
P
E
1
 2
P
N
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

o
p
e
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
 a
n
d
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
1
 3
L
L
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 d
o
e
s
n
’t
 e
x
is
t.
  
W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r:
 

 M
o
n
 8
-8
 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 8
-8
 

W
e
d
 8
-8
 

T
h
u
 8
-8
 

F
ri
 8
-8
 

S
a
t 
1
0
-4
 

S
u
n
 1
0
-4
 

 
P
E
2
 9
P
N
 

113



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
8

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

 I 
d
o
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 d
ri
v
e
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o
f 

b
u
d
g
e
t 
d
e
fi
c
it
. 

 H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 I
 d
o
 n
o
t 
a
g
re
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
 b
e
c
o
m
e
s
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
a
 h
ig
h
ly
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
a
b
le
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 o
th
e
rs
. 
 O
th
e
r 
w
a
y
s
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 m
a
y
 b
e
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
y
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 

th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 I
 h
a
v
e
 s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

M
y
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 q
u
it
e
 s
im
p
le
: 
 V
iv
a
c
it
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 t
h
e
 a
g
e
n
c
y
 w
h
ic
h
 m
a
n
a
g
e
s
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 T
h
e
re
fo
re
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 r
u
n
n
in
g
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
it
h
in
 U
C
P
, 
th
e
 C
it
y
’s
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

g
ro
w
in
g
 U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
’s
 C
e
n
tr
a
l 
L
ib
ra
ry
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 i
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 o
r 
a
t 
le
a
s
e
 h
o
u
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

s
a
m
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
 e
v
e
n
 i
f 
th
e
re
 m
a
y
 s
ti
ll 
b
e
 s
o
m
e
 s
e
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
w
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 J
o
in
in
g
 u
p
 

b
o
th
 i
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
is
 m
a
n
n
e
r 
w
ill
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a
 p
o
o
lin
g
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 –
 h
u
m
a
n
, 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 

m
a
te
ri
a
l,
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 p
a
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 w
a
y
 f
o
r 
e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 I
 h
a
v
e
 s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
. 

 T
h
is
 i
d
e
a
 h
a
s
 d
e
fi
n
it
e
 m
e
ri
t 
m
a
n
y
 u
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
re
 o
p
e
n
 s
e
v
e
n
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
 e
v
e
n
 t
h
o
u
g
h
 

c
la
s
s
e
s
 a
re
 n
o
t 
h
e
ld
 a
t 
w
e
e
k
e
n
d
s
. 
 S
tu
d
e
n
ts
 s
ti
ll 
h
a
v
e
 t
o
 s
tu
d
y
. 
 S
e
c
o
n
d
ly
, 
if
 V
iv
a
c
it
y
 h
a
d
 t
h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
’s
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
e
n
 i
t 
c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
h
e
 s
ta
rt
 o
f 

m
o
re
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ile
 a
v
o
id
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
o
u
b
lin
g
 u
p
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 w
a
s
ti
n
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

 F
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
w
h
y
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 u
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 c
a
re
e
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
?
  
W
h
y
 c
o
u
ld
n
’t
 C
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
 o
r 

J
o
b
c
e
n
tr
e
 P
lu
s
 o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r 
s
ti
ll 
a
 c
o
m
b
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
o
th
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
 c
a
re
e
r 
a
d
v
ic
e
 t
o
 o
u
r 

g
ro
w
in
g
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
u
n
d
e
rg
ra
d
u
a
te
s
. 
 S
e
c
o
n
d
ly
, 
w
h
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
t 
b
e
 t
h
e
 u
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
’s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 

to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 n
e
w
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
?
  
W
h
y
 n
o
t 
h
o
s
t 
s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 i
n
 C
ro
s
s
 K
e
y
s
 h
o
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 

g
iv
e
 t
h
a
t 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
. 

 I 
d
ig
re
s
s
, 
b
u
t 
I 
tr
u
s
t 
y
o
u
 g
e
t 
m
y
 p
o
in
t.
  
W
h
a
t 
I 
a
m
 b
e
in
g
 o
ff
e
re
d
 a
s
 a
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
r 
is
 n
o
t 
w
h
a
t 
I 

w
a
n
t 
b
u
t 
I 
s
u
s
p
e
c
t 
th
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 h
a
s
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
e
n
 m
a
d
e
. 
 W
h
a
te
v
e
r 
re
s
u
lt
s
 y
o
u
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

m
a
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
g
n
o
re
d
 i
f 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
. 
 S
o
 m
u
c
h
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

 U
n
fo
rt
u
n
a
te
ly
 w
e
 a
ll 
h
a
v
e
 t
o
 p
a
y
 f
o
r 
o
b
tu
s
e
, 
ig
n
o
ra
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
llo
g
ic
a
l 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 p
e
o
p
le
 

w
h
o
 a
re
 t
o
o
 f
a
r 
u
p
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
in
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
a
n
d
. 
 T
h
e
y
 a
re
 t
o
ta
lly
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 s
u
ff
e
r.
  
T
h
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 l
iv
e
 i
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
w
is
h
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

U
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
m
o
re
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r.
 

 
 

114



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

5
9

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 -
 p
re
fe
r 
to
 o
p
e
n
 1
0
 -
 1
9
0
0
/ 
W
e
d
 1
4
.0
0
 -
 1
8
.0
0
. 
 B
u
t 
w
o
u
ld
 r
e
a
lly
 p
re
fe
r 
N
O
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 

to
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
tn
s
. 
 T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
o
rk
s
 w
e
ll 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 y
o
u
 a
re
 p
ro
p
o
s
in
g
 w
ill
 b
e
 

n
e
g
lib
le
 -
 t
o
k
e
n
is
m
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
c
u
t 
a
n
y
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
c
lo
s
in
g
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't 
c
u
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
y
 m
o
re
 !
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
e
 d
a
y
 o
f 
th
e
 w
e
e
k
. 
 I
 e
it
h
e
r 
w
a
lk
 o
r 
c
y
d
le
 l
o
c
a
lly
. 
 I
 d
o
n
't
 d
ri
v
e
. 
 I
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

fr
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 t
o
 n
o
t 
w
is
h
 t
o
 p
a
y
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 c
o
s
ts
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
h
a
v
in
g
 a
 d
a
y
 w
h
e
re
 f
u
lly
 c
lo
s
e
d
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 a
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
a
 r
e
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 t
im
e
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
lo
s
in
g
 d
a
y
 b
u
t 
lib
ra
ry
 l
o
e
s
 a
t 
4
p
m
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
s
 a
t 
1
0
a
m
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
o
b
ile
 t
o
 w
h
ic
h
 I
 c
a
n
 w
a
lk
 t
o
 I
 n
e
e
d
 t
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 i
t 
v
e
ry
 m
u
c
h
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 7
J
T
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 i
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
 +
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
- 
a
t 
it
s
 m
o
s
t 
b
u
s
y
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
e
 r
e
ly
 s
tr
o
n
g
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 d
u
e
 t
o
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 G
lin
to
n
 v
ill
a
g
e
, 
u
s
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
e
e
k
ly
. 
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

S
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 n
o
w
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
lo
s
u
re
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 -
 o
r 
o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
s
o
m
e
 s
h
o
rt
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
u
ts
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

C
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
ly
 1
 d
a
y
, 
b
u
t 
s
ti
ll 
o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
m
o
re
 o
ft
e
n
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

S
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
. 
 I
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
m
a
k
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
n
't
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 a
s
 i
t 
is
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't 
d
e
c
re
a
s
e
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
P
E
4
 5
A
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
, 
in
 f
a
c
t 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 

 
P
E
4
 5
A
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
P
E
4
 5
A
H
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 l
a
te
 (
7
 o
r 
a
ft
e
r)
 n
ig
h
t 
b
u
t 
p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
ro
m
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 (
W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
) 
is
 a
n
 o
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 a
s
s
e
t 
to
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h
a
s
 m
a
n
y
 

v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 w
h
o
 g
iv
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 F
R
E
E
 e
.g
. 
c
h
ild
re
n
's
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 g
ro
u
p
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
s
. 
 I
 
 

 

115



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
0

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

d
o
 n
o
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 A
N
Y
 a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 t
ru
n
c
a
te
d
 t
im
e
s
. 
 W
h
a
t 
w
ill
 y
o
u
 d
o
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 m
o
n
e
y
 

y
o
u
 w
ill
 s
a
v
e
?
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
t,
 k
e
e
p
 i
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
s
h
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
a
t 
th
e
re
 b
e
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 -
 c
e
rt
a
in
ly
 n
o
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
 3
 w
it
h
 2
 f
u
ll 
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
u
re
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 i
t 
lo
c
a
l.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 a
s
 i
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 i
s
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
a
 l
iv
in
g
 -
 w
e
 n
e
e
d
 a
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 h
o
u
rs
 c
u
t 
a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 p
re
fe
ra
b
le
. 
 C
lu
b
 m
e
e
ts
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
s
 o
n
ly
. 

 W
h
a
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 w
it
h
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild
re
n
!!
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

F
o
r 
it
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 a
s
 i
t 
is
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
is
 v
it
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

V
e
ry
 u
s
e
d
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

 I 
a
m
 v
e
ry
 s
a
d
 a
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 a
 v
e
ry
 w
e
ll 
ru
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
 V
e
ry
 o
rg
a
n
is
e
d
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 t
o
 s
e
e
 a
n
y
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 o
n
e
 d
a
y
 a
 w
e
e
k
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 

n
o
 h
o
u
rs
 i
s
 n
o
t 
g
o
o
d
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
re
fe
ra
b
ly
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 f
ro
m
 1
0
.0
0
 a
m
 t
o
 s
a
y
 1
4
.0
0
 h
rs
. 
 T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 a
s
 s
u
c
h
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 6
 d
a
y
s
 a
n
d
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t.
  
T
h
e
 s
ta
ff
 a
re
 b
ri
lli
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
lo
s
in
g
 f
o
r 
8
 h
o
u
rs
 a
 

w
e
e
k
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
to
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 o
r 
fo
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 
 L
o
c
a
l 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
re
 

b
ri
lli
a
n
t.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
, 
w
lk
in
g
 t
o
o
 f
a
r 
ta
k
e
s
 t
o
o
 l
o
n
g
. 
B
u
s
-w
a
tc
h
in
g
 t
im
e
 c
a
n
't
 c
o
n
c
e
n
tr
a
te
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
6
 7
N
F
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
! 

 
 

116



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
1

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
9
a
m
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

E
a
rl
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 a
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 -
 h
o
u
rs
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
u
t 
e
n
o
u
g
h
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
a
s
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
lo
s
e
d
 d
a
y
s
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
’t
 c
u
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
, 
if
 a
n
y
th
in
g
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 7
T
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
e
p
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 -
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
r 
re
d
u
c
e
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 7
N
F
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
.0
0
 a
m
 i
n
te
n
d
 o
f 
2
.0
0
 p
m
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
a
m
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
c
u
s
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
im
e
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
n
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
a
t 
it
 d
id
 n
o
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 h
a
p
p
e
n
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 w
u
ld
 a
ff
e
c
t 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
's
 c
lu
b
s
. 
 O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 r
e
lu
c
ta
n
tl
y
 b
u
t 
w
it
h
 1
0
a
m
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

o
n
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t.
  
O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 w
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 a
ff
e
c
t 
u
s
a
g
e
 b
y
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
 m
y
 o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 a
 v
e
ry
 

s
h
o
rt
 s
ig
h
te
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
 i
f 
w
e
 a
re
 a
s
p
ir
in
g
 t
o
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
 l
it
e
ra
te
 n
e
x
t 
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 W
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 N
O
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

E
x
tr
a
 t
im
e
 o
n
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
(i
f 
n
e
e
d
e
d
) 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
a
s
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 
 I
 t
h
in
k
 i
t 
is
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 h
a
v
e
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 

lib
ra
ry
 i
n
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

H
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
e
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 c
u
t 
fr
o
m
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 w
h
ile
 w
e
 w
a
s
te
 m
o
n
e
y
 o
n
 W
A
R
!!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
E
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
is
h
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 c
u
ts
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

H
a
v
e
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
1
 2
Q
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

S
tu
rd
a
y
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 i
s
 o
f 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 
to
 m
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

F
o
r 
W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
, 
i.
e
. 
1
6
:3
0
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
N
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
ls
o
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
N
Y
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 m
u
s
t 
s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
a
 m
in
im
u
m
 o
f 
9
-5
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
L
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
6
 7
L
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

C
h
a
n
g
in
g
 i
t 
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 
c
u
ts
 i
n
 2
0
1
1
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
o
o
d
. 
W
h
a
t 
a
 d
ir
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 -
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
2
 5
P
S
 

117



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
2

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

c
u
tt
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 f
re
e
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 y
e
t 
a
g
a
in
. 
I 
s
e
e
 t
h
e
 K
e
y
 

th
e
a
tr
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 e
n
jo
y
 i
ts
 b
a
d
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 u
n
s
c
a
th
e
d
. 
D
ir
e
. 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
O
 C
H
A
N
G
E
S
 I
N
 H
O
U
R
S
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
7
 8
E
H
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 2
 w
e
e
k
d
a
y
s
. 
It
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 5
B
L
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

n
o
th
in
g
 a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 t
im
e
s
 w
ill
 a
llo
w
 m
e
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

a
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
a
s
y
 t
o
 r
e
m
e
m
b
e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
6
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 e
v
e
n
 o
n
ly
 f
o
r 
a
 s
h
o
rt
 t
im
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
9
.0
0
a
m
 o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
R
R
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
in
 t
h
e
 m
o
rn
in
g
s
 t
o
 e
x
te
n
d
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 -
 i
f 
y
o
u
 g
o
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 t
h
e
n
 i
t'
s
 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 g
e
t 
to
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
ft
e
r 
w
o
rk
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 7
N
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

H
a
v
e
 n
o
 c
lo
s
e
d
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
Z
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
n
o
th
e
r 
1
8
0
0
 c
lo
s
e
 (
T
u
e
s
 o
r 
F
ri
) 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
L
T
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

fo
r 
m
e
 t
h
e
 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
ti
m
e
s
 a
re
 F
ri
d
a
y
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 w
h
e
n
 v
iis
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
h
ile
 m
y
 

d
a
u
g
h
te
r 
is
 a
t 
tr
a
m
p
o
lin
in
g
 c
lu
b
 i
n
 s
p
o
rt
s
 c
e
n
tr
e
 5
-6
p
m
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 o
n
 s
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
s
. 
I 

d
o
n
't
 m
in
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 6
L
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
F
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
6
 0
A
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
ll 
d
a
y
 W
e
d
 -
 N
o
t 
ju
s
t 
a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
c
u
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 l
ib
ra
ry
 n
o
t 
o
p
e
n
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
4
 5
B
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
! 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
, 
d
o
 n
o
t 
c
u
t 
th
e
ir
 b
u
d
g
e
t!
! 

 
P
E
4
 5
A
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
N
B
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 m
a
in
ta
in
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
lit
e
ra
c
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
n
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
 t
o
 h
a
lt
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
lin
e
 i
n
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
P
E
7
 1
P
D
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 h
o
p
e
 t
h
a
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 r
e
m
a
in
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 a
lw
a
y
s
 a
tt
e
m
ti
n
g
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 

c
u
t 
b
a
c
k
s
, 
o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
m
 

 
P
E
4
 6
G
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 m
a
in
ta
in
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
lit
e
ra
c
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
n
 

in
ia
ti
a
ti
v
e
 t
o
 h
a
lt
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
lin
e
 i
n
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

 
P
E
7
 1
P
D
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
u
n
ti
l 
1
9
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
s
 t
h
a
n
 1
0
a
m
 -
 w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
 i
n
 a
t 
9
a
m
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 d
a
y
 a
ft
e
r 
d
ro
p
p
e
d
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
F
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
y
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 T
h
a
t 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
9
.0
0
p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
A
F
 

118



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
3

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

o
th
e
rw
is
e
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 l
a
te
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
w
o
rk
e
rs
 a
n
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 t
o
o
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 s
a
y
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 w
e
 w
ill
 l
o
s
e
 o
u
r 
c
la
s
s
 i
f 
h
o
u
rs
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
 6
.3
0
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 s
o
 r
e
a
d
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 c
a
n
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
. 

'S
ta
n
d
a
rd
is
in
g
' 
h
o
u
rs
 i
f 
th
is
 m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 a
ll 
b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 d
a
y
 w
h
ic
h
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 

m
a
k
e
 s
e
n
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
L
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
u
t 
h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
7
.0
0
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
h
o
u
r 
to
 e
x
te
n
d
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
e
 l
ik
e
 1
/2
 d
a
y
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
6
 7
S
P
(3
5
) 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 h
o
p
e
 t
h
a
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 r
e
m
a
in
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 a
lw
a
y
s
 a
tt
e
m
p
ti
n
g
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 

c
u
tb
a
c
k
s
, 
o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
m
. 

 
P
E
4
 6
G
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
o
n
e
 d
a
y
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 d
is
s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

 
P
E
4
 6
P
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
th
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 6
B
Y
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
"c
h
a
n
g
e
" 
m
y
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 5
A
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 7
U
R
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
 o
n
 t
u
e
d
a
y
s
 f
o
r 
re
a
d
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
Y
Q
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
c
u
t 
h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 
 L
e
s
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
ta
ff
 s
a
la
ry
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
. 
 L
e
s
s
 m
o
n
e
y
 s
p
e
n
t 
o
n
 s
u
c
h
 t
h
in
g
s
 

a
s
 t
re
e
 '
c
a
re
'!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
Y
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 a
s
 m
u
c
h
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 p
re
fe
r 
h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 k
e
p
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 7
D
Q
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 i
t 
is
 f
in
e
 a
s
 i
t 
is
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
J
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
th
in
k
 t
h
e
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 s
o
 e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 c
a
n
 c
o
m
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
jo
y
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
re
 o
w
n
 t
im
e
 

a
n
d
 s
o
m
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 c
a
n
 t
a
k
e
 b
o
o
k
s
 o
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 n
o
t 
a
b
le
 t
o
 b
u
y
 t
h
e
m
 t
h
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
1
 3
L
U
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 9
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 -
 b
u
t 
p
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't
 c
lo
s
e
 t
w
o
 d
a
y
s
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
. 

 
P
E
4
 6
L
R
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 6
N
X
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
h
y
 a
lt
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
a
 b
u
s
y
 g
o
o
d
 l
ib
ra
ry
, 
h
e
a
rt
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
P
Y
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
U
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
R
L
 

119



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
4

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 o
p
e
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
E
J
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

 
P
E
4
 5
D
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
s
 w
e
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 n
ig
h
t 
la
te
r 
th
a
n
 1
8
0
0
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
  
p
a
rk
in
g
 n
e
a
r 
C
e
n
tr
a
l.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 o
r 
la
te
r 
o
e
p
n
in
g
 i
n
 e
v
e
n
in
g
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 0
E
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
L
Q
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
J
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
e
s
s
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 o
e
p
n
in
g
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
ft
e
rn
o
o
n
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 d
o
 h
o
m
e
 w
o
rk
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 l
e
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 a
re
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
B
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
L
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
n
't
 a
lt
e
r 
it
 a
t 
a
ll.
  
L
e
t 
th
e
 l
e
a
d
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
k
e
 a
 c
u
t 
in
 s
a
la
ry
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
P
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
s
to
p
 s
to
ry
ti
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 5
E
D
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
n
't 
c
a
n
c
e
l 
s
to
ry
ti
m
e
 -
 s
ta
ff
 a
re
 f
a
n
ta
s
ti
c
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
J
Y
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
 w
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
L
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 
W
it
h
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 p
e
rf
o
rm
in
g
 s
o
 p
o
o
rl
y
 i
n
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le
a
g
u
e
 t
a
b
le
s
, 

a
n
y
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
 c
a
n
 o
n
ly
 d
e
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
it
y
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 s
u
c
c
e
e
d
 i
n
 m
o
v
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
P
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
re
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
rv
e
ry
 d
a
y
, 
w
it
h
 n
o
 d
a
y
s
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
le
te
 c
lo
s
u
re
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 

fa
ls
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
. 
T
o
 h
e
lp
 c
h
ild
re
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 l
it
e
ra
c
y
 s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 r
e
a
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
p
le
a
s
u
re
, 

lib
ra
ri
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 f
ro
m
 c
u
tb
a
c
k
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
P
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
lo
u
s
re
 d
a
y
 a
t 
a
ll.
 T
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 h
a
v
e
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 e
n
o
u
g
h
. 
T
h
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

m
a
y
 s
u
ff
e
r,
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 g
re
a
t 
s
h
a
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
P
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

B
y
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
, 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
u
rt
a
ile
d
. 
P
le
a
s
e
 f
in
d
 o
th
e
r 
w
a
y
s
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 m
o
n
e
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
P
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 i
t 
to
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 n
o
w
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
B
N
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 i
e
 o
p
e
n
 1
3
0
0
 -
 1
7
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
N
U
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

F
o
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

 
P
E
4
 6
J
X
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
d
a
y
, 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
N
N
 

120



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
5

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

C
o
n
s
is
ta
n
t 
o
p
e
n
/c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
o
n
d
a
y
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
D
V
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
L
Y
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

F
ri
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 t
o
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 5
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
h
a
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 t
o
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
rk
 9
-5
.3
0
 o
r 
6
, 
w
h
e
n
 d
o
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
is
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
?
  
It
 m
ig
h
t 
b
e
 a
 g
o
o
d
 i
d
e
a
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r/
 l
a
te
r 
th
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 i
ts
 s
ta
ff
 a
re
 f
ir
s
t 
c
lo
s
s
. 
 I
t 

o
ff
e
rs
 s
o
 m
u
c
h
 a
d
v
ic
e
 i
t 
c
o
u
ld
 o
ff
e
r 
e
v
e
n
 m
o
re
 i
f 
g
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
c
e
. 

 
P
E
4
 6
L
R
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
fe
e
l 
it
 i
s
 v
e
ry
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
P
E
6
 7
L
B
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
n
't
 c
u
t 
a
n
y
 m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
3
 7
A
T
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

C
lo
s
e
 a
t 
1
3
3
0
 o
n
 F
ri
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 u
n
ti
l 
1
7
0
0
 h
o
u
rs
. 

W
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
o
w
n
 a
 c
a
r!
 W
e
 w
a
lk
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 i
t 
ta
k
e
s
 u
s
 a
p
p
ro
x
 2
0
 m
in
u
te
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
N
U
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
o
n
 1
1
:0
0
 -
 1
7
:0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
J
J
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
O
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 W
H
A
T
S
O
E
V
E
R
!!
! 

 
P
E
4
 6
R
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
O
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 

 
P
E
4
 6
R
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
O
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 

 
P
E
4
 6
R
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

n
o
th
in
g
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 T
h
e
 f
ri
e
n
d
ly
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
d
 

 
P
E
4
 5
D
D
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
 a
n
d
 a
lt
e
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 u
n
if
o
rm
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
P
L
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 N
o
t 
C
h
a
n
g
e
 a
s
 m
o
s
t 
s
u
it
e
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 7
T
B
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 '
c
lo
s
e
d
' 
d
a
y
 t
o
 n
o
t 
b
e
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
h
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 s
o
m
e
th
in
g
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
rk
s
 p
e
rf
a
c
tl
y
 w
e
ll.
  
L
e
a
v
e
 i
t 
a
lo
n
e
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 3
X
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
n
 n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
S
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
y
th
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
to
p
 w
a
s
ti
n
g
 m
o
n
e
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
J
B
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
h
e
n
 i
t 
is
 l
u
n
c
h
ti
m
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
s
o
 l
a
te
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 

la
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 8
J
D
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

C
lo
s
in
g
 o
n
 a
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
  
7
T
N
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

re
ta
in
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
Z
U
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
O
 N
O
T
 C
H
A
N
G
E
 

 
P
E
6
 7
Q
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
a
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
L
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
H
E
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 S
H
O
U
L
D
 B
E
 O
P
E
N
 E
V
E
R
Y
D
A
Y
 

 
P
E
6
 7
Q
U
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
P
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
 h
o
u
rs
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
Q
W
 

121



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
6

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 c
lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
o
n
e
 d
a
y
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 d
is
s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

 
P
E
4
 6
P
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

F
o
r 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
R
F
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 w
it
h
 o
n
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
a
te
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 u
s
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 o
u
r 
c
ra
ft
 c
la
s
s
 g
o
in
g
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
N
U
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 T
u
e
s
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
, 
le
s
s
 e
x
c
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
ta
ff
 s
a
la
ry
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
. 
 L
e
s
s
 m
o
n
e
y
 s
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 s
u
c
h
 t
h
in
g
s
 

a
s
 '
tr
e
e
 c
a
re
'!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
Y
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

n
o
t 
to
 c
u
t 
h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
J
T
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a
n
y
 h
o
u
rs
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 a
s
 I
 t
e
a
c
h
 a
t 
K
e
n
 S
ti
m
p
s
o
n
. 
U
s
e
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 f
o
r 

p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
u
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
J
T
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
re
 n
o
t 
c
u
t 
a
t 
a
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
!!
 

 
P
E
4
 5
D
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 5
A
J
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
4
 6
Q
J
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 a
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
4
 6
H
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 P
le
a
s
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
Q
F
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
N
U
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
!!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
N
U
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
. 
 R
e
a
lly
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
n
't
 b
e
 l
o
s
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
R
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 d
u
ri
n
g
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
lu
n
c
h
ti
m
e
 s
o
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 a
t 
1
3
0
0
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 W
e
d
s
 i
s
 n
o
 u
s
e
. 
 

A
d
d
 a
n
 h
o
u
r 
fr
o
m
 W
e
d
s
 t
o
 M
o
n
d
a
y
s
 c
lo
s
in
g
 t
im
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
R
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

If
 t
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 t
o
 b
e
 s
h
o
rt
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
(w
h
ic
h
 I
'm
 a
g
a
in
s
t)
 I
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
la
te
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 

la
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
R
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 d
ro
p
 i
n
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 d
o
 n
o
t 
c
o
m
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
lu
n
c
h
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 8
J
D
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 a
s
 i
s
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
Q
R
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 t
ill
 8
p
m
 o
n
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 p
e
r 
w
e
e
k
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 7
Q
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
re
fe
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

 
P
E
4
 6
Q
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
y
 o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
lib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 

 
P
E
4
 5
D
L
 

122



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
7

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
u
n
ti
l 
1
9
:0
0
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
O
 O
P
E
N
 E
V
E
R
Y
D
A
Y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
H
Q
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
re
fe
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ra
y
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
R
Q
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
h
a
v
e
 2
 s
m
a
ll 
c
h
ild
re
n
 w
h
o
 l
o
v
e
 v
is
it
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 w
e
 a
lw
a
y
s
 w
a
lk
 u
p
 t
o
 W
e
rr
it
o
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

a
t 
le
a
s
t 
3
 t
im
e
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
 a
n
d
 p
o
p
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
- 
b
u
t 
th
e
s
e
 n
e
w
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 m
e
a
n
 w
e
 w
o
n
't
 

b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
. 
T
h
e
y
 b
o
th
 l
o
v
e
 b
o
o
k
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
d
in
g
. 
I 
th
o
u
g
h
t 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
a
n
te
d
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

a
n
d
 e
n
c
a
ra
g
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 r
e
a
d
!!
 H
o
w
 c
a
n
 w
e
 d
o
 t
h
a
t 
if
 y
o
u
 k
e
e
p
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
. 
W
h
e
n
 c
a
n
 

w
e
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
h
e
n
e
v
e
r 
w
e
 v
is
it
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
h
e
 s
ta
ff
 a
re
 a
lw
a
y
s
 b
u
s
y
, 
a
n
d
 a
re
 v
e
ry
 h
e
lp
fu
l.
 

H
o
w
 d
o
 y
o
u
 e
x
p
e
c
t 
to
 m
a
in
ta
in
 s
u
c
h
 h
ig
h
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 c
u
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 w
e
 c
a
n
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
7
 2
H
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

C
lo
s
e
 d
a
y
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 o
r 
T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
L
T
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 a
s
 w
e
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
E
D
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
 h
o
u
rs
 b
u
t 
b
e
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
- 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 7
P
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
. 
A
n
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
b
o
o
k
c
lu
b
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
6
 9
B
H
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 s
a
y
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 w
e
 w
ill
 l
o
s
e
 o
u
r 
c
la
s
s
 i
f 
h
o
u
rs
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
in
k
 t
h
is
 a
n
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
E
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
9
.0
0
 o
n
 t
u
e
s
d
a
y
s
 f
o
r 
te
e
n
 r
e
a
d
s
 b
o
o
k
 c
lu
b
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
Q
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
9
.0
0
 o
n
 t
u
e
s
d
a
y
s
 f
o
r 
te
e
n
 r
e
a
d
s
 b
o
o
k
 c
lu
b
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

H
a
v
e
 i
t 
o
p
e
n
e
d
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 b
u
t 
I 
d
o
n
't
 t
h
in
k
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
  
b
e
 c
u
t 
a
t 
a
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 2
Q
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 f
u
ll 
ti
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
N
N
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
e
d
 1
0
.0
0
 -
 1
7
.0
0
 

T
h
u
rs
 1
0
.0
0
 -
 1
7
.0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
R
B
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
e
d
 1
0
.0
0
 -
 1
7
.0
0
 

T
h
u
rs
 1
0
.0
0
 -
 1
7
.0
0
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
fi
n
is
h
 a
 b
it
 l
a
te
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
G
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
th
in
k
 i
t 
is
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 k
e
e
p
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
s
 s
o
 2
 x
 1
0
.0
0
 w
o
u
ld
 g
iv
e
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
h
o
u
r 
fo
r 
a
n
 

e
v
e
n
in
g
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
L
T
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

F
o
r 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
R
F
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

R
e
ta
in
 h
o
u
rs
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
Q
R
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
!!
 

 
P
E
4
 5
D
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 w
h
a
ts
o
e
v
e
r!
!!
 

 
P
E
4
 6
R
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
P
E
4
 6
R
P
 

123



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
8

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
P
E
4
 6
R
P
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
th
in
g
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 T
h
e
 f
ri
e
n
d
ly
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
d
. 

 
P
E
4
 5
D
D
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
 a
n
d
 a
lt
e
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 u
n
if
o
rm
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t,
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
P
L
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
o
n
 1
1
:0
0
  
- 
1
7
:0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
J
J
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

E
a
rl
ie
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
s
 t
h
a
n
 1
0
 a
m
 -
 w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
 i
n
 a
t 
9
 a
m
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 d
a
y
, 
a
ft
e
r 
d
ro
p
p
e
d
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
t 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
F
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
L
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
y
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 T
h
a
t 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
9
:0
0
 p
m
. 
 

O
th
e
rw
is
e
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 l
a
te
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
w
o
rk
e
rs
 a
n
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 t
o
o
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
A
F
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 "
C
lo
s
e
d
" 
d
a
y
 t
o
 n
o
t 
b
e
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

R
e
ta
in
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
Q
R
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 a
s
 i
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
Q
R
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
S
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
 h
o
u
rs
 b
u
t 
b
e
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
- 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 7
R
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
re
d
u
c
e
 h
o
u
rs
 f
u
rt
h
e
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
6
 0
Q
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
n
't
 a
lt
e
r 
it
 a
t 
a
ll.
  
L
e
t 
th
e
 L
e
a
d
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
k
e
 a
 c
u
t 
in
 s
a
la
ry
 i
n
s
te
a
d
!!
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
P
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
6
.3
0
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 s
o
 r
e
a
d
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 c
a
n
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
. 
 

"S
ta
n
d
a
rd
is
in
g
" 
h
o
u
rs
 i
f 
th
is
 m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 a
ll 
b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 d
a
y
 w
h
ic
h
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 

m
a
k
e
 s
e
n
s
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
L
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

F
o
r 
it
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 h
a
lf
 d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

P
E
6
 7
4
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

R
e
ta
in
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 7
Z
U
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 w
e
ll 
u
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
s
y
, 
s
ta
ff
 a
re
 v
e
ry
 h
e
lp
fu
l.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 t
h
in
g
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

H
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
s
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t 
- 
n
o
 c
u
ts
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w
it
h
 1
9
0
0
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r!
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 s
ti
ll 
o
p
e
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 b
u
t 
o
n
ly
 f
o
r 
4
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 c
u
t.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 a
s
 o
u
r 
k
n
it
ti
n
g
 g
ro
u
p
 m
e
e
ts
 o
n
 t
h
is
 

d
a
y
. 
 H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 c
u
tt
in
g
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
lib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
p
p
a
lli
n
g
, 

 
 

124



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

6
9

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

9
.3
0
a
m
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a
s
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
. 
 N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
re
 t
o
 b
e
 n
o
 c
u
ts
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 a
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 b
e
in
g
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 i
s
 b
a
d
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 f
o
r 
m
e
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
h
y
 t
a
rg
e
t 
o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 s
y
s
te
m
, 
th
a
t 
is
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 s
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 t
h
is
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

C
lo
s
e
 p
m
 o
p
e
n
 m
o
rn
in
g
s
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 h
o
u
rs
 c
u
t 
o
ff
. 
 I
 r
a
th
e
r 
w
a
n
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 r
u
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
lo
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 h
o
u
rs
 c
u
t 
o
ff
. 
 I
 r
a
th
e
r 
w
a
n
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 r
u
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
lo
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 t
h
in
k
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
d
, 
th
e
y
 a
re
 l
im
it
e
d
 e
n
o
u
g
h
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 c
u
t 
a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
a
 l
it
tl
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
h
y
 c
lo
s
e
 f
o
r 
a
 d
a
y
, 
it
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 a
ll 
w
e
e
k
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
A
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 w
e
ll 
e
n
o
u
g
h
 a
lo
n
e
!!
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
is
h
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 t
h
a
n
k
 y
o
u
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
y
th
in
g
 a
t 
a
ll.
  
A
 v
e
ry
 w
e
ll 
ru
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t.
 

 I 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
a
s
 y
o
u
 c
lo
s
e
d
 m
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
lik
e
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 a
 w
e
ll 
ru
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 

 I 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 t
rv
e
l 
a
s
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
th
in
k
 t
h
e
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
o
 d
a
y
s
 c
lo
s
e
d
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 I
 c
o
m
e
 h
e
re
 a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 w
e
e
k
d
a
y
s
 u
n
ti
l 
la
te
r,
 s
o
 c
h
ild
re
n
 c
a
n
 u
s
e
 a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
u
n
ti
l 
a
t 
le
a
s
t 
5
.3
0
p
m
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
h
a
v
e
 m
a
rk
e
d
 O
p
ti
o
n
 1
, 
b
u
t 
a
m
 v
e
ry
 d
is
a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
a
s
 t
o
 l
o
s
e
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
re
fe
r 
n
o
t 
to
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
y
 '
h
o
u
rs
' 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 
 V
it
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 i
.e
. 
1
0
a
m
 e
a
c
h
 d
a
y
. 
 I
f 
fu
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 c
u
t,
 s
u
g
g
e
s
t 

b
e
tt
e
r 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
 i
.e
. 
le
s
s
 s
p
e
n
t 
o
n
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts
. 
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

fo
re
g
o
 t
h
e
ir
 f
e
e
s
 t
o
 a
ls
o
 h
e
lp
in
g
 s
a
v
in
g
 £
7
5
0
,0
0
0
 a
 y
e
a
r.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
a
te
r 
c
lo
s
in
g
 o
n
e
 n
ig
h
t 
ie
 1
9
.0
0
 

 
 

125



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
0

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
n
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
, 
a
llo
w
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
a
ir
in
g
 o
f 
s
o
c
ie
ty
. 
 H
o
w
 c
a
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
re
v
e
n
t 
th
is
, 
a
n
d
 b
lo
c
k
 t
h
is
 f
ro
m
 h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 b
y
 c
u
tt
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 
 M
a
n
y
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 

b
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
s
 u
s
e
 t
h
is
 l
ib
ra
ry
, 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
s
tr
o
y
in
g
 t
h
is
 f
o
r 
o
u
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 n
o
t 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
a
ir
in
g
 o
f 
o
u
r 
s
o
c
ie
ty
. 
N
o
 c
u
t 
to
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 t
im
e
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
g
a
in
s
t.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 h
o
u
rs
 i
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 f
ro
m
 9
.3
0
 t
o
 1
9
0
0
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
n
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
w
o
rk
in
g
 a
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
ild
re
n
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

F
o
r 
lib
ra
ry
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 o
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 w
h
o
le
 d
a
y
 c
lo
s
u
re
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 a
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
rn
in
g
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
p
re
fe
r 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
 6
 d
a
y
s
 a
 w
e
e
k
, 
s
h
o
rt
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 p
re
fe
ra
b
le
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
e
d
 1
0
-4
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 h
o
u
rs
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 -
 o
r 
in
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
m
. 
 I
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 u
s
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 -
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 l
o
v
e
ly
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 

fr
ie
n
d
ly
 s
ta
ff
, 
e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
e
v
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
re
a
t 
fa
m
ily
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 s
a
m
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
it
 n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 a
n
y
m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 i
t 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 i
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
P
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 4
P
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
, 
w
e
 n
e
e
d
 o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
!!
! 

 
P
E
4
 6
R
X
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 1
0
-3
.0
0
p
m
 a
ll 
d
a
y
s
 f
o
r 
lib
ra
ry
 v
is
it
s
! 
W
ill
ia
m
 L
a
w
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 o
ff
e
rs
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
s
t 
w
o
rs
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
 (
o
p
ti
o
n
 3
 i
s
 a
 n
o
n
 s
ta
rt
e
r)
. 

 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t:
 t
h
e
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 w
o
n
d
e
rf
u
l 
fa
c
a
ili
ty
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
. 
 N
o
th
in
g
 i
s
 t
o
o
m
u
c
h
 

tr
o
u
b
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
ta
ff
. 
 A
lw
a
y
s
 h
e
lp
tu
l.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

R
a
th
e
r 
d
o
n
't
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
ti
m
e
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 m
u
c
h
 p
re
fe
r 
h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 t
o
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 3
 g
ro
u
p
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 m
e
e
t 
a
t 
th
a
t 
ti
m
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
ro
u
ti
n
e
 t
h
a
n
k
 y
o
u
. 

 
 

126



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
1

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
t 
a
ll 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
it
 n
o
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

M
y
 w
if
e
 a
n
d
 m
y
s
e
lf
 a
re
 h
a
p
p
y
 t
h
e
 w
a
y
 t
h
in
g
s
 a
re
, 
th
a
n
k
 y
o
u
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 s
ix
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 u
n
ti
l 
7
p
m
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 p
le
a
s
e
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
: 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 1
0
:0
0
-1
9
:0
0
, 
W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 1
4
:0
0
 -
 1
8
:0
0
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
t 
a
ll 
fr
o
m
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 a
n
d
/o
r 
S
u
n
d
a
y
 t
o
o
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
p
re
fe
r 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 t
im
e
s
 a
n
d
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

S
u
rp
ri
s
e
d
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 c
u
t 
a
g
a
in
! 
 S
ix
 o
c
lo
c
k
 i
s
 n
o
t 
la
te
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 f
o
r 
p
o
p
p
in
g
 i
n
 a
ft
e
r 

w
o
rk
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

H
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

H
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 p
le
a
s
e
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
 a
s
 w
e
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
e
ll 
u
s
e
d
 f
a
c
ili
ty
, 
g
o
o
d
 h
e
lp
fu
l 
s
ta
ff
. 
 I
t 
s
e
e
m
s
 s
a
d
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 a
re
 l
o
s
in
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
d
d
 S
u
n
d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 s
o
m
e
 h
o
u
rs
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I'
d
 r
a
th
e
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
 3
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 v
it
a
l 
fo
r 
s
tu
d
e
n
ts
, 
it
 e
n
a
b
le
s
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 

re
s
o
u
rs
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rn
e
t.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
 

127



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
2

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 a
n
d
 c
lo
s
e
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
i.
e
. 
1
1
-3
p
m
 s
o
 I
 c
a
n
 c
o
m
e
 a
ft
e
r 
b
a
b
y
 c
lin
ic
 a
t 
W
H
C
. 
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 9
B
B
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
m
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 h
o
u
rs
 w
e
re
 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
d
d
 1
 e
x
tr
a
 h
o
u
r 
a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 7
p
m
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 a
s
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t 
o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 B
U
T
 w
e
 

w
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
t 
th
e
re
 w
e
re
 n
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

E
x
te
n
d
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 t
ill
 7
p
m
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 f
o
r 
th
e
 t
e
e
n
a
g
e
 b
o
o
k
 g
ro
u
p
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
, 
b
u
t 
w
e
 

w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
u
ts
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 o
n
ly
 i
f 
fo
rc
e
d
 t
o
 c
h
o
o
s
e
, 
o
th
e
rw
is
e
 I
'd
 l
e
a
v
e
 t
h
in
g
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 a
re
! 
 N
o
t 
to
 h
a
v
e
 

T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
e
d
. 
 D
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
A
N
Y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
, 
th
a
n
k
s
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 h
a
p
p
y
 w
it
h
 a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 (
re
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
) 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll,
 k
e
e
p
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

Id
e
a
lly
 I
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
A
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
is
e
d
 h
o
u
rs
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 5
 h
o
u
rs
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

R
a
th
e
r 
th
in
g
s
 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
o
n
g
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
n
 M
o
n
d
a
y
 -
 s
a
y
 1
8
0
0
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 w
o
rk
 5
 d
a
y
s
 p
lu
s
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

K
e
e
p
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 m
a
d
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
a
re
n
ts
 w
it
h
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
ild
re
n
 w
o
u
ld
 f
in
d
 i
t 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 v
is
it
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
m
 a
ft
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 

h
o
u
rs
. 
 E
a
rl
y
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 c
lo
s
h
in
g
 w
o
u
ld
 m
e
a
n
 l
o
s
s
 o
f 
re
a
d
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 g
o
in
g
 f
o
r 

m
a
n
y
 y
e
a
rs
. 
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 c
lo
s
h
in
g
 m
e
a
n
s
 l
o
s
s
 o
f 
c
ra
ft
 s
e
s
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
a
d
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
e
a
v
e
 i
t 
a
s
 i
t 
is
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

F
o
r 
it
 n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 a
t 
a
ll 
- 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 l
o
s
t 
e
n
o
u
g
h
 h
o
u
rs
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 o
n
ly
 o
n
e
 d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
5
4
 5
D
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
lo
n
g
e
r 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
P
E
4
 6
E
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
P
E
4
 7
Z
S
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
P
E
4
 7
X
H
 

128



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
3

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
P
E
2
 9
R
A
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 
P
E
4
 7
X
H
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

H
o
u
rs
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 6
B
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
to
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 c
lo
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
n
y
 d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

P
E
4
 5
B
J
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 a
ll 
w
e
e
k
 e
x
c
e
p
t 
S
u
n
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
B
T
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
rk
 f
u
ll 
ti
m
e
 s
o
 a
n
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 o
p
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
o
o
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 5
D
L
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 w
a
n
te
d
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
P
Q
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
L
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
p
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
1
 5
B
J
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
a
te
r 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
, 
S
u
n
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
, 
w
h
y
 o
p
e
n
 m
o
re
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 p
a
y
 f
o
r 

lib
ra
ry
 a
re
 a
t 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
't
 g
e
t 
in
?
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
6
 7
Q
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
to
 c
lo
s
e
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
3
 8
J
B
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
a
te
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
W
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
a
t 
o
n
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
a
s
 o
p
e
n
 a
 l
it
tl
e
 l
a
te
r.
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
A
T
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
re
 a
n
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w
h
o
le
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
 d
a
y
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
Q
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

L
ib
ra
ry
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
p
e
n
 e
v
e
ry
d
a
y
! 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

P
E
4
 5
D
Q
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
(1
9
0
0
) 
to
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

P
E
4
 6
Q
Z
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 c
u
ts
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 w
h
a
ts
o
e
v
e
r.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

R
a
th
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
lib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 n
o
t 
a
ff
e
c
te
d
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 9
 a
m
 o
n
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 u
n
le
s
s
 y
o
u
 c
o
u
ld
 o
p
e
n
 o
n
 S
u
n
d
a
y
s
 o
r 
e
v
e
n
in
g
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

S
u
n
d
a
y
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 b
u
s
y
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
a
n
t 
m
o
re
 h
o
u
rs
 N
O
T
 L
E
S
S
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
u
ts
 a
t 
a
ll 
in
 h
o
u
rs
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

129



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
4

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
re
a
lly
 d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
to
 s
e
e
 a
n
y
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
c
lo
s
e
d
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
, 
W
e
d
s
 o
p
e
n
 a
t 
1
0
 a
m
 t
o
o
. 
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
ti
m
e
 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 c
o
v
e
re
d
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
o
u
ld
 s
ti
ll 
o
p
e
n
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 I
 h
a
v
e
 t
ic
k
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
 1
 I
 d
o
n
't
 k
n
o
w
 w
h
y
 y
o
u
 a
re
 c
u
tt
in
g
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
!!
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

S
ta
y
 a
s
 i
t 
is
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 i
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 v
e
ry
 n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 p
u
p
ils
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 a
re
 n
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
re
fe
r 
a
s
 i
t 
w
a
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

T
o
 k
e
e
p
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 o
r 
e
v
e
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 p
le
a
s
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 N
O
T
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
y
th
in
g
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
o
s
t 
h
a
p
p
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 j
u
s
t 
a
s
 i
t 
is
! 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 h
o
u
rs
 n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 a
s
 I
 a
m
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

a
 l
o
t.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
y
o
u
 t
o
 c
u
t 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
y
o
u
 t
o
 c
u
t 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
o
r 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
s
e
e
 n
o
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
h
a
g
e
 a
s
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 s
u
it
 p
e
rf
e
re
c
tl
y
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
a
ll.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
n
't
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 c
u
t.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
 N
O
T
 w
a
n
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 c
u
t.
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 t
im
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 k
e
p
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

W
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
rs
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
a
te
r 
o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 -
 p
e
rh
a
p
s
 s
p
e
n
d
 l
e
s
s
 o
n
 V
a
n
it
y
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 t
h
e
 "
s
h
o
w
e
rs
" 
in
 

B
ri
d
g
e
 S
t!
 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

O
p
e
n
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 (
e
a
rl
ie
r)
 a
n
d
 n
o
 c
lo
s
u
re
 W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
. 

 
 

130



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
5

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

N
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
c
u
t 
in
 h
o
u
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

H
o
u
rs
 m
a
y
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 e
x
te
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 1
6
0
0
 

O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

I 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
y
o
u
 t
o
 c
u
t 
th
e
 o
p
e
n
 t
im
e
s
, 

 
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 

In
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
 F

ri
e

n
d

s 
o

f 
W

e
rr

in
g

to
n

 L
ib

ra
ry

 (
FO

W
L)

 w
ro

te
 t

o
 y

o
u

 a
ll

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

to
 c

u
t 

th
e

 h
o

u
rs

 a
t 

W
e

rr
in

g
to

n
 L

ib
ra

ry
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

1
1

/2
0

1
2

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
co

n
ci

li
a

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

a
n

k
fu

lly
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll
 w

e
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

w
a

s 
n

o
t 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
it

 s
ti

ll
 r

e
su

lt
e

d
 i

n
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 f

ro
m

 4
5

.5
 t

o
 3

7
 h

o
u

rs
 (

a
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

1
8

.6
%

).
 

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

w
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 i

n
 t

h
e

 l
a

te
st

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
v

ie
w

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 b
y

 

a
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

8
 h

o
u

rs
 (

a
 2

1
.6

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
n

 t
o

p
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
v

io
u

s 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
1

8
.6

%
, 

o
r 

p
u

t 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

w
a

y
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 s
in

ce
 e

a
rl

y
 2

0
1

1
 o

f 
3

6
%

),
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 l

e
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 

o
p

e
n

 f
o

r 
o

n
ly

 2
9

 h
o

u
rs

 a
 w

e
e

k
. 

 If
 t

h
e

se
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 a

re
 im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 r
e

a
l 

d
a

n
g

e
r 

o
f 

d
e

st
ro

yi
n

g
 m

a
n

y 
o

f 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

o
f 

a
 L

ib
ra

ry
 s

y
st

e
m

. 

 F
O

W
L 

a
p

p
re

ci
a

te
 t

h
e

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
ie

s 
in

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

co
n

st
ra

in
ts

 r
e

su
lt

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
e

co
n

o
m

ic
 s

it
u

a
ti

o
n

, 
b

u
t 

w
e

 a
re

 c
o

n
ce

rn
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 im

p
a

ct
 o

f 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

 li
b

ra
ry

 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 a
re

 n
o

t 
fu

ll
y 

a
p

p
re

ci
a

te
d

 b
y 

th
o

se
 m

a
ki

n
g

 t
h

e
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 

e
le

ct
o

ra
te

s 
b

e
h

a
lf

. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 h
o

u
rs

 w
il

l h
a

v
e

 a
 d

ir
e

ct
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 m
a

n
y

 a
sp

e
ct

s 
o

f 
th

e
 n

o
rm

a
l 

lib
ra

ry
 

fu
n

ct
io

n
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 

 

 
 

131



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
6

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

-T
h

e
 l

e
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
b

o
o

k
s 

a
n

d
 a

u
d

io
 m

a
te

ri
a

l.
 

-R
e

se
a

rc
h

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

ce
 s

e
ct

io
n

 

-P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 o
f 

R
e

a
d

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

s 
fo

r 
A

d
u

lt
s 

a
n

d
 c

h
il

d
re

n
, 

a
cc

e
ss

 b
y

 l
o

ca
l P

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 f

o
r 

li
b

ra
ry

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 li
te

ra
cy

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

- 
a

ll
 a

ss
is

ti
n

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

d
e

si
re

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v

e
 l

it
e

ra
cy

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

-A
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

u
te

rs
, 

e
sp

e
ci

a
ll

y
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

in
 h

a
rd

 t
im

e
s 

- 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
re

se
a

rc
h

, 
ke

e
p

in
g

 i
n

 

to
u

ch
, 

jo
b

 h
u

n
ti

n
g

, 
w

ri
ti

n
g

 C
V

's
  

 -
 L

ib
ra

ry
 g

ro
u

p
s 

in
 a

re
a

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
F

a
m

il
y 

H
is

to
ry

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 u
se

 o
f 

co
m

p
u

te
rs

, 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

re
co

rd
s 

a
n

d
 l

o
ca

l 
re

se
a

rc
h

 f
a

ci
li

ti
e

s.
 

 -
 C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

sk
il

ls
 c

la
ss

e
s 

-U
se

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

fo
r 

Lo
ca

l 
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

r 
S

u
rg

e
ry

 

F
o

r 
y

o
u

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 in

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
in

ts
 a

b
o

ve
, 

y
o

u
 m

a
y

 b
e

 i
n

te
re

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t,
 

in
 a

 t
y

p
ic

a
l w

e
e

k
, 

e
xc

lu
d

in
g

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
u

rg
e

ry
 a

n
d

 F
O

W
L 

e
ve

n
ts

, 
a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 1
5

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 

vi
si

t 
W

e
rr

in
g

to
n

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 2

4
7

 a
re

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
, 

 

O
f 

th
e

se
: 

6
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
o

v
e

r 
4

 d
a

y
s 

a
re

 f
o

r 
a

re
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 f

ro
m

 W
il

li
a

m
 L

a
w

 S
ch

o
o

l.
 1

6
3

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
tt

e
n

d
. 

2
 f

a
m

il
y

 h
is

to
ry

 g
ro

u
p

s 
o

n
 2

 d
a

y
s 

1
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

tt
e

n
d

  

9
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 s

to
ry

ti
m

e
/r

e
a

d
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s 

co
v

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

7
's

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 t
e

e
n

a
g

e
rs

 t
o

 w
h

ic
h

 3
4

 

a
tt

e
n

d
 

1
 R

h
ym

e
ti

m
e

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 7

 b
a

b
ie

s 
a

n
d

 t
o

d
d

le
rs

 w
it

h
 p

a
re

n
ts

 a
n

d
 g

ra
n

d
p

a
re

n
ts

 

3
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 c

ra
ft

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

w
h

ic
h

 o
n

 a
v

e
ra

g
e

 1
9

 a
tt

e
n

d
 

H
o

m
e

w
o

rk
 c

lu
b

, 
si

lv
e

r 
su

rf
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 

o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s.
 

 A
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
su

rg
e

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 F
O

W
L 

e
ve

n
ts

. 

 

132



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
7

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

A
ll

 t
h

is
 i

s 
in

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

o
rm

a
l 

W
e

rr
in

g
to

n
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

h
e

re
  

o
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e
; 

7
0

0
0

 b
o

o
k

s 
a

re
 i

ss
u

e
d

 a
 m

o
n

th
 a

n
d

 o
ve

r 
9

0
0

 c
o

m
p

u
te

r 
b

o
o

k
in

g
s 

a
re

 m
a

d
e

. 

W
e

 r
e

a
li

se
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 t

h
e

se
 f

a
ct

s 
a

n
d

 f
ig

u
re

s 
in

 i
so

la
ti

o
n

 m
e

a
n

 v
e

ry
 li

tt
le

, 
h

o
w

e
ve

r 
if

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
u

ts
 a

re
 im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 i

t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 li
b

ra
ry

 w
il

l 
n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 h

a
ve

 t
o

 c
lo

se
 o

n
 a

t 

le
a

st
 1

, 
o

r 
p

o
ss

ib
ly

 2
 d

a
y

s 
a

 w
e

e
k

 b
u

t 
it

 w
il

l a
ls

o
 n

o
t 

b
e

 o
p

e
n

 o
u

ts
id

e
 n

o
rm

a
l 

w
o

rk
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
 

e
xc

e
p

t 
fo

r 
a

 li
m

it
e

d
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
n

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y

s.
  

T
h

is
 w

il
l 

h
a

v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 t

h
e

 L
ib

ra
ri

e
s 

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 (
yo

u
r 

e
le

ct
o

ra
te

) 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

 Li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

a
t 

ti
m

e
s 

o
f 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 u

n
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 d

is
p

o
sa

b
le

 i
n

co
m

e
s 

a
re

 e
v

e
n

 m
o

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

n
 i

n
 t

im
e

s 
o

f 
p

le
n

ty
. 

 Li
te

ra
cy

 a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

re
 v

it
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
o

u
r 

so
ci

e
ty

  

 R
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

ir
 a

v
a

il
a

b
il

it
y 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 w
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

o
in

g
 e

v
e

ry
th

in
g

 

w
it

h
in

 o
u

r 
p

o
w

e
r 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 g

e
t 

m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
e

a
d

in
g

, 
i.

e
. 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 t
h

e
 l

e
ve

ls
 o

f 

li
te

ra
cy

 a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 in

 s
o

ci
e

ty
 (

T
h

e
  p

ri
m

a
ry

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

 o
f 

FO
W

L)
 .

" 

 Li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

a
ll

o
w

 t
h

e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 a

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 g

o
 t

o
 g

a
in

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

so
ci

a
li

se
 a

n
d

 d
a

re
 o

n
e

 s
a

y
, 

k
e

e
p

 w
a

rm
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
. 

 It
 is

 i
n

 a
ll

 o
u

r 
in

te
re

st
s 

to
 m

a
k

e
 s

u
ch

 f
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 
m

o
re

 a
va

il
a

b
le

, 
n

o
t 

le
ss

. 

 O
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
F
O

W
L 

w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 a
sk

 t
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 d

o
 w

h
a

te
v

e
r 

is
 w

it
h

in
 y

o
u

r 
p

o
w

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 

th
a

t 
th

e
 W

e
rr

in
g

to
n

 L
ib

ra
ry

 i
s 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 a

t 

133



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
8

 

 
 

L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 

O
P
T
IO
N
 

P
R
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

th
e

 f
o

rt
h

co
m

in
g

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s.
 

  

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 O
N
 T
H
E
 M
O
B
IL
E
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
ta
k
e
 o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 v
a
n
 a
w
a
y
 s
o
m
e
 o
f 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
c
a
rr
y
. 

P
E
1
 4
R
B
 

T
h
is
 i
s
 o
n
e
 o
f 
m
y
 p
la
c
e
s
 t
o
 g
e
t 
b
o
o
k
s
. 
I 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
in
g
 d
o
in
g
 t
h
is
 s
in
c
e
 1
9
7
3
. 
A
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 d
ri
v
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 m
y
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
. 

P
E
2
 7
A
N
 

W
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
I 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 b
o
o
k
s
 b
e
in
g
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
to
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
. 

P
E
2
 5
L
Z
 

T
h
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
b
o
o
k
s
 I
 r
e
a
d
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
m
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
. 
A
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

P
E
1
 4
R
B
 

T
h
e
 r
e
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
th
e
 m
o
b
ile
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 g
re
a
t 
s
h
a
m
e
. 
L
it
e
ra
c
y
 a
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
in
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
s
 v
it
a
l.
 

P
E
7
 8
D
Y
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 s
h
a
m
e
 t
o
 l
o
s
e
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 a
s
 I
 d
o
n
't
 d
ri
v
e
. 
A
n
 e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

P
E
2
 5
N
D
 

I 
a
m
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
in
to
 t
o
w
n
 s
o
 I
 n
e
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
m
y
 b
o
o
k
s
. 

P
E
1
 5
L
B
 

S
a
v
e
s
 a
 l
o
t 
o
f 
h
e
a
v
y
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
. 
N
ic
e
 a
n
d
 h
a
n
d
y
. 

P
E
1
 5
L
B
 

A
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 c
a
n
 n
o
t 
g
e
t 
to
 m
a
in
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
. 
N
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
. 

P
E
4
 6
N
T
 

P
le
a
s
e
 k
e
e
p
 o
u
r 
m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
I 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
t 
s
u
c
h
 a
 l
o
s
s
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
it
. 

P
E
1
 4
R
B
 

A
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 r
e
s
tr
ic
ts
 m
y
 v
is
it
s
 t
o
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 s
o
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 i
s
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l.
 

P
E
4
 6
N
T
 

I 
c
a
n
 n
o
t 
c
a
rr
y
 b
o
o
k
s
. 
I 
w
ill
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
f 
y
o
u
 t
a
k
e
 a
w
a
y
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
. 

P
E
1
 4
R
B
 

W
e
 d
e
p
e
n
d
 s
o
 m
u
c
h
 o
n
 o
u
r 
m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 M
O
R
E
 t
h
a
n
 m
is
s
e
d
 i
f 
it
 w
e
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 o
ff
. 

P
E
2
 5
L
Z
 

W
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
e
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
o
u
t 
to
 o
b
ta
in
 b
o
o
k
s
 e
tc
 a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
ta
lk
s
. 

P
E
2
 5
L
Z
 

T
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 s
o
 u
s
e
fu
l.
 

P
E
2
 5
S
N
 

T
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 i
s
 v
e
ry
 u
s
e
fu
l 
a
s
 i
t'
s
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 w
a
lk
 t
o
 m
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 

P
E
2
 5
S
N
 

W
e
 b
o
th
 d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
W
it
h
o
u
t 
it
 w
e
 w
o
u
ld
n
't
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
th
e
 b
o
o
k
s
. 
P
le
a
s
e
 k
e
e
p
 i
t 
g
o
in
g
. 

P
E
2
 5
P
R
 

T
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 a
 g
re
a
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
llo
w
s
 e
a
s
y
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
I 
w
o
u
ld
 h
a
te
 t
o
 s
e
e
 t
h
is
 g
re
a
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 b
e
in
g
 c
u
t 
. 

P
E
4
 7
U
L
 

A
 v
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
e
ld
e
rl
y
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
't
 g
e
t 
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 a
b
o
u
t.
 

P
E
1
 4
R
B
 

A
s
 a
n
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 t
o
 c
u
tb
a
c
k
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
c
h
a
rg
e
s
 f
o
r 
s
o
m
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

P
E
6
 7
L
E
 

S
a
v
e
s
 m
e
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 t
o
w
n
 a
s
 I
'm
 g
e
tt
in
g
 o
ld
 a
n
d
 i
t'
s
 v
e
ry
 e
a
s
y
 t
o
 g
e
t 
to
. 

 

I 
d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
It
 i
s
 s
o
 u
s
e
fu
l.
 

P
E
4
 6
H
P
 

W
e
 d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
It
 i
s
 s
o
 h
a
n
d
y
. 

P
E
4
 6
A
J
 

134



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

7
9

 

 
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 O
N
 T
H
E
 M
O
B
IL
E
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 h
a
rd
 t
o
 d
o
 w
it
h
o
u
t.
 

P
E
6
 9
D
L
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
ta
k
e
 a
w
a
y
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
. 
W
e
 n
e
e
d
 i
t.
 

P
E
6
 9
D
N
 

I 
re
a
lly
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 a
s
 I
 d
o
n
't
 d
ri
v
e
. 
It
 i
s
 s
o
 u
s
e
fu
l.
 

P
E
6
 9
B
H
 

W
e
 w
e
re
 p
ro
m
is
e
d
 a
 g
o
o
d
 m
o
b
ile
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 w
h
e
n
 o
u
r 
lib
ra
ry
 w
a
s
 d
is
m
a
n
tl
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
e
 n
e
e
d
 i
t.
 

P
E
6
 9
B
L
 

T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 g
re
a
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
F
o
r 
g
o
o
d
n
e
s
s
 s
a
k
e
 d
o
n
't 
d
e
s
tr
o
y
 i
t 
b
y
 s
h
a
v
in
g
 o
ff
 o
d
d
 h
o
u
rs
 f
o
r 
m
a
rg
in
a
l 
s
a
v
in
g
s
. 
K
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 B
o
to
lp
h
 G
re
e
n
 s
to
p
! 
P
E
2
 7
Z
E
 

V
e
ry
 h
a
n
d
y
 o
n
 a
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 

P
E
6
 9
B
H
 

T
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
n
 t
h
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
 i
s
 e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

P
E
8
 6
J
R
 

I 
re
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 b
o
o
k
s
. 

P
E
6
 7
S
T
 

A
 r
e
a
lly
 v
a
lu
a
b
le
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 c
a
n
't
 t
ra
v
e
l.
 I
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 s
h
a
m
e
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 a
re
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
in
g
 h
u
rt
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
u
ts
. 

P
E
6
 7
J
T
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
s
to
p
 t
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
It
 i
s
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 u
s
!!
 

P
E
6
 7
L
T
 

W
e
'd
 b
e
 l
o
s
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
it
 a
s
 w
e
 a
re
 v
is
io
n
 i
m
p
a
ir
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
't
 g
e
t 
to
 t
o
w
n
. 

P
E
6
 7
J
T
 

N
o
t 
h
a
p
p
y
 a
t 
a
ll 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 v
is
it
s
 b
y
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
, 

P
E
6
 7
L
Y
 

S
o
m
e
 d
a
y
 y
o
u
 m
a
y
 g
e
t 
to
 m
y
 a
g
e
 (
9
2
) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 y
o
u
 w
ill
 k
n
o
w
. 

P
E
4
 5
B
W
 

H
o
w
 v
e
ry
 m
u
c
h
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
s
 n
e
e
d
e
d
. 

 

I 
re
ly
 o
n
 t
h
e
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
 m
o
rn
in
g
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

P
E
6
 9
B
X
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 l
o
s
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

P
E
3
 6
L
E
 

It
 i
s
 a
 l
if
e
lin
e
 t
o
 m
e
 a
n
d
 m
y
 h
u
s
b
a
n
d
 a
s
 w
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
g
e
t 
o
u
t 
m
u
c
h
 a
n
d
 i
t 
k
e
e
p
s
 u
p
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
p
ir
it
. 

P
E
4
 6
A
T
 

C
a
n
n
o
t 
c
a
rr
y
 2
 w
e
e
k
s
 b
o
o
k
s
 u
p
 h
ill
 

P
E
5
 7
B
B
 

S
tr
u
g
g
le
 t
o
 g
e
t 
to
 t
o
w
n
. 
 R
e
ly
 o
n
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

P
E
5
 7
A
X
 

It
 i
s
 w
it
h
 d
is
m
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
I 
h
e
a
rd
 t
h
e
 L
ib
ra
ry
 M
o
b
ile
 V
a
n
 m
a
y
 b
e
 d
is
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 o
r 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 i
n
 o
u
r 
a
re
a
. 
I 
liv
e
 i
n
 G
lin
to
n
, 
m
a
n
y
 y
e
a
rs
 

a
g
o
 w
e
 h
a
d
 a
 l
ib
ra
ry
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 
T
h
is
  
w
a
s
 c
lo
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
e
 h
a
d
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 u
s
 w
it
h
 e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
 W
e
 

a
re
 n
o
t 
a
b
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 b
o
o
k
s
 u
n
le
s
s
 w
e
 t
a
k
e
 t
w
o
 b
u
s
e
s
 t
o
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 o
r 
g
o
 r
ig
h
t 
in
to
 t
o
w
n
, 
w
h
ic
h
 f
o
r 
m
a
n
y
 o
f 
u
s
 i
s
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
lly
 

im
p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 v
e
ry
 f
e
w
 a
m
e
n
it
ie
s
 i
n
 G
lin
to
n
 s
o
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
w
a
y
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 b
o
o
k
s
 i
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
 l
if
e
lin
e
 a
w
a
y
 f
ro
m
 m
a
n
y
 p
e
o
p
le
. 
 

P
le
a
s
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
le
t 
th
is
 h
a
p
p
e
n
. 

P
E
6
 7
L
B
 

W
ill
 b
e
 l
e
s
s
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t 
fo
rt
n
ig
h
tl
y
. 
 P
ro
b
le
m
s
 g
e
tt
in
g
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
 -
 n
o
 c
a
r 

P
E
3
 9
Q
T
 

V
e
ry
 g
o
o
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
 W
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 i
t 
if
 i
t 
d
id
 n
o
t 
c
o
m
e
 t
o
 L
o
n
g
th
o
rp
e
 

P
E
3
 6
S
Y
 

T
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 i
n
v
a
lu
a
b
le
. 
 W
h
o
 w
ill
 r
e
m
e
m
b
e
r 
w
h
ic
h
 w
e
e
k
 i
t 
is
 c
o
m
in
g
 a
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 n
o
t?
 

P
E
3
 6
L
S
 

It
's
 v
e
ry
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t 
fo
r 
m
e
 

P
E
5
 7
A
N
 

C
a
n
n
o
t 
m
a
k
e
 i
t 
to
 t
h
e
 m
a
in
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
 I
 c
o
u
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
. 

P
E
3
 6
S
U
 

S
a
v
e
s
 g
e
tt
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
a
r 
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 B
re
tt
o
n
. 
 A
ls
o
 v
e
ry
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t 

P
E
5
 7
A
G
 

I 
n
e
e
d
 a
 m
o
b
ile
 a
s
 I
'm
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 

P
E
3
 9
N
E
 

135



A
N

N
E

X
 C

 

8
0

 

 
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 T
H
E
 P
U
B
L
IC
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 O
N
 T
H
E
 M
O
B
IL
E
 L
IB
R
A
R
Y
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
 

P
O
S
T
C
O
D
E
 

V
it
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 m
u
c
h
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
d
 

P
E
3
 6
L
X
 

M
o
s
t 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

P
E
3
 9
N
G
 

M
o
s
t 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

P
E
3
 9
Y
Y
 

W
ill
 b
e
 l
o
s
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
it
 a
s
 w
e
 g
e
t 
o
ld
e
r 

P
E
3
 6
R
B
 

L
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 -
 w
o
u
ld
 h
a
te
 i
t 
if
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
. 
 I
t 
is
 a
 b
le
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 v
e
ry
 h
a
n
d
y
 f
o
r 
u
s
. 

P
E
4
 6
G
S
 

9
 y
e
a
rs
 a
g
o
 W
it
te
ri
n
g
 l
o
s
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 -
 p
le
a
s
e
 l
e
t 
u
s
 k
e
e
p
 o
u
r 
v
a
n
 -
 i
t 
is
 f
a
n
ta
s
ti
c
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
! 

P
E
8
 6
D
B
 

W
e
ll 
u
s
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 w
it
h
 f
a
n
ta
s
ti
c
 s
ta
ff
 

P
E
3
 6
L
U
 

I 
ru
n
 t
h
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
 P
o
s
t 
O
ff
ic
e
 s
o
 i
t 
is
 v
e
ry
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 f
o
r 
m
e
 t
o
 g
e
t 
in
to
 t
o
w
n
 t
o
 v
is
it
 a
n
y
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
o
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 i
s
 t
h
e
 o
n
ly
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 I
 h
a
v
e
. 

P
E
9
 3
D
N
 

It
 m
e
a
n
s
 a
 l
o
t 
a
s
 I
 d
o
n
't
 h
a
v
e
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

P
E
6
 7
J
D
 

E
n
jo
y
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 
v
ill
a
g
e
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
ta
ff
 h
e
lp
fu
l.
  
V
e
ry
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t 

P
E
6
 7
H
U
 

E
n
jo
y
 t
h
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 
v
ill
a
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
ta
ff
 h
e
lp
fu
l.
  
V
e
ry
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t.
 

P
E
6
 7
H
U
 

I 
h
a
v
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
y
e
a
rs
. 
 W
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 i
t 
v
e
ry
 m
u
c
h
 

P
E
6
 9
E
P
 

I 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
a
s
t 
1
1
 y
e
a
rs
 a
n
d
 I
 w
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 i
t 

P
E
6
 9
E
E
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 a
 l
o
n
g
 w
a
y
 t
o
 g
o
 a
s
 I
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 
 N
o
t 
o
n
ly
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 b
ri
n
g
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

P
E
6
 9
E
W
 

I 
w
o
u
ld
 m
is
s
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

P
E
6
 9
E
H
 

P
o
o
r 
m
o
b
ili
ty
 m
a
k
e
s
 t
h
e
 m
o
b
ile
 a
 G
o
d
s
e
n
d
 

P
E
5
 7
B
B
 

It
's
 a
 l
if
e
lin
e
 

P
E
9
 3
E
Y
 

I 
lo
v
e
 t
h
e
 v
a
n
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 
s
to
p
s
 m
e
 f
ro
m
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 S
ta
m
fo
rd
. 
 I
t 
s
a
v
e
s
 t
im
e
. 
 I
 l
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 b
o
o
k
s
 

P
E
8
 6
D
B
 

N
o
t 
e
a
s
y
 t
o
 g
e
t 
in
 i
n
 w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 

P
E
9
 3
J
Y
 

M
y
 e
y
e
s
 a
re
 v
e
ry
 p
o
o
r 
s
o
 r
e
ly
 o
n
 o
u
r 
fr
ie
n
d
ly
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 t
h
e
 b
u
s
 

P
E
9
 3
J
Y
 

L
if
e
lin
e
 

P
E
9
 7
A
J
 

It
 m
e
a
n
s
 e
v
e
ry
th
in
g
 

P
E
9
 3
J
U
 

M
o
b
ile
 i
s
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t 
a
s
 m
y
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 i
s
 b
a
d
 

P
E
2
 8
N
Y
 

I 
u
s
e
 m
o
b
ile
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 g
e
t 
o
u
t 

P
E
2
 8
N
X
 

L
ik
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
c
e
 o
f 
m
o
b
ile
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

P
E
5
 7
A
D
 

I 
c
a
n
't
 t
ra
v
e
l 
fa
r 
s
o
 i
t'
s
 m
y
 o
n
ly
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

P
E
9
 3
B
P
 

 

136



   

A
N
N
E
X
 D
 

 V
iv
a
c
it
y
 

L
ib
ra
ry
 H
o
u
rs
  

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
’s
 b
u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
: 

 I 
h
o
p
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 m
a
y
 b
e
 p
a
s
s
e
d
 

o
n
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
n
 

m
a
k
in
g
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
u
tt
in
g
 o
f 

o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 i
n
 o
u
r 
lo
c
a
l 
lib
ra
ri
e
s
. 

  I 
a
m
 a
 t
e
a
c
h
e
r 
a
n
d
 l
it
e
ra
c
y
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
to
r 
a
t 

W
ill
ia
m
 L
a
w
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
in
 W

e
rr
in
g
to
n
, 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
 A
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t 
a
ll 
Y
e
a
r 
3
 a
n
d
 

Y
e
a
r 
4
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
t 
W
ill
ia
m
 L
a
w
 a
tt
e
n
d
 

a
 w
e
e
k
ly
 s
e
s
s
io
n
 a
t 
W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 

a
n
d
 w
e
 w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 p
a
s
s
 o
n
 o
u
r 
th
a
n
k
s
 

fo
r 
a
ll 
th
e
 h
e
lp
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 a
ll 

th
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 v
is
it
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
It
 i
s
 a
lw
a
y
s
 a
 

h
ig
h
lig
h
t 
o
f 
th
e
 w
e
e
k
 a
n
d
 p
a
re
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 

c
o
m
m
e
n
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
ir
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
re
 m

o
re
 

'in
' t
o
 r
e
a
d
in
g
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
. 

  T
h
e
 c
lo
s
e
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 

lib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
is
 v
it
a
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 I
 

te
a
c
h
. 
 S
o
m
e
 d
o
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

b
o
o
k
s
 a
t 
h
o
m
e
 a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 o
th
e
rw
is
e
 n
e
v
e
r 

s
e
t 
fo
o
t 
in
s
id
e
 a
 l
ib
ra
ry
. 
 O
u
r 
v
is
it
s
 h
a
v
e
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 m
a
n
y
 t
o
 a
p
p
ly
 f
o
r 
th
e
ir
 v
e
ry
 

fi
rs
t 
lib
ra
ry
 c
a
rd
 a
n
d
 e
n
jo
y
 c
h
o
o
s
in
g
 

b
o
o
k
s
. 
 T
h
is
, 
I'm

 s
u
re
 y
o
u
 w
ill
 a
g
re
e
, 
is
 a
 

w
o
n
d
e
rf
u
l 
th
in
g
. 
 T
o
 s
h
a
re
 w
it
h
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s
e
n
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
: 

  W
e
 r
e
g
re
t 
th
a
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 f
a
c
e
d
 w
it
h
 h
a
v
in
g
 

to
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
re
v
is
in
g
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
it
s
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
 T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
, 

o
f 
c
o
u
rs
e
, 
c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 b
e
fo
re
 m

a
k
in
g
 

a
n
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 t
y
p
e
s
 o
f 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
re
 n
e
v
e
r 
e
a
s
y
 t
o
 

ta
k
e
, 
b
u
t,
 u
n
fo
rt
u
n
a
te
ly
, 
th
e
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
fa
c
e
s
 a
t 
th
is
 t
im
e
 a
re
 u
n
p
re
c
e
d
e
n
te
d
, 

a
s
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 o
n
e
 t
h
ir
d
. 
I 
a
m
 s
u
re
 y
o
u
 

a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
, 
th
a
t 
re
g
re
tt
a
b
ly
, 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 t
o
 

re
v
ie
w
 a
 w
h
o
le
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 

s
e
c
u
re
 a
 b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t,
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 

137



lo
v
e
 o
f 
re
a
d
in
g
 i
s
 s
o
 p
re
c
io
u
s
. 
 T
h
e
 s
ta
ff
 

a
re
 s
o
 g
e
n
e
ro
u
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
ir
 t
im
e
, 
a
lw
a
y
s
 

s
to
p
p
in
g
 t
o
 r
e
a
d
 a
 s
to
ry
 t
o
 e
a
c
h
 c
la
s
s
. 

  I 
w
a
s
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 w
o
rr
ie
d
 a
n
d
 d
is
a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 

to
 h
e
a
r 
th
a
t 
y
e
t 
a
g
a
in
 o
u
r 
lo
c
a
l 
lib
ra
ry
 i
s
 

fa
c
in
g
 c
u
ts
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
. 
  
T
h
e
y
 o
ff
e
r 
s
o
 m

a
n
y
 

w
o
n
d
e
rf
u
l 
g
ro
u
p
s
, 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 

s
to
ry
 t
im
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
it
 m

u
s
t 
in
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
ly
 

h
a
rd
 t
o
 s
q
u
e
e
z
e
 i
t 
a
ll 
in
. 
 P
le
a
s
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
s
h
o
rt
e
r 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

o
n
 o
u
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 

  

V
iv
a
c
it
y
 

L
ib
ra
ry
 H
o
u
rs
  
F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
’s
 b
u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
: 

 W
e
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
 t
h
a
t 
if
 c
u
ts
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

m
a
d
e
 i
n
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
, 
it
 i
s
 p
re
fe
ra
b
le
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 c
lo
s
in
g
 

lib
ra
ri
e
s
, 
o
r 
in
d
e
e
d
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 o
n
 

n
e
w
 s
to
c
k
. 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 s
e
e
m
s
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

la
s
t 
fe
w
 y
e
a
rs
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 g
o
n
e
 f
ro
m
 h
a
v
in
g
 

a
m
o
n
g
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

re
g
io
n
, 
to
 a
m
o
n
g
 t
h
e
 w
o
rs
t,
 e
v
e
n
 b
e
fo
re
 

th
e
s
e
 n
e
w
 c
u
ts
. 
F
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 S
ta
m
fo
rd
 

lib
ra
ry
 i
s
 o
p
e
n
 5
5
 h
o
u
rs
 a
 w
e
e
k
, 
m
o
re
 

th
a
n
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
e
n
tr
a
l,
 a
n
d
 v
a
s
tl
y
 

m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
, 
s
a
y
, 
W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
 

m
o
re
 e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t 
c
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n
. 
C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
, 

b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 c
u
ts
, 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
is
 o
p
e
n
 5
2
.5
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 s
e
n
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
: 
 

 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 s
p
e
n
d
s
 £
1
0
,4
6
5
 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry
 1
0
0
0
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
in
 t
o
ta
l 

ju
s
t 
u
n
d
e
r 
£
2
 m
ill
io
n
 a
 y
e
a
r.
  
T
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 f
o
r 
a
n
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
f 
s
im
ila
r 
s
iz
e
 i
s
 

a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 £
1
6
,0
0
0
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 
 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

re
m
a
in
s
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
ly
 h
ig
h
 c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.
 

 W
e
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 w
o
rk
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 a
re
 

e
x
p
lo
ri
n
g
 m

o
re
 w
a
y
s
 o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils
. 

 O
u
r 
m
a
in
 b
o
o
k
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
w
a
s
 a
w
a
rd
e
d
 a
n
d
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 M
id
-A
n
g
lia
 

138



W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
, 
3
7
 h
o
u
rs
. 

 S
o
 w
h
y
 a
re
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 o
p
e
n
 

le
s
s
?
 I
s
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 l
e
s
s
 o
n
 

lib
ra
ri
e
s
 t
h
a
n
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o
r 

d
o
e
s
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 s
u
ff
e
r 
fr
o
m
 b
e
in
g
 a
 

s
m
a
lle
r 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 w
it
h
 f
e
w
e
r 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ie
s
 o
f 

s
c
a
le
?
 I
f 
th
e
 l
a
tt
e
r 
is
 t
h
e
 c
a
s
e
, 
w
o
u
ld
 i
t 
b
e
 

w
o
rt
h
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 c
o
n
s
o
rt
iu
m
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
lib
ra
ry
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
?
 T
h
is
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 i
n
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
p
a
rt
s
 o
f 

th
e
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
. 
F
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
in
 t
h
e
 B
ri
s
to
l 

a
re
a
 a
ro
u
n
d
 f
iv
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 r
u
n
 a
 j
o
in
t 

c
a
ta
lo
g
u
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 W

e
s
t 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
. 
T
h
is
 c
e
rt
a
in
ly
 g
iv
e
s
 u
s
e
rs
 a
 

m
o
re
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
b
o
o
k
s
 a
n
d
 m
a
y
 

a
ls
o
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 s
a
v
in
g
s
. 

 It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
is
a
p
p
o
in
ti
n
g
 i
f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 c
u
ts
 

a
re
 m
a
d
e
 t
o
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 w
it
h
o
u
t 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
u
ll 
ra
n
g
e
 o
f 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 c
o
s
ts
 w
h
ile
 m

a
in
ta
in
in
g
 t
h
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 

C
o
n
s
o
rt
iu
m
 (
M
A
C
).
 M
A
C
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
, 
L
in
c
o
ln
s
h
ir
e
, 

L
e
ic
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
, 
L
e
ic
e
s
te
r 
C
it
y
 a
n
d
 R
u
tl
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 

is
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
a
n
 E
S
P
O
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

g
u
a
ra
n
te
e
in
g
 u
s
 e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
 o
n
 

s
p
e
n
d
in
g
. 

 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
a
s
 a
ls
o
 a
n
 e
a
rl
y
 a
d
o
p
te
r 
o
f 

C
iv
ic
a
’s
 l
ib
ra
ry
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
y
s
te
m
 a
lo
n
g
s
id
e
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
, 
S
u
ff
o
lk
 a
n
d
 L
in
c
o
ln
s
h
ir
e
. 

 T
h
is
 m
a
y
 a
ff
o
rd
 u
s
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 

m
o
re
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
v
e
ly
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

e
n
a
b
le
 u
s
 t
o
 s
h
a
re
 s
to
c
k
 o
r 
e
n
a
b
le
 b
o
rr
o
w
e
rs
 

to
 u
s
e
 a
ll 
v
e
n
u
e
s
 i
rr
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 o
f 
o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

 T
h
e
 m

o
d
e
l 
w
e
 w
o
u
ld
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 e
m
u
la
te
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

th
a
t 
o
f 
S
E
L
M
S
 w
h
o
 o
p
e
ra
te
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
v
e
ly
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 S
o
u
th
-E
a
s
t 
o
f 
E
n
g
la
n
d
. 

 

 
It
 i
s
 o
u
r 
o
p
in
io
n
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 w
il
l 
h
a
v
e
 a
 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 L
ib
ra
ry
's
 

a
b
il
it
y
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 

th
e
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

  

 W
e
 r
e
g
re
t 
th
a
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 f
a
c
e
d
 w
it
h
 h
a
v
in
g
 

to
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
re
v
is
in
g
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
s
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
it
s
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
 T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
, 

o
f 
c
o
u
rs
e
, 
c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 b
e
fo
re
 m

a
k
in
g
 

a
n
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 

139



T
h
e
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
re
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 

in
 a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 f
ro
m
 4
5
.5
 t
o
 3
7
 h
o
u
rs
 

(a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
1
8
.6
%
).
 

 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 n
o
w
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

la
te
s
t 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
re
v
ie
w
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 b
y
 a
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
8
 h
o
u
rs
 

(a
 2
1
.6
%
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
o
p
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
re
v
io
u
s
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
1
8
.6
%
, 
o
r 
p
u
t 

a
n
o
th
e
r 
w
a
y
 a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
v
e
ra
ll
 s
in
c
e
 

e
a
rl
y
 2
0
1
1
 o
f 
3
6
%
),
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 l
e
a
v
e
 

th
e
 L
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
 f
o
r 
o
n
ly
 2
9
 h
o
u
rs
 a
 

w
e
e
k
. 

 If
 t
h
e
s
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
re
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 

th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 r
e
a
l 
d
a
n
g
e
r 
o
f 
d
e
s
tr
o
y
in
g
 m

a
n
y
 

o
f 
th
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 o
f 
a
 L
ib
ra
ry
 s
y
s
te
m
. 

  F
O
W
L
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
 t
h
e
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie
s
 i
n
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
c
o
n
s
tr
a
in
ts
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
, 

b
u
t 
w
e
 a
re
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
re
 n
o
t 

fu
lly
 a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
o
s
e
 m

a
k
in
g
 t
h
e
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
le
c
to
ra
te
s
 b
e
h
a
lf
. 

 T
h
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
o
u
rs
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 a
 d
ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 m
a
n
y
 a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 n
o
rm

a
l 

lib
ra
ry
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
: 

-T
h
e
 l
e
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
b
o
o
k
s
 a
n
d
 a
u
d
io
 m

a
te
ri
a
l.
 

-R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

 T
h
e
s
e
 t
y
p
e
s
 o
f 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
re
 n
e
v
e
r 
e
a
s
y
 t
o
 

ta
k
e
, 
b
u
t,
 u
n
fo
rt
u
n
a
te
ly
, 
th
e
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
fa
c
e
s
 a
t 
th
is
 t
im
e
 a
re
 u
n
p
re
c
e
d
e
n
te
d
, 

a
s
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 o
n
e
 t
h
ir
d
. 
I 
a
m
 s
u
re
 y
o
u
 

a
p
p
re
c
ia
te
, 
th
a
t 
re
g
re
tt
a
b
ly
, 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 t
o
 

re
v
ie
w
 a
 w
h
o
le
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 

s
e
c
u
re
 a
 b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t,
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

                  

140



-P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
R
e
a
d
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
s
 f
o
r 
A
d
u
lt
s
 

a
n
d
 c
h
ild
re
n
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 b
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
P
ri
m
a
ry
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 f
o
r 
lib
ra
ry
 t
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 l
it
e
ra
c
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
- 
a
ll 
a
s
s
is
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 g
re
a
te
r 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
s
ir
e
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 l
it
e
ra
c
y
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

-A
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 

im
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
in
 h
a
rd
 t
im
e
s
 -
 u
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

re
s
e
a
rc
h
, 
k
e
e
p
in
g
 i
n
 t
o
u
c
h
, 
jo
b
 h
u
n
ti
n
g
, 

w
ri
ti
n
g
 C
V
's
  

 -
 L
ib
ra
ry
 g
ro
u
p
s
 i
n
 a
re
a
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 F
a
m
ily
 

H
is
to
ry
 i
n
v
o
lv
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
, 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
c
o
rd
s
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
s
e
a
rc
h
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

 -
 C
o
m
p
u
te
r 
s
k
ill
s
 c
la
s
s
e
s
 

-U
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
re
m
is
e
s
 f
o
r 
L
o
c
a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 

S
u
rg
e
ry
 

 F
o
r 
y
o
u
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
f 

s
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
in
ts
 a
b
o
v
e
, 
y
o
u
 m

a
y
 b
e
 

in
te
re
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t,
 i
n
 a
 t
y
p
ic
a
l 
w
e
e
k
, 

e
x
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
S
u
rg
e
ry
 a
n
d
 F
O
W
L
 

e
v
e
n
ts
, 
a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 1
5
0
0
 p
e
o
p
le
 v
is
it
 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 a
n
d
 2
4
7
 a
re
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 

in
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 L
ib
ra
ry
, 
 

 O
f 
th
e
s
e
: 

6
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 o
v
e
r 
4
 d
a
y
s
 a
re
 f
o
r 
a
re
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 f
ro
m
 W

ill
ia
m
 L
a
w
 S
c
h
o
o
l.
 1
6
3
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
tt
e
n
d
. 

2
 f
a
m
ily
 h
is
to
ry
 g
ro
u
p
s
 o
n
 2
 d
a
y
s
 1
0
 

p
e
o
p
le
 a
tt
e
n
d
  

                            

141



9
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 s
to
ry
ti
m
e
/r
e
a
d
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
7
's
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
o
 

te
e
n
a
g
e
rs
 t
o
 w
h
ic
h
 3
4
 a
tt
e
n
d
 

1
 R
h
y
m
e
ti
m
e
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 7
 

b
a
b
ie
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
d
d
le
rs
 w
it
h
 p
a
re
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

g
ra
n
d
p
a
re
n
ts
 

3
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 c
ra
ft
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 o
n
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
 1
9
 a
tt
e
n
d
 

H
o
m
e
w
o
rk
 c
lu
b
, 
s
ilv
e
r 
s
u
rf
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
ra
l 

o
th
e
r 
g
ro
u
p
s
. 

 A
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 t
h
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
 a
n
d
 F
O
W
L
 e
v
e
n
ts
. 

 A
ll 
th
is
 i
s
 i
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
o
rm

a
l 

W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 l
ib
ra
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
h
e
re
  
o
n
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
; 

7
0
0
0
 b
o
o
k
s
 a
re
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a
 m

o
n
th
 a
n
d
 o
v
e
r 

9
0
0
 c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
b
o
o
k
in
g
s
 a
re
 m
a
d
e
. 

 W
e
 r
e
a
lis
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
th
e
s
e
 f
a
c
ts
 a
n
d
 f
ig
u
re
s
 

in
 i
s
o
la
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
n
 v
e
ry
 l
it
tl
e
, 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
if
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c
u
ts
 a
re
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 i
t 
is
 l
ik
e
ly
 

th
a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ry
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
o
n
ly
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 c
lo
s
e
 

o
n
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
1
, 
o
r 
p
o
s
s
ib
ly
 2
 d
a
y
s
 a
 

w
e
e
k
 b
u
t 
it
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 n
o
t 
b
e
 o
p
e
n
 o
u
ts
id
e
 

n
o
rm

a
l 
w
o
rk
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 e
x
c
e
p
t 
fo
r 
a
 l
im
it
e
d
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 o
n
 S
a
tu
rd
a
y
s
. 
 

 T
h
is
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
it
s
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 

(y
o
u
r 
e
le
c
to
ra
te
) 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

                            

142



 L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
t 
ti
m
e
s
 o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
 

u
n
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 d
is
p
o
s
a
b
le
 

in
c
o
m
e
s
 a
re
 e
v
e
n
 m
o
re
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
a
n
 i
n
 

ti
m
e
s
 o
f 
p
le
n
ty
. 

 L
it
e
ra
c
y
 a
n
d
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 a
re
 v
it
a
l 
to
 t
h
e
 

fu
tu
re
 o
f 
o
u
r 
s
o
c
ie
ty
  

 R
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 

th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 w
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
o
in
g
 

e
v
e
ry
th
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 o
u
r 
p
o
w
e
r 
to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 

th
e
m
 a
n
d
 g
e
t 
m
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
a
d
in
g
, 
i.
e
. 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
lit
e
ra
c
y
 a
n
d
 

k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 i
n
 s
o
c
ie
ty
 (
T
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 o
f 
F
O
W
L
) 
."
 

 L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 a
llo
w
 t
h
e
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 g
o
 t
o
 g
a
in
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 a
n
d
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
s
o
c
ia
lis
e
 a
n
d
 d
a
re
 o
n
e
 s
a
y
, 

k
e
e
p
 w
a
rm

 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
. 

 It
 i
s
 i
n
 a
ll 
o
u
r 
in
te
re
s
ts
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 s
u
c
h
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 m

o
re
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
, 
n
o
t 
le
s
s
. 

 O
n
 b
e
h
a
lf
 o
f 
F
O
W
L
 w
e
 w
o
u
ld
 a
s
k
 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
 d
o
 w
h
a
te
v
e
r 
is
 w
it
h
in
 y
o
u
r 
p
o
w
e
rs
 

to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 

is
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 

a
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 

fo
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

 

                            

143



 
F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o
f 
W
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 (
F
O
W
L
) 
w
ill
 

b
e
 d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
 p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
a
lli
n
g
 f
o
r 
th
e
 W

e
rr
in
g
to
n
 L
ib
ra
ry
 t
o
 

m
a
in
ta
in
 i
ts
 o
p
e
n
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 
3
7
. 
 

    I 
w
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
s
e
e
 h
o
u
rs
 a
t 
th
e
 l
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 

s
a
v
e
d
 t
h
a
n
 e
x
tr
a
 e
d
it
io
n
s
 o
f 
Y
o
u
r 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 c
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 a
 s
o
u
rc
e
 o
f 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 
 T
h
e
y
 a
re
 

e
a
s
ily
 l
o
c
a
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
ir
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

u
n
lik
e
 o
ld
 c
o
p
ie
s
 o
f 
Y
o
u
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 L
ib
ra
ri
e
s
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 s
o
 t
h
e
y
 c
a
n
 b
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
re
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
. 

 M
a
n
y
 a
re
 s
ti
ll 
n
o
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
rn
e
t 
s
o
 t
h
a
t 

p
u
b
lic
 c
o
m
p
u
te
rs
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
m
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
te
d
 -
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 l
im
it
s
 t
h
is
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
. 

P
e
ti
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 b
ro
u
g
h
t 
to
 t
h
e
 a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
. 

            A
s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 m
a
n
y
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 s
ti
ll 
d
o
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 

th
e
 i
n
te
rn
e
t 
- 
Y
o
u
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
llo
w
s
 u
s
 t
o
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 w
it
h
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
b
o
u
t 
o
u
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 p
la
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 w
e
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

m
e
d
ia
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 s
o
c
ia
l 
m
e
d
ia
 s
it
e
s
, 
th
is
 i
s
 n
o
t 

th
e
 c
a
s
e
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 o
ld
e
r 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
. 
 B
y
 p
ro
d
u
c
in
g
 a
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 m

a
g
a
z
in
e
 

th
a
t 
is
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 t
o
 e
v
e
ry
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
 

w
e
 a
re
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 c
a
n
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
 k
e
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 w
it
h
 a
ll 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
. 

 

144



 

 
CABINET 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

25 MARCH 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Cllr Marco Cereste, Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for 
Growth, Strategic Planning, Economic Development, Business 
Engagement and Environment Capital  

Contact Officer(s): John Harrison, Executive Director Strategic Resources  Tel. 452520 

 
STRATEGIC PARTNERING WITH BRITISH GAS  
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Executive Director Strategic Resources Deadline date : Not applicable  

 

1. That Cabinet approves entering into a strategic partnering agreement with British Gas in 
respect of energy, green deal, ECO and fuel efficiency projects; 

2. That the delivery of future work streams be delegated to the Executive Director of Strategic 
Resources in consultation with the Leader  

 
 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to Cabinet following a referral from the Corporate Management 
Team (CMT) on 5th March 2013. 

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to seek Cabinets approval to enter into a Strategic Partnering 
Agreement with British Gas.  

 
2.2 This report is for Cabinet to consider under its Terms of Reference Nos.   

 
3.2.3 To take a leading role in promoting the economic, environmental and social well-

being of the area. 
 
3.2.4 To promote the Council’s corporate and key strategies and Peterborough’s 

Community Strategy and approve strategies and cross-cutting programmes not 
included within the Council’s major policy and budget framework.   

 
3. TIMESCALE  
 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

 

 
4. STRATEGIC PARTNERING AGREEMENT WITH BRITISH GAS 

 
4.1 The council as part of its energy generation and efficiency work has been in discussion with 

British Gas on how we can work more closely on energy efficiency work for the domestic 
sector. 

 
4.2 This will be first strategic partnering agreement that British Gas has entered into with any 

local authority. In essence the council will use its community leadership role to engage with 
our communities to enable major investment to be brought into the city. This will also create 
new jobs.  

145



 
4.3 At this stage it is anticipated that: 
 

• The investment could be up to £20 million 

• Jobs created could be up to 600 
 

4.4 British Gas has chosen Peterborough to be its partner of choice on this landmark 
programme as a result of the council's reputation for energy innovation and forward-
thinking in developing strategic programmes that benefit the community across the 
commercial, public and third sectors.  

4.5 This Partnering Agreement will directly support the work the Council is doing to ensure that 
everybody has a safe, warm and affordable home to live in, and that our communities are 
sustainable and vibrant places to live. It builds on our work to eradicate fuel poverty and to 
tackle child and family poverty by introducing significant investment and expertise to work 
alongside officers and other partner organisations. The Council is also working on its 
response to the impacts of the reform of the welfare benefits system which may initially 
place greater pressure on some household budgets. This Agreement provides a significant 
opportunity to mitigate against these risks by helping to reduce financial outgoings in 
domestic properties and by providing new employment opportunities for people who 
otherwise might not be able to take up paid employment. 

 
4.6 The broad outline and benefits from the agreement are expected to be as follows: 
 
4.6.1 British Gas is responsible for one third of the Energy Company Obligation (ECO) statutory 

energy efficiency targets, and can provide the funding which will enable the communities of 
Peterborough   to meet carbon reduction targets and help to regenerate communities.  
British Gas is recognised nationally as an outstanding partner for complex multi measure 
energy efficiency schemes. 

 
4.6.2 They will work closely with the council and our communities to ensure that they adopt a 

flexible approach, utilising skills and local supply chains to meet the needs of the local 
economy and deliver an ECO scheme providing an energy efficiency solution for all of 
Peterborough residents. The work they complete will be at recognisable “best value” which 
will ensure our funding and delivery acts as a catalyst for training, skills development, 
community engagement and tackling wider fuel poverty issues across the Peterborough. 

 
4.7 The key features of their approach are: 
 

• Funding and provision of heating and energy efficiency works for low income 
communities, vulnerable residents and hard to treat properties within our area – with a 
specific focus on private rented sector. 

• Access to their funding for further measures including affordable warmth enabling 
private households to benefit from new central heating, and providing Energy efficiency 
funding , providing opportunities to wider communities. 

• Integrated end-to-end process for referrals, prioritising vulnerable residents, managed 
by our experienced staff, in partnership with Peterborough. 

• Access to our established in-house resources including technical capabilities and 
contact centre to ensure streamlined delivery and reporting. 

 

4.8 British Gas plan to deliver success: 

4.8.1 Their unique proposition will combine the different funding streams of ECO; Affordable 
Warmth, Carbon Savings and Community Saving Company Obligation (CSCO) to 
maximise benefits for the whole community: 

 

 

146



Benefit to Peterborough British Gas scheme delivery  

Guaranteed ECO funding to 
March 2015 

 

We estimate demand to provide up to £20m in ECO funding to 
subsidise home energy efficiency for 100% funded and whole 
house Carbon saving measures, dependent on their 
identification and availability 

A long term Strategic Partner  Long term commitment to Peterborough to deliver your 
ambitions, guiding partners through provision of a pathway in 
order to maximise future funding and delivery options 

Maximum opportunities gained 
from CSCO and other funding 
streams  
 

We will be a direct CSCO funding provider and will build on our 
experience of current CERT, CESP and ECO delivery to assist 
Peterborough in this exciting opportunity to move to post-2012 
energy efficiency delivery 

Comprehensive one-step 
approach to tackling private 
sector housing fuel poverty and 
reducing domestic Carbon 
emissions  

In-house delivery of ECO - from initial application to final 
inspection - encompassing robust financial arrangements and 
scheme reporting to our highest professional standards  

Cost-effective Scheme delivery 
and consistency of excellent 
workmanship for Peterborough 

 

We will bring our existing local supply chain relationships, 
installation capacity and experience of local authority scheme 
management to maximise funding opportunities and guarantee 
quality for customers and the Councils. In addition we will work 
with the council, landlords and Housing associations to provide 
an innovative installation solution for local residents  

Excellent standards in customer 
care 

Trained and experienced Call Centre, Energy Expert and 
installation staff will guide customers through our streamlined 
funding and delivery process. This will be supported through an 
integrated Behavioural Change and Corporate Social 
Responsibility programme in order to alleviate fuel poverty and 
increase carbon savings throughout the area. 

Building a low carbon economy Region-wide ECO activity will stimulate private sector growth 
through encouraging job creation, employment of local supply 
chain, along with improving housing conditions and reducing 
fuel bills for residents 

 

4.9 Their commitment to Peterborough’s objectives: 

4.9.1 British Gas are committed to the objectives of Peterborough’s Energy Efficiency 
programme.   British Gas will play a vital role in meeting the Peterborough’s energy 
efficiency targets and stimulating growth in the local economy.  We will become a long term 
and committed partner to Peterborough and we are able to provide a sustainable business 
mechanism to develop the council’s ambitions for a low carbon economy.   

4.10 Mobilising our delivery: 

4.10.1 They will provide a comprehensive one-step in-house delivery of each scheme, - from initial 
application to final inspection - encompassing our installation capacity, excellence in 
customer service, advanced electronic scheme reporting and consistency of quality 
workmanship.   

4.10.2 Assuming Cabinet approve the agreement, they will quickly agree funding, reporting and 
financial arrangements with Council to ensure a comprehensive scheme delivery plan is in 
place.  We will integrate each scheme into our existing in-house procedures and delivery 
capacity to ensure rapid mobilisation and guarantee proven quality of delivery. To mobilise 
each contract they will: 

147



• Finalise the delivery plan. 

• Map data integration activities to agree appropriate use of data and reporting 
requirement. 

• Develop Scheme marketing and activities as required by British Gas to ensure we 
support the Council in a timely launch and community engagement activities. 

• Tailor the customer survey and handheld pentablet content to meet the Council’s 
data capture requirements.  We are able to adjust electronic fields in the energy 
assessment survey,  review the outputs and presentation of the data. 

• Agree end to end Scheme processes to ensure the Council and residents of gain 
maximum benefits. 

 
4.11 The initial work streams that have been drawn up are as follows: 
 
4.11.1 to identify, assess and undertake the repairs and/or installation of boilers to meet, ECO and 

Affordable Warmth criteria until 31 March 2015; 
 
4.11.2 to introduce a community purchasing tariff for the residents of the Area, providing a 

competitive unit rate, along with additional benefits to be agreed with PCC; 
4.11.3 to consider (as part of the community tariff) developing long term sustainable measures to 

reduce the energy consumption using a commitment to provide Green Deal Assessments 
and ECO (carbon saving and community saving carbon obligations); and 

 
4.11.4 to consider the possibility of a Green Deal project for the Area, including, but not limited to, 

the introduction of smart metering, data management technologies, smart devices and 
Green Deal packages. 

 
 
5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 As part of the preparation and delivery of individual work streams there will be consultation 
with: 
- Internal service providers such as the Housing team 
- Private sector landlords and Registered Social Landlords 
- Other voluntary sector partners such as PECT and Age concern 
- The relevant Cabinet members 

 
6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

6.1 Approval to enter into a strategic partnering agreement. 
 
 
7. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
7.1 The investment in the city seeks to further enhance the policy around the home of the 

environment capital. It also will generate new jobs. 
 

 
8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1 The council could not enter into such an agreement 
 
9. IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1  Financial 
 
9.1.1 The Council’s costs will be recovered from British Gas as part of the agreement.  
 
9.2 Legal 
 

148



9.2.1 The Strategic Partnership Agreement is not a contract for the supply of goods, works and 
services, and the Public Contracts Regulations 2006 (as amended) (“the Regulations”) do 
not therefore apply to it. Similarly, the Contract for procurement of ECO works would also 
fall outside the Regulations, providing the works are fully funded by British Gas, because it 
would then not be a contract for consideration.  

 
9.2.2 The Strategic Partnering Agreement is a two year agreement to work together to identify 

any projects relating to energy Green Deal, ECO and fuel efficiency. The intention is that 
where a project is identified, the Council will consider the viability of the project (as well as 
consider the procurement status of the contract) and run a procurement competition if 
necessary. If a project is considered to be of interest and the procurement rules do not 
apply, the Council’s role is limited to promotion of the scheme.  

 
9.2.3 This relationship is designed to be exclusive, i.e. the Council is not permitted to promote 

similar projects in conjunction with another energy supplier. That said, a supplier is not 
prevented from making contact with residents in Peterborough directly.  

 
9.2.4 The ECO works contract is one of the projects envisaged under the strategic agreement, in 

light of British Gas’s Energy Company Obligation. The Council will not be paying for any of 
the works carried out under this agreement; nor will the beneficiaries of the work (i.e. the 
residents) be liable for the works carried out. It is not envisaged that other works will be 
carried out to properties at the same time.  
 

  

10.  BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
None. 

  

  

149



150

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CABINET 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 8 

25 MARCH 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor David Seaton, Cabinet Member for Resources 

Contact Officer(s): Richard Godfrey, Strategic  Client Services Tel. 01733 
317989 

 

 

RISK BASED VERIFICATION POLICY 

 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Executive Director Strategic Resources Deadline date : N/A  

 

1. To approve the Risk Based Verification (RBV) Policy  
 

 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

 

1.1 This report is submitted to Cabinet following guidance issued from the Department for Work 
and Pensions and subsequent referral from CMT on 5 March 2013.  

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 

 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to enable Cabinet to approve the implementation of the Risk 
based Verification Policy. 

 
2.2 This report is for Cabinet to consider under its Terms of Reference No. 3.2.4, to promote 

the Council’s corporate and key strategies and Peterborough Community Strategy and 
approve strategies and cross-cutting programmes not included within the Council’s major 
policy and budget framework. 

 

2.3 There is an exempt annex (annex 1) attached to this report that is NOT FOR 
PUBLICATION by reason of paragraph 7 of Schedule 12A of Part 1 of the Local 
Government Act 1972 because it “relates to any action taken or to be taken in connection 
with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime” . The public interest test has 
been applied to the information contained within this exempt annex and it is considered 
that the need to retain the information as exempt outweighs the public interest in disclosing 
it. This is because the RBV policy outlines the process used for risk scoring customers and 
consequently the level of additional verification applied to that claim. If this information was 
in the public domain, there is a possibility customers could manipulate their circumstances 
and submit fraudulent benefit claims.   

 

3. TIMESCALE  

 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO 

 

4. SUMMARY OF MAIN ISSUES  

 
4.1 This report seeks to gain Cabinet approval to implement the RBV Policy which is an integral 

part of the roll out of an on-line Housing/Council Tax Support claim form.  
 

151



4.2 The RBV Policy in its draft form was approved by the Cabinet Member for Resources on 6 
February date as part of his delegated authority under paragraph 3.3.3 of Part 3 of the 
constitution in accordance with the terms of his portfolio at paragraph 3.9 (i). 

 
4.3  The attached policy is NOT FOR PUBLICATION in accordance with paragraph 7 of 

Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (As Amended) because it “relates to any 
action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution 
of crime”. 

 

4.4 The RBV software has been integrated with an on-line Housing Benefit/Council Tax 
Support claim form which will be launched at the same time under a directive issued by the 
Chief Executive in accordance with the Housing Benefit Regulations 2006 and Council Tax 
Benefit Regulations 2006 (as amended). The integration of the software with the on-line 
benefits claim form will mean that customers claiming Housing Benefit and/or Council Tax 
Support will be advised what documentation they have to provide at the point of submitting 
their claim on-line.    

 
4.5 Phase 1 of the implementation of the on-line form started on 5 March 2013. Cross Keys 

Homes and Renaissance Landlords agreed to facilitate Phase 1.     
 
4.6 Phase 1 was used to clarify the following; 
  

• Any barriers to using the on-line form; 

• Speed of processing using the new technology; 

• Level of workload as a result of using the new technology; and 

• Procedural and customer service issues to take into consideration before full rollout 
of the form across the service from April 2013 onwards. 

  
4.7 Phase 1 identified the following; 
 

• 7 new on line claim forms were received over a 5 day period between 7 March and 12 
March 

• No barriers to using the on-line form were identified 

• Claims took approximately 20 minutes to process and were processed within 24 hours. 
Paper claims take on average one hour to process  

• Level of workload as a result of new technology will be assessed ongoing 

• Procedural and customer service issues being refined. The reduction in time spent on 
processing claims will allow us to offer face to face processing of claims in Bayard Place 
which is the intention from April 2013     

 
4.8 Comments from partners using the form are as follows;  

“I am delighted that we have been able to complete (one of) the first on-line Housing 
Benefit claims in Peterborough. The claim was processed within 24 hours, and response 
times like this will revolutionise the way we do business. 

With the changes in welfare payments that are coming thick and fast at the moment, 
speedy accurate claim processing is going to be imperative, and I believe we now have that 
system in place”. 

Neil Watson MARLA, Founder and Managing Director, Renaissance Property Management 
Limited 
 
“The form is really easy to use, this is a positive step forward for the Council”,  

  Maureen Lazaratti , Area Manager, Cross Keys Homes   
 
4.9 Further partners including Age UK and Axiom Homes will be added to the rollout of the on-

line form until it is ready for full rollout to the public in April 2013.  
 
 
 

152



 
  
5. CONSULTATION 
  

5.1 Consultation took place with Internal Audit, the Council’s Governance Team, Strategic 
Client Services and the Council’s Legal Team. Due to the nature and sensitivity of the RBV 
Policy, there has been restricted consultation with parties outside of the Council.  

 
6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 

 

 It is anticipated that the introduction of an on-line form integrated with RBV will speed up 
the number of days taken to process a new claim for Housing and or Council Tax Support. 
It will also make the process shorter and simpler for most customers and will prevent the 
provision of duplicated information.     

 
7. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

7.1 Implementing an on-line claim form was part of Serco’s business case for delivering the 
Revenues & Benefits Service and achieving efficiencies. The RBV software is considered 
an integral part of ensuring the on-line form delivers the efficiencies anticipated.   

 
7.2 An Equalities Impact Assessment was carried out in December 2012 and did not identify 

any major barriers. Work has already commenced with various groups such as CAB, Age 
UK, MIND and members of the Council’s Welfare Reform Group and relevant stakeholders 
of the service to remove any barriers as part of the plan to move customers from a paper 
form to an on-line form (widely referred to as channel shifting).  

 
7.2 A major piece of work has been undertaken to identify places within the borough where 

customers can get access to the internet and help with filling in the on-line form. The form 
was recently demonstrated to over 90 people from advice agencies and voluntary 
organisations across the borough to enable them to help their customers complete the 
form. In addition, Bayard place will be equipped with PC’s for customers to use and a 
dedicated floorwalker will be on hand to help customers complete their forms on line.  A 
Q&A leaflet has been developed and will be distributed across the borough to be handed 
out to anyone wanting to make a new claim.            

 
7.4 The on-line form with integrated RBV is expected to deliver the following benefits;  
  

• “smart” on-line form which adapts itself to customer’s circumstances, therefore 
making the claim process easier and quicker; 

• Up to 50% of customers will not need to provide duplicate evidence to validate their 
claim as we already hold that information and will use this to process their 
application; 

• Will help prepare customers for Universal Credit which will be an on-line 
application; 

• Landlords will be able to help their tenants complete their claims; 

• Only complete claims can be submitted which reduces the level of chase up work 
to the customer and they will be clear about what evidence they need to supply; 
and 

• On-line forms can be submitted 24 hours a day instead of being restricted to 
service opening hours. 

 

8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1 The alternative is to maintain the status quo. The disadvantages of the current situation 
are; 

 

• All customers have to complete 30+ page paper application forms which is time 
consuming for customers and often difficult; 

153



• Customers often submit incomplete claim forms and have to be written to for further 
information which leads to delays in processing; 

• Paper claim forms have to be scanned and indexed before they can be processed which 
is resource intensive; 

• All customers  have to provide the same level of evidence irrespective of their 
circumstances;  

• Customers are asked to provide information that we already hold ; and 

• Current new claim processing times are approximately 45 days (January 2013) and are 
reviewed up to 5 times before they are put into payment because of the lack of correct 
information or documentation.  

 
9. IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no implications.  
 
10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

DWP HB/CTB Circular S11/2011 (Annex 2) 

 

154



155

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



168

This page is intentionally left blank



Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit Circular 

Department for Work and Pensions 
1st Floor, Caxton House, Tothill Street, London SW1H 9NA 

HB/CTB S11/2011

SUBSIDY CIRCULAR 

WHO SHOULD READ All Housing Benefit (HB) and Council Tax Benefit (CTB) staff 

ACTION For information 

SUBJECT Risk-Based Verification of HB/CTB Claims Guidance 

Guidance Manual 

The information in this circular does not affect the content of the HB/CTB Guidance 
Manual.

Queries

If you

 want extra copies of this circular/copies of previous circulars, they can be 
found on the website at http://www.dwp.gov.uk/local-authority-staff/housing-
benefit/user-communications/hbctb-circulars/

 have any queries about the 

- technical content of this circular, contact 

 Email: HBCTB.SUBSIDYQUERIES@DWP.GSI.GOV.UK

- distribution of this circular, contact  

Email: HOUSING.CORRESPONDENCEANDPQS@DWP.GSI.GOV.UK

Crown Copyright 2011 

Recipients may freely reproduce this circular.  

169



HB/CTB Circular S11/2011 

Subsidy circular 

9 November 2011

Contents

  para 

Risk-Based Verification of HB/CTB Claims Guidance 

Introduction................................................................................ 1 

Background ............................................................................... 2 

What is RBV? ............................................................................ 5 

How does RBV work?................................................................ 8 

The Requirements for LAs that adopt RBV ............................. 14 

How RBV claims will be certified ............................................. 18 

Other considerations ............................................................... 19 

What are the subsidy implications ........................................... 20 

170



HB/CTB Circular S11/2011 

Subsidy circular 

9 November 2011

Risk-Based Verification of HB/CTB Claims Guidance

Introduction 

1. This guidance outlines the Department’s policy on Risk-Based Verification (RBV) 
of Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit (HB/CTB) claims.

Background

2. RBV allows more intense verification activity to be focussed on claims more 
prone to fraud and error. It is practiced on aspects of claims in Jobcentre Plus 
(JCP) and the Pension Disability and Carers Service (PDCS). Local authorities 
(LAs) have long argued that they should operate a similar system. It is the 
intention that RBV will be applied to all Universal Credit claims. 

3. Given that RBV is practised in JCP and PDCS, the majority (up to 80%) of 
HB/CTB claims received in an LA may have been subject to some form of RBV. 
Already 16 LAs operate RBV. Results from these LAs have been impressive. In 
each case the % of fraud and error identified has increased against local 
baselines taken from cells 222 and 231 of the Single Housing Benefit Extract 
(SHBE). In addition, in common with the experience of JCP and PDCS there 
have been efficiencies in areas such as postage and storage and processing 
times have improved.

4. We therefore wish to extend RBV on a voluntary basis to all LAs from April 
2012.

This guidance explains the following; 

  What is RBV? 

  How does RBV work? 

  The requirements for LAs that adopt RBV 

  How RBV claims will be certified 

  What are the subsidy implications? 

What is RBV? 

5. RBV is a method of applying different levels of checks to benefit claims according 
to the risk associated with those claims. LAs will still be required to comply with 
relevant legislation (Social Security Administration Act 1992, section 1 relating to 
production of National Insurance numbers to provide evidence of identity) while 
making maximum use of intelligence to target more extensive verification activity 
on those claims shown to be at greater risk of fraud or error.

6. LAs have to take into account HB Regulation 86 and Council Tax Benefit 
Regulation 72 when verifying claims.  The former states: 

171



HB/CTB Circular S11/2011 

Subsidy circular 

9 November 2011

“a person who makes a claim, or a person to whom housing benefit has been 
awarded, shall furnish such certificates, documents, information and evidence in 
connection with the claim or the award, or any question arising out of the claim or 
the award, as may reasonably be required by the relevant authority in order to 
determine that person’s entitlement to, or continuing entitlement to housing 
benefit and shall do so within one month of being required to do so or such longer 
period as the relevant authority may consider reasonable.”

Council Tax Benefit Regulation 72 is similar.  

7. These Regulations do not impose a requirement on authorities in relation to what 
specific information and evidence they should obtain from a claimant. However, 
it does require an authority to have information which allows an accurate
assessment of a claimant’s entitlement, both when a claim is first made and 
when the claim is reviewed.  A test of reasonableness should be applied. 

How does RBV work? 

8. RBV assigns a risk rating to each HB/CTB claim. This determines the level of 
verification required. Greater activity is therefore targeted toward checking those 
cases deemed to be at highest risk of involving fraud and/or error. 

9. The classification of risk groups will be a matter for LAs to decide. For example, 
claims might be divided into 3 categories: 

- Low Risk Claims: Only essential checks are made, such as proof of identity. 
Consequently these claims are processed much faster than before and with 
significantly reduced effort from Benefit Officers without increasing the risk of 
fraud or error.

- Medium Risk Claims: These are verified in the same way as all claims 
currently, with evidence of original documents required. As now, current 
arrangements may differ from LA to LA and it is up to LAs to ensure that they 
are minimising the risk to fraud and error through the approach taken. 

- High Risk Claims: Enhanced stringency is applied to verification. Individual 
LAs apply a variety of checking methods depending on local circumstances.  
This could include Credit Reference Agency checks, visits, increased 
documentation requirements etc. Resource that has been freed up from the 
streamlined approach to low risk claims can be focused on these high risk 
claims.

10. We would expect no more than around 55% of claims to be assessed as low risk, 
with around 25% medium risk and 20% high risk. These figures could vary from 
LA to LA according to the LA’s risk profiling. An additional expectation is that 
there should be more fraud and error detected in high risk claims when compared 
with medium risk claims and a greater % in medium risk than low risk. Where this 
proves not to be the case the risk profile should be revisited. 

11. LAs may adopt different approaches to risk profile their claimants. Typically this 
will include the use of IT tools in support of their policy, however, the use of 
clerical systems is acceptable.  

172



HB/CTB Circular S11/2011 

Subsidy circular 

9 November 2011

12.  Some IT tools use a propensity model1 which assesses against a number of 
components based on millions of claim assessments to classify the claim into one 
of the three categories above. Any IT system2 must also ensure that the risk 
profiles include ‘blind cases’ where a sample of low or medium risk cases are 
allocated to a higher risk group, thus requiring heightened verification. This is 
done in order to test and refine the software assumptions. 

13. Once the category is identified, individual claims cannot be downgraded by the 
benefit processor to a lower risk group. They can however, exceptionally, be 
upgraded if the processor has reasons to think this is appropriate. 

The requirements for LAs that adopt RBV 

14. RBV will be voluntary. However, all LAs opting to apply RBV will be required to 
have in place a RBV Policy detailing the risk profiles, verification standards 
which will apply and the minimum number of claims to be checked. We consider it 
to be good practice for the Policy to be examined by the authority’s Audit and 
Risk Committee or similar appropriate body if they exist. The Policy must be 
submitted for Members’ approval and sign-off along with a covering report 
confirming the Section 151 Officer’s (section 85 for Scotland) 
agreement/recommendation. The information held in the Policy, which would 
include the risk categories, should not be made public due to the sensitivity of its 
contents.

15.  The Policy must allow Members, officers and external auditors to be clear about 
the levels of verification necessary. It must be reviewed annually but not changed 
in-year as this would complicate the audit process.

16. Every participating LA will need a robust baseline against which to record the 
impact of RBV. The source of this baseline is for the LA to determine. Some LAs 
carry out intensive activity (along the lines of the HB Review) to measure the 
stock of fraud and error in their locality. We suggest that the figures derived from 
cells 222 and 231 of SHBE would constitute a baseline of fraud and error 
currently identified by LAs.

17. Performance using RBV would need to be monitored monthly to ensure its 
effectiveness. Reporting, which must be part of the overall Policy, must, as a 
minimum, include the % of cases in each risk category and the levels of fraud and 
error detected in each.

How RBV claims will be certified?

18. Auditors will check during the annual certification that the subsidy claim adheres 
to the LA’s RBV Policy which will state the necessary level of verification needed 
to support the correct processing of each type of HB/CTB claim. The risk 
category will need to be recorded against each claim. Normally the LA’s benefit 
IT/clerical  system will allow this annotation. 

                                                          
1
 Whilst DWP is of the opinion that the use of IT will support the success of RBV, it does not in 

anyway endorse any product or company 
2
 The same safeguard must be applied to clerical systems 

173



HB/CTB Circular S11/2011 

Subsidy circular 

9 November 2011

Other considerations 

19. The sample selection for HB/CTB cases will not change i.e. 20 cases will be 
selected for each headline cell on the claim form. The HB COUNT guidance used 
by the external auditors for certification will include instructions for how to deal 
with both non-RBV and RBV cases if selected in the sample. For non-RBV cases, 
the verification requirements will remain the same i.e. LAs will be expected to 
provide all the documentary evidence to support the claim. 

What are the subsidy implications? 

20. Failure by a LA to apply verification standards to HB/CTB claims as stipulated in 
its RBV Policy will cause the expenditure to be treated as LA error. The auditor 
will identify this error and if deemed necessary extrapolate the extent and, where 
appropriate, issue a qualifying letter. In determining the subsidy implications, the 
extrapolation of this error will be based on the RBV cases where the error 
occurred. For this reason, it is important that RBV case information is routinely 
collected by ensuring that LA HB systems incorporate a flag to identify these RBV 
cases. If sub-populations on RBV cases can not be identified, extrapolations will 
have to be performed across the whole population in the particular cell in 
question.

21.  We will now work with the respective audit bodies to incorporate this into the 
COUNT guidance. If you have any queries please contact Manny Ibiayo by e-mail 
HBCTB.SUBSIDYQUERIES@DWP.GSI.GOV.UK

174


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Cabinet Meeting - 25 February 2013
	4 Citizen Power Programme
	Item 4 - Citizens Power Programme - Appendix 1

	5 Affordable Housing Capital Funding Policy*
	6 Library Services*
	Item 6 - LIB ANNEX A
	Item 6 - LIB ANNEX B
	Item 6 - LIB ANNEX C
	Item 6 - LIB ANNEX D

	7 Strategic Partnering with British Gas*
	8 Risk Based Verification Policy*
	Item 8 - Risk Based Verification Policy EXEMPT Annex 1
	Item 8 - Risk Based Verification Policy - Annex 2


